
 

 

 

 

 

WAITSFIELD DEVELOPMENT REVIEW BOARD 
MEETING AGENDA 

 

Tuesday, August 13th, 2024 @ 7:00pm 

Meeting to be held in-person and via Zoom 
 

PUBLIC ACCESS TO THIS MEETING WILL BE AVAILABLE BOTH IN-PERSON 

AT THE TOWN OFFICES OR REMOTE VIA ZOOM.  TO PARTICIPATE 

REMOTELY, PLEASE USE THE FOLLOWING LINK: 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/9190265312      
Meeting ID: 919 026 5312 

Or call: 1 929 205 6099 

 
 

 

1.  CALL TO ORDER 

 

2.  REVISIONS TO AGENDA, IF ANY 

 

3.  PUBLIC FORUM 

 

4. 4201-CU by Rookwood Properties d/b/a Featherbed Inn at 5864 Main Street, 
Waitsfield, VT.  Applicant requests conditional use approval to construct a 288 sq. 
ft. sauna as an accessory structure to the inn operation.  The parcel is identified as 
#99185.000 in the Agricultural-Residential District. 
 
5. SUB 24-01 by Shea Property Services off Main Street/Route 100, Waitsfield VT.  
Applicant requests approval for a subdivision of an existing 24.7-acre lot into three 
lots of 22.64-acres, 1.06-acres and 1-acre.  The parcel is identified as #99031.005 in 
the Agricultural-Residential District. 
 
6.  APPROVAL OF MINUTES – June 11, 2024 

 

7. ADJOURNMENT  

 
8.  DELIBERATIONS  

 

 

Development 

Review Board 

Members 

Duncan Brines 

Chris Cook 

John Donaldson, 

Chair 

Gib Geiger 

Steve McKenzie, 

Vice-Chair 

Rudy Polwin 

James Tabor 

 

 

Planning & Zoning 

Administrator/ 

E911 Coordinator 

J.B. Weir 

 

Town 

Administrator 

Vacant 

 

Town Clerk 

Jennifer Peterson 

 

Treasurer 

Vacant 

 

Waitsfield Town 

Office 

4144 Main Street 

Waitsfield, VT  

05673 

(802) 496-2218 

www.waitsfieldvt.us 

 

 

Documents related to the above item(s) are 

available for review in the Town Office, on the 

town website, and via email.   Reasonable 

accommodations shall be provided upon request to 

ensure that the meeting is accessible to all 

individuals regardless of disability.  Please 

contact the Planning & Zoning Office and at 496-

2218 x4 for more information. 

 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/9190265312


 
 

DEVELOPMENT REVIEW BOARD 
STAFF REPORT by J.B. Weir for August 13, 2024 Meeting  

 

Application #:  4201-CU   
Land Owner: Rookwood Properties, LLC (d/b/a Featherbed Inn) 
Property Address: 5864 Main Street 
Parcel Number: 99185.000 in the Agricultural-Residential District and 

Adaptive Redevelopment Overlay District 
Meeting Dates: December 13, 2022 
Proposal/Type:        Site plan amendment to construct a 288 sq. ft. sauna 

(accessory structure to inn).   

 
 
A. GUIDING ORDINANCE and POLICY PROVISIONS 

 

1. Town of Waitsfield Zoning Bylaws, as adopted March 2, 1971 and amended through 

January 8, 2024:  

 

a. Table 2.07  Agricultural-Residential District 

b. Section 3.10  Scenic Road Standards 

c. Section 5.03  Conditional Use  

 

2. Waitsfield Town Plan, as adopted on October 9, 2023. 

 
 
B.  MATERIALS SUBMITTED 

 

1. On July 18, 2024, the applicant submitted a zoning permit application #4201, conditional 

use application #4201-CU, responses to General and Specific Review Standards, a site 

plan titled “Featherbed Inn – site plan for Sauna build”, a site plan titled “Amendment to 

WW-5-0396 Septic Design for Cottages Featherbed Inn” (McCain Consulting, dated 

4/12/1999), and a layout plan titled “Featherbed Inn Sauna, Waitsfield Vermont” dated 

6/26/2024 by Pillar Design Build, Sheet A4. 

 

C.  PROPOSED FINDINGS OF FACT 

 

1. The property is located at 5864 Main Street with a primary use as an inn with associated 

cottages and a recently-renovated barn.  The parcel is identified as #99185.000 in the 

Agricultural-Residential District.  The property is also located in the Adaptive 

https://www.waitsfieldvt.gov/fileadmin/files/Departments/Planning_Zoning/Zoning_Bylaws_-_FINAL_ADOPTED_1-8-2024.pdf
https://www.waitsfieldvt.gov/fileadmin/files/Departments/Planning_Zoning/Adopted_2023_TOWN_PLAN_10-9-2023.pdf


 

Redevelopment Overlay, although those standards are not applicable as this building is 

not a former commercial lodging establishment.  Per approval of application #1669 in 

1991, the use of the property as a Bed & Breakfast with cottages was revived after an 

approximate 5-year use as s single-family dwelling.  Prior to the mid-1980s, the property 

had been used as an owner-occupied Bed & Breakfast for over 40 years.  The property 

has had a principal use as an inn since 1991. 

 

2. Per past permitting approvals, the property is subject to site plan jurisdiction by the 

Board.  Application #1669 – which revived the property’s use as an inn - was approved 

per a site plan review.  Subsequently, pursuant to approval in applications #2332 and 

#2469, any substantive changes to the site plan as approved therein require re-approval 

by the Development Review Board.   

 

3. Applicant proposed to construct a 288 sq. ft. sauna in a grassy area between the main inn 

and one of the cottages (Jenny Cottage).  As proposed, the sauna will be constructed 

using local wood and hempwool insulation. 

 

4. Per applicant’s submittal, the 12’ x 24’ single story sauna will be 13’ x 10” tall and 

designed to look like a sugar shack.  The structure will have a small cupola and be sided 

with local spruce similar to the renovated barn on the property.  Applicant proposes an 

unpainted galvanized metal roof. 

 

5. Per Section 3.10 (B) (2) of the Zoning Bylaws, Route 100/Main Street is designated as 

scenic road.  Applicant submits that the proposed sauna is not readily visible from Route 

100 in the summer months due to trees and other vegetation, and minimally visible when 

the leaves are off the trees.  The structure is proposed approximately 100 feet from road 

centerline in a heavily landscaped area.   

 

6. The sauna will only be used by guests of the inn.  No additional traffic or parking 

increases are expected.  Access to the sauna would be via an existing deck. 

 

7. Applicant proposed low voltage lighting on the inside of the sauna.  No exterior lighting 

is proposed.  Electrical is existing from the inn building. 

 

8. A public hearing will be held on Tuesday, August 13th, 2024.  Notice was sent to The 

Valley Reporter on July 16, 2024, and it appeared in the July 18, 2024 issue of The 

Valley Reporter.  Abutting property owners were sent notice on July 16, 2024. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

 

A. #4201-CU and #4201 applications 



 

B. Site plan titled “Featherbed Inn – site plan for Sauna build” 

C. Site plan titled “Amendment to WW-5-0396 Septic Design for Cottages Featherbed Inn” 

(McCain Consulting, dated 4/12/1999) 

D. Drawing titled “Featherbed Inn Sauna, Waitsfield Vermont” dated 6/26/2024 by Pillar 

Design Build, Sheet A4 

 

 

 



























Sauna location



 

 

 
DEVELOPMENT REVIEW BOARD 

STAFF REPORT by J.B. Weir for August 13, 2024 meeting  

 

Application #:  SUB24-01 

Landowner:             Shea Property Services 

Property Address: Main Street/Route 100 

Parcel Number: #99031.005 

Meeting Dates: Sketch Plan Review on May 28, 2024; Preliminary Plan 

Review / Final Plan Review August 13, 2024 

Proposal/Type:          Preliminary Plan review for a subdivision of parcel 

#99031.005 into three lots of 22.64-acres, 1-acre and 1.06-

acres.  The parcel is located in the Agricultural-Residential 

District.  *The applicants request that Preliminary Plan and 

Final Plan Review occur at the same hearing and has, 

therefore, waived their right to written determination prior to 

Preliminary and Final Plan Review. 

 

A. GUIDING ORDINANCE and POLICY PROVISIONS: 

 

1. Town of Waitsfield Subdivision Regulations, amended on January 21, 2008. 

 

2. Town of Waitsfield Zoning Bylaws, as adopted March 2, 1971 and amended through 

January 8, 2024: 

a. Agricultural-Residential District (Table 2.07) 

 

3. Waitsfield Town Plan, as adopted on October 9, 2023 

a. Agricultural-Residential District (12-6) 

 

B. MATERIALS SUBMITTED: 

 

1. On July 5, 2024, applicant submitted:  

a. Subdivision application (#Sub24-01);  

b. Cover letter;  

c. “3-Lot Subdivision Plat” – Sheet S1-03 (Trudell Consulting Engineers) dated 

7/18/2023; 

d. “Property Compilation Plat” – Sheet S1-02 (Trudell Consulting Engineers, dated 

7/8/2022);  

e. “Master Site Plan” – Sheet C1-03 (Trudell Consulting Engineers, dated 

5/28/2024); 

f. “Site Plan Lots 5-7” – Sheet C2-02 (Trudell Consulting Engineers, dated 

5/28/2024);  

g. “Sanitary Plan Lots 6-7” – Sheet C3-01 ((Trudell Consulting Engineers, dated 

5/28/2024);  

http://waitsfieldvt.us/wp-content/uploads/2015/12/waitsfield_subdivision_regulations_03-04-08.pdf
https://www.waitsfieldvt.gov/fileadmin/files/Departments/Planning_Zoning/Zoning_Bylaws_-_FINAL_ADOPTED_1-8-2024.pdf
https://www.waitsfieldvt.gov/fileadmin/files/Departments/Planning_Zoning/Adopted_2023_TOWN_PLAN_10-9-2023.pdf


 

h. “Sanitary Details Lots 6-7” – Sheet C8-01 (Trudell Consulting Engineers, dated 

5/28/2024);  

i. “Water Details and Sewer Notes Lots 6-7” – Sheet C8-02 (Trudell Consulting 

Engineers, dated 5/28/2024);  

j. “Water Details and Notes Lots 6-7” – Sheet C8-03 (Trudell Consulting Engineers, 

dated 5/28/2024);  

k. “Site Details Lots 6-7” – Sheet C8-04 (Trudell Consulting Engineers, dated 

5/28/2024); 

l. “Lot 5 – Parcel Viewer 

 

2. On August 1, 2024, the PZA included in the file an ANR Natural Resources map of the 

subject parcel. 

 

 

C. PROPOSED FINDINGS OF FACT 

 

1. The property is located off Main Street/Route 100 and consists of 24.7-acres.  The parcel 

is identified as #99031.005 and is located in the Agricultural Residential District.  

Applicants propose a 3-lot subdivision of the existing 24.7-acre parcel.  Lot 1 is proposed 

as the remaining lands of 22.64-acres, Lot 2 is proposed as 1-acre, and Lot 3 is proposed 

as 1.06-acres.  Four purposes of continuity given the recent subdivisions of the mother 

parcel, the proposed 1-acre lot is referred to as Lot 6 and the proposed 1.06-acre lot as 

Lot 7.  The remaining 22.64-acres is considered Lot 5. 

 

2. Lots 6-7 are proposed for future duplex development – one duplex per lot.  Lot 5 is 

proposed to remain as open land and is not intended for development under the subject 

application.   

 

3. As proposed, Lots 6 and 7 will be accessed via a new shared driveway off Main 

Street/Route 100.   

 

4. Per the Board’s determination on Sketch Plan Review, the Board determined that the 

proposed project shall be reviewed as a Minor Subdivision which shall meet the 

standards in Article 3 of the Waitsfield Subdivision Regulations (Section 2.2 (C) (1)).  

Applicant proposes a 3-lot subdivision which constitutes a minor subdivision pursuant to 

Section 2.1 of the Subdivision Regulations.   

 

5. The project satisfies the dimensional standards of Table 2.07 (D) for the Agricultural-

Residential district.  Each of the proposed lots meets the minimum lot size requirement of 

1-acre.  Proposed building envelopes for lots 6 and 7 are situated outside the minimum 

setback requirements of 75-feet to the centerline of Main Street/Route 100, as well as 25-

feet to the surrounding proposed property lines.  Pursuant to Section 3.10, Route 

100/Main Street is designated as a scenic road in this location.  Roads designated as 

scenic in the Agricultural-Residential District require a minimum of 200 feet of road 

frontage.  Lot 6 has frontage of 200.26 feet of frontage along Main Street.  Lot 7 has 

216.29 feet of frontage along Main Street.   

 



 

6. Section 3.3 (C): Protection of wetlands, floodplains and surface waters: Lot boundaries 

and development envelopes shall be located and configured to avoid any undue adverse 

impact to wetlands, floodplains, streams and rivers and designated water supply Source 

Protection Areas (SPAs).  As set forth in Sheet C1-03, Wetlands are present on the 

mother parcel, although mostly on the remainder Lot 5.  There is a small portion of Class 

II wetlands in the northwesternmost reaches of the proposed Lot 6.  The proposed 

building envelope for Lot 4 is located well outside the required 50-foot Class II wetlands 

buffer.  No other components of the current project effect existing wetlands.  There is one 

FEMA flood zone on the subject parcel, but it is located well outside the proposed 

development sites.  Sheet C1-03 also depicts a stream which bisects the mother parcel.  

Developments envelopes have sited outside the requisite 50-foot buffer to the 

watercourse.     

 

7. Section 3.3 (D): Protection of Steep Slopes and Ridgelines: Lot boundaries and 

development envelopes shall be located and configured to minimize undue adverse 

impacts to slopes greater than 15%, to avoid disturbance to slopes in excess of 25%, and 

to avoid the placement of structures on ridgelines.  Per applicant’s submittal, there are no 

steep slopes present on the proposed Lots 6 and 7. 

 

8. Section 3.3 (E): Protection of Wildlife Habitat: Lot boundaries and development 

envelopes shall be located and configured to minimize undue adverse impacts on wildlife 

habitat, including travel corridors, identified in the Waitsfield Town Plan, by the 

Vermont Department of Fish & Wildlife, through site investigation, or as identified in 

habitat inventories conducted by qualified wildlife experts.  Portions of the mother parcel 

are mapped by Vermont Fish & Wildlife as deer wintering area (DWA), habitat blocks or 

wildlife travel corridors.  However, the proposed lots 6 and 7 are sited close to Main 

Street/Route 100, and a great distance away from any mapped DWA, habitat blocks or 

wildlife travel corridors.   

 

9. Section 3.3 (F): Protection of Historic & Cultural Resources: (1) Historic features, 

including stone walls, should be preserved and integrated into the subdivision design 

(e.g., driveways may follow stone walls) to the extent practical.  No historic or cultural 

resources are present on or near the proposed lots. 

 

10. Section 3.3 (G): Protection of Farmland: Lot boundaries and development envelopes shall 

be located and configured to avoid undue adverse impacts to primary agricultural soils 

and other open farm fields. Methods for avoiding such adverse impacts include, but may 

not be limited to, the following: (1) Development envelopes shall be located and 

configured to minimize the development of primary agricultural soils, and subdivision 

boundaries shall not fragment land characterized by primary agricultural soils unless the 

parcel, due to site conditions or prior disturbance, is not viable for future agricultural 

management, or unless the portion of the subdivided parcels characterized by the primary 

agricultural soils will remain available for future agricultural production.  There is a large 

swath of mapped primary agricultural soils which encompasses much of the southeastern 

portion of the mother parcel.  The proposed development envelopes are located close to 

Main Street, avoiding fragmentation of the remaining prime agricultural lands of the 

remainder parcel.  The PZA notes that, despite being mapped as prime agricultural soils, 

this land has not been farmed in many years. 



 

 

11. Section 3.3 (I): Protection of Scenic Resources: Lot boundaries and development 

envelopes shall be located and configured to avoid undue adverse impacts to scenic 

resources.  Methods for avoiding such adverse impacts include but may not be limited to 

the following: Subdivisions within view of scenic roads, as identified in the Town Plan, 

shall be designed to avoid adverse impacts to identified scenic resources; and 

Development envelopes located within view of identified scenic roads or within 

identified scenic viewsheds should be located to avoid prominent placement within the 

foreground or background of the viewshed; rather, development should be placed within 

the middle ground of the view to the extent practical.  Pursuant to Section 3.10, Route 

100/Main Street is designated as a scenic road.   In its Sketch Plan Review 

Determination, the Board requested a landscape plan for the new lots.  Per applicant’s 

landscaping plan, trees have been located along Main Street to screen the duplexes from 

Route 100.  Additional trees are located along the shared driveway.  As proposed, 

applicant offers a mix of maple and crabapple trees for screening and landscaping. 

 

12. Section 3.4: Stormwater Management and Erosion Control: All subdivisions shall be 

designed to integrate development into existing topography and drainage patterns, and an 

erosion and sedimentation control plan should be submitted if the plans include 

excavation, filling or grading of land in excess of 15% in grade.  No such steep slopes 

exist in the area of the proposed lots.  Applicant has also submitted detail on construction 

entrance stabilization, grading and seeding, and silt fencing.  Applicant proposes one 18” 

culvert at the intersection of the shared driveway and Main Street/Route 100.     

 

13. Section 3.7: Water Supply and Wastewater Disposal: Applicant has provided both septic 

system type and location details for lots 6 and 7 in addition to well locations.  PZA: 

Members should inquire as to the status of State permitting with regard to wastewater 

and potable water supply. 

 

14. Section 3.8: Utilities:  All utilities, existing and proposed, throughout the subdivision 

shall be shown on the final plat, and be located as follows: (1) All utility systems, which 

may include but not be limited to electric, gas, telephone, fiber optics and television 

cable, shall be located underground throughout the subdivision, unless deemed 

unreasonable or prohibitively expensive by the Development Review Board due to site 

conditions; (2) The subdivider shall coordinate subdivision design with the utility 

companies to insure adequate and suitable areas for installation, both for the proposed 

subdivision and anticipated development on lands adjacent to the subdivision; (3) Utility 

corridors shall be shared with other utility and/or transportation corridors, and be located 

to minimize site disturbance, the fragmentation of farmland and other designated open 

space, and any adverse impacts to natural, cultural or scenic resources and public health.  

Applicant’s plans do depict the location of utility easements for the proposed lots, along 

with locations of existing above-ground power poles and proposed underground services.    

 

15. Per the Board’s determination on Sketch Plan Review, the applicant was to submit a 

screening/landscaping plan for Preliminary Plan review.  Sheet C2-02 delineates the 

types and locations of proposed vegetation. 

 



 

16. The applicants have submitted a written waiver request to combine sketch plan review 

and final plan review into a single hearing, thereby waiving their right to written 

determination prior to Final Plan Review.     

 

17. Sketch Plan review was held on May 28th, 2024. 

 

18. A public hearing will be held on Tuesday, August 13th, 2024.  Notice was sent to The 

Valley Reporter on July 16, 2024, and it appeared in the July 18, 2024 issue of The Valley 

Reporter.  Abutting property owners were sent notice on July 16, 2024. 

 









 

207 Berlin Street, Montpelier, VT 05602 
Phone: 802.793.8234 

 
Town of Waitsfield 
4144 Main St 
Waitsfield, VT 05673 
 
July 5, 2024 
 
Attn:  JB Weir, Planning & Zoning Administrator 
 
Re: 2755 Main St – Lot 5 Subdivision Request       
  
 
Attached hereto are our plans for subdivision for Lot 5 which is a continuation of our previous subdivision.  
As discussed in our Sketch Plan Meeting, we are requesting to subdivide the Existing Lot 5 into three (3) 
parcels as shown on the aforementioned drawings. The two new parcels, Lots 6 and 7, have been 
designed as Duplex Lots and all wetlands delineations and septic test-pitting has been completed.  
 
Because our subdivision plan is pretty detailed and simple from a zoning standpoint, Shea Property 
Services would like to combine the Preliminary Plan and Final Plan into a single meeting. Our package is 
complete enough to do so and the only outlier is finalizing the curb cut with VTRANS which is in progress. 
 
Again, all building envelopes, lot details, wastewater details are all shown on the drawings as well. Note 
that the Wastewater Permit and Water Allocations have been received and recorded with the Town of 
Waitsfield.  
 
Thank you for your time and consideration.  
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Aron P Shea 
 
 
 
 
 



VER
MONT R

OUTE 
10

0

(M
AIN ST

REE
T)

OH

OH

OH

77
4

772

742

74
2

742

768

744

744

744

748

748

746

746

74
6

766

764

754

752

752

738

73
8

776

736

736

734

734

716

716

716

714

714

714

714

762

732

73
2

758

708

708

708

756

712

712

712
718

718

71
8

688

688

688

684

684

684

704

704

70
4

706

706

706

728

728

682

682

726

726

702

702

724

724

72
4

722

72
2

722

698

69
8

698

694

694

694

696

696

696

686

686

686

692

692

692

678

678678

66
4

66
4

66
2

662

66
2

666

676

676

674

674

674

67
2

672

672

668

66
8

788

78
6

78
2

778

78
4

798

796794
79

2

668

668

66
8

666

666

750

760

728

732

734

752

754

756

758

788

EXISTING UNDERGROUND

742

744

74
8

74
0

76
4

76
0

75
4

750

75
2

73
8

73
6

73
4

73
0

716

714

76
2

73
2

758

708

756

712

720

710

718

688

684

69
0

704

706

728

68
2

726

702

724

722

698

694

696

686

69
2

68
0

67
8

700

67
6

Ø
Ø

Ø
Ø

Ø
Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø
Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø
Ø

Ø
Ø

Ø
Ø

Ø
Ø

Ø
Ø

Ø
Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø
Ø

Ø
Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø
Ø

Ø
Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø Ø Ø Ø Ø Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø Ø Ø
Ø

Ø

Ø
Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø
Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø
Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø
Ø

Ø
Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø
Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø
Ø Ø Ø

Ø
Ø

Ø
Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø
Ø

Ø

770

740

74
0

740

760

750

750

730

73
0

720

720

72
0

710

710

710

690

690

690

680

680
680

700

70
0

700

66
0

660

66
0

670

780

790

670

670
670

668

670

67
1

67
1

66
8

67
0

668

668

66
867

0

672674

674

676

678

68
0

682

67
6

674

67
8

680

672

66
8

674

674

674

674

676

678680

68268
4

66
6

66
6

668
67

0

666

668672

674

676

678
680

682

672

68
2

68
4

68
6

688

69
0

69
2694

696

69
8

70
0

W

W

W

W

OH

OH

OH

O
H

O
H

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

W

W

W

W

OH

OH

OH

O
H

O
H

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

LOT 4
3.34 Ac. Total

1.41 Ac. Outside 25%
Slopes and Wetlands

LOT 5
24.55± Ac. Total Remaining

W

W

UG
UG

UG

VER
MONT R

OUTE 
10

0

(M
AIN ST

REE
T)

SB

SB

SB

SBSB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SBW

W

SB

SB

SB

SB

UG
UG

UG

W

W

W

W

OH

OH

OH

77
4

772

742

74
2

742

768

744

744

744

748

748

746

746

74
6

766

764

754

752

752

738

73
8

776

736

736

734

734

716

716

716

714

714

714

714

762

732

73
2

758

708

708

708

756

712

712

712
718

718

71
8

688

688

688

684

684

684

704

704

70
4

706

706

706

728

728

682

682

726

726

702

702

724

724

72
4

722

72
2

722

698

69
8

698

694

694

694

696

696

696

686

686

686

692

692

692

678

678678

66
4

66
4

66
2

662

66
2

666

676

676

674

674

674

67
2

672

672

668

66
8

788

78
6

78
2

778

78
4

798

796794
79

2

668

668

66
8

666

666

750

760

728

732

734

752

754

756

758

788

EXISTING UNDERGROUND

742

744

74
8

74
0

76
4

76
0

75
4

750

75
2

73
8

73
6

73
4

73
0

716

714

76
2

73
2

758

708

756

712

720

710

718

688

684

69
0

704

706

728

68
2

726

702

724

722

698

694

696

686

69
2

68
0

67
8

700

67
6

Ø
Ø

Ø
Ø

Ø
Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø
Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø
Ø

Ø
Ø

Ø
Ø

Ø
Ø

Ø
Ø

Ø
Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø
Ø

Ø
Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø
Ø

Ø
Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø Ø Ø Ø Ø Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø Ø Ø
Ø

Ø

Ø
Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø
Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø
Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø
Ø

Ø
Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø
Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø
Ø Ø Ø

Ø
Ø

Ø
Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø
Ø

Ø

770

740

74
0

740

760

750

750

730

73
0

720

720

72
0

710

710

710

690

690

690

680

680
680

700

70
0

700

66
0

660

66
0

670

780

790

670

670
670

668

670

67
1

67
1

66
8

67
0

668

668

66
867

0

672674

674

676

678

68
0

682

67
6

674

67
8

680

672

66
8

674

674

674

674

676

678680

68268
4

66
6

66
6

668
67

0

666

668672

674

676

678
680

682

672

68
2

68
4

68
6

688

69
0

69
2694

696

69
8

70
0

W

W

W

W

OH

OH

OH

O
H

O
H

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

W

W

W

W

OH

OH

OH

O
H

O
H

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

W

W

W

OH

OH

OH

O
H

O
H

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

S FM

W

W

W

W

W

UG

UG

UG

VER
MONT R

OUTE 
10

0

(M
AIN ST

REE
T)

DELINEATED
WETLAND BUFFER
(TYPICAL)

50' W
ETLAND

BUFFER

ARMSTRONG ROAD

Sheet Title

Project Title

Use of These Drawings

Scale:

Project Number:

Date:

Drawn By:

Project Engineer:

Approved By:

No.    Description    Date By
Revisions

478 BLAIR PARK ROAD  |  WILLISTON, VERMONT  05495
802 879 6331  |  WWW.TCEVT.COM

ENGINEERING  SURVEY

No. 8104
CIVIL

JO
HN

 P .  P I T ROW

I S K
I

S
TA

T E  OF  VE RMON
T

PRO
F E S S I ONAL E NGI N

E E
R

L I C E N S E D

Field Book:

1. Unless otherwise noted, these Drawings are intended for
preliminary planning, coordination with other disciplines or
utilities, and/or approval from the regulatory authorities. 
They are not intended as construction drawings unless noted
as such or marked approved by a regulatory authority.

2. By use of these drawings for construction of the Project,
the Owner represents that they have reviewed, approved,
and accepted the drawings, obtained all necessary
permits, and have met with all applicable parties/disciplines,
including but not limited to, the Engineer and the Architect,
to insure these plans are properly coordinated including, but
not limited to, contract documents, specifications,
owner/contractor agreements, building and mechanical
plans, private and public utilities, and other pertinent permits
for construction.

3. Owner and Architect, are responsible for final design and
location of buildings shown, including an area measured a
minimum five (5) feet around any building and coordinating
final utility connections shown on these plans.

4. Prior to using these plans for construction layout, the user
shall contact TCE to ensure the plan contains the most
current revisions.

5. These Drawings are specific to the Project and are not
transferable.  As instruments of service, these drawings, and
copies thereof, furnished by TCE are its exclusive property. 
Changes to the drawings may only be made by TCE.  If
errors or omissions are discovered, they shall be brought to
the attention of TCE immediately.

6. It is the User's responsibility to ensure this copy contains the
most current revisions.

PLANNING   ENVIRONMENTAL

 

PROJECT LOCATION

Master Site Plan

C1-03

5/28/2024

1" = 60"

21-092

ALR

JPP

JPP

364

Lands of Shea
Route 100

Waitsfield, VT

 

0
Feet

Graphic Scale

60 120 180

15°±

V
T 

G
rid

M
ag

ne
tic

ABUTTER PROPERTY LINE
EASEMENT LINE

EXISTING BOUNDARY LINE
TIE LINE

Slopes Over 25%

Deer Wintering Areas

Wetlands

Stream Buffer 100'

FEMA Flood Zone A

Wetland Buffer 50'

Stream

Ground Water SPA

EXISTING DEVELOPMENT POTENTIAL OF LOT 5:
LOT 5 TOTAL ACREAGE: 24.56± ACRES
LOT 5 SLOPES OVER 25%, WETLANDS & SFHA: 10.15± ACRES
LOT 5 DEVELOPABLE AREA: 14.41± ACRES

PROPOSED DENSITY USED FOR PROJECT:
LOT 6 AND 7 ACREAGE:   2.06± ACRES
LOT 6 AND 7 WETLANDS:     .07± ACRES

REMAINING LOT 5 DEVELOPMENT POTENTIAL:
NEW LOT 5 REMAINING ACREAGE: 22.50± ACRES
LOT 5 SLOPES OVER 25%, WETLANDS & SFHA: 10.08± ACRES

12.42± ACRES

NO BONUS: 12 DU
25% BONUS: 15 DU WITH CLUSTERED DEVELOPMENT
50% BONUS: 18 DU WITH 50% AFFORDABLE HOUSING

Developable Land



W

W

W

W

W

W

N/F
B. SMITH

708

688

684

684

704

682

682

702

698

694

696

686

686686

692

678

678678

66
4

66
2

666

676

676

674

674
672

672

66
8

668

668

66
8

666

666

DT12 HEMLOCK-DEAD"

TP- #12

TP- #11

TP- NO #

TP- #12

TP- #14

716

714

708

712

720

710

718

688

684

69
0

704

706

68
2

726

702

724

722

698

694

696

686

692

68
0

67
8

700

67
6

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø
Ø

Ø
Ø

Ø
Ø

Ø
Ø

Ø
Ø

Ø
Ø

Ø
Ø

Ø
Ø

Ø
Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø
Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

ØØ
Ø

Ø
Ø

Ø
Ø

Ø

Ø
Ø

Ø
Ø

Ø

ØØØØØØ
Ø

Ø
ØØ

Ø
Ø

Ø

Ø
Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø Ø Ø Ø Ø Ø Ø Ø Ø

Ø
Ø

Ø

Ø Ø Ø Ø
Ø

Ø
Ø

Ø
Ø

Ø
Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø
Ø

Ø
Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø
Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø
Ø

Ø
Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø
Ø

Ø
Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø
Ø Ø Ø

Ø
Ø

Ø
Ø

Ø
Ø

Ø
Ø

Ø

RIPARIAN
BUFFER (50')

WETLAND
(CLASS II)

WETLAND
BUFFER ZONE

(50')

WETLAND BUFFER IS
STREAM BUFFER
EXCEPT WHERE

INDICATED (50')

690

680

680680

700

66
0

660

66
0

670

670

670670

668

670

67
1

67
1

66
8

67
0

668

668

66
867

0

672674

674

676

678

68
0

682

67
6

674

67
8

680

672

66
8

674

674

674

674

676

678680

68268
4

66
6

66
6

668

67
0

666

668672

674

676

678

680

682

672

68
2

68
4

68
6

688

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

O
H

O
H

OH

OH

OH

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

O
H

O
H

OH

OH

OH

W

W

W

W

W

W

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

O
H

O
H

OH

OH

OH

S

S

S

S

FM

FM

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

UG

UG

UG

UG

W

W

W

W

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

VER
MONT R

OUTE 
10

0

(M
AIN

 ST
REE

T)

15-HOME SYSTEM 3,675 GPD
MOUND SYSTEM WITH 15" OF SAND

185.00'

36.00'

FFE: 671.00

FFE: 673.00

PROPOSED LOT 5
22.64 AC

UNIT 6A

UNIT 6B

UNIT 7B

UNIT 7A

20
.00

'

16.00'

TREMBLAY ROAD

ARMSTRONG ROAD

LOT 6
1.0 Ac. Total

0.93 Ac. Outside of
Natural Features

LOT 7
1.06 Ac. Total

1.06 Ac. Outside of
Natural Features

16.00'

12.00'

PROPOSED PAD
TRANSFORMER

N/F
D. HARTSHORN

N/F
SHEA PROPERTY
SERVICES, LLC

60
'

N/F
D. ARMSTRONG & S.

PIERCE

PROPOSED SANITARY
EASEMENT BENEFITING

LOT 6

PROPOSED SANITARY
EASEMENT
BENEFITING LOT 7

PROPOSED ACCESS
EASEMENT BENEFITING

LOTS 6 AND 7

PROPOSED WATER
EASEMENT

BENEFITING LOT 6

30'
10'

10'

75'FRONT
SETBACK

25
'

SID
E

SE
TBACK

25' REAR SETBACK

672

672

672

668

66
8

668

672

672

672

67
2

67
0

67
0

ACER RUBRUM 'RED SUNSET'
RED MAPLE TREE

MALUS SPP. CRABAPPLE
'PRAIRIEFIRE' (7) TOTAL

75'FRONT
SETBACK

ACER RUBRUM 'RED SUNSET'
RED MAPLE TREE (7) TOTAL

LOT 5
22.64 Ac. Total

12.11 Ac. Outside of
Natural Features

SCE

PROPOSED ACCESS
EASEMENT

BENEFITING LOT 6

PROPOSED
STOCKPILE

AREA

PROPOSED STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION
ENTRANCE

LIMITS OF CONSTRUCTION

PROPOSED SILT FENCE

Sheet Title

Project Title

Use of These Drawings

Scale:

Project Number:

Date:

Drawn By:

Project Engineer:

Approved By:

No.    Description    Date By
Revisions

478 BLAIR PARK ROAD  |  WILLISTON, VERMONT  05495
802 879 6331  |  WWW.TCEVT.COM

ENGINEERING  SURVEY

No. 8104
CIVIL

JO
HN

 P .  P I T ROW

I S K
I

S
TA

T E  OF  VE RMON
T

PRO
F E S S I ONAL E NGI N

E E
R

L I C E N S E D

Field Book:

1. Unless otherwise noted, these Drawings are intended for
preliminary planning, coordination with other disciplines or
utilities, and/or approval from the regulatory authorities. 
They are not intended as construction drawings unless noted
as such or marked approved by a regulatory authority.

2. By use of these drawings for construction of the Project,
the Owner represents that they have reviewed, approved,
and accepted the drawings, obtained all necessary
permits, and have met with all applicable parties/disciplines,
including but not limited to, the Engineer and the Architect,
to insure these plans are properly coordinated including, but
not limited to, contract documents, specifications,
owner/contractor agreements, building and mechanical
plans, private and public utilities, and other pertinent permits
for construction.

3. Owner and Architect, are responsible for final design and
location of buildings shown, including an area measured a
minimum five (5) feet around any building and coordinating
final utility connections shown on these plans.

4. Prior to using these plans for construction layout, the user
shall contact TCE to ensure the plan contains the most
current revisions.

5. These Drawings are specific to the Project and are not
transferable.  As instruments of service, these drawings, and
copies thereof, furnished by TCE are its exclusive property. 
Changes to the drawings may only be made by TCE.  If
errors or omissions are discovered, they shall be brought to
the attention of TCE immediately.

6. It is the User's responsibility to ensure this copy contains the
most current revisions.

PLANNING   ENVIRONMENTAL

15°±

V
T 

G
rid

M
ag

ne
tic

18"

TP-

S

W

SB SB

S

W

UG

UP

OHP

OHP

FM

FM

0
Feet

Graphic Scale

40 80 120

SCE

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL
NOTIFY DIG SAFE® AT 811
PRIOR TO ANY EXCAVATION.

 

PROJECT LOCATION

5/28/2024

1" = 40'

21-092

ALR

JPP

JPP

364

 

Site Plan Lots
5-7

C2-02

Lands of Shea
Route 100

Waitsfield, VT

ZONING:

AGRICULTURE - RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT

LOTS SIZE: 1 ACRE MINIMUM

MINIMUM ROAD FRONTAGE:
SCENIC ROADS 200'
TOWN ROADS   90'

SETBACKS:
FRONT YARD SETBACK FROM ROAD CENTERLINE 75'
SIDE & REAR SETBACK 25'
MAXIMUM BUILDING HEIGHT 35'
STREAM SETBACK 25'  

PROJECT INFORMATION:

1. OWNER OF RECORD:  SHEA PROPERTY SERVICES, LLC
207 BERLIN STREET 
MONTPELIER, VERMONT 05602

2. TAX PARCEL ID: 99031.0

3. PHYSICAL ADDRESS 2758 MAIN ST.
   OF PROPERTY: WAITSFIELD, VT 05459

4. PARCEL SIZE:  24.7± ACRES

PURPOSE OF PLAN:
THE PURPOSE OF THIS PLAN IS TO ACQUIRE PROPER STATE AND LOCAL PERMITTING FOR A THREE LOT
SUBDIVISION. PROPOSED LOTS 6 AND 7 WILL EACH HOST A DUPLEX WITH 3-BEDROOM DWELLINGS. A TOTAL OF
FOUR LIVING UNITS ARE PROPOSED. THE PROJECT WILL BE SERVICED BY MUNICIPAL WATER AND A SHARED
ON-SITE COMMUNITY DISPOSAL SYSTEM. LOT 5 WILL CONSIST OF ±22.6 ACRES AND WILL REMAIN UNDEVELOPED
AT THIS TIME. THIS PLAN SHOWS PROPOSED GRADES HOWEVER THIS PLAN IS NOT INTENDED TO BE A GRADING
PLAN. THE PROPOSED SIZE AND SHAPE OF THE DWELLING SHALL BE CONSIDERED PRIOR TO GRADING THE SITE.

"I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT, IN THE EXERCISE OF MY REASONABLE
PROFESSIONAL JUDGMENT, THE DESIGN RELATED INFORMATION
SUBMITTED WITH THIS APPLICATION IS TRUE AND CORRECT AND
THE DESIGN INCLUDED IN THIS APPLICATION FOR A PERMIT
COMPLIES WITH THE VERMONT WASTEWATER SYSTEM AND
POTABLE WATER SUPPLY RULES." (REF. ENVIRONMENTAL
PROTECTION RULES CHAPTER 1 §1-306 (b)).

PROPOSED IMPERVIOUS AREA:

TOTAL PROPOSED IMPERVIOUS AREA: 21,438 SQ. FT. = 0.492 ACRES

VALVE

CURB STOP (CS)

SIGN

IRON PIPE

STEEL REBAR

SOIL TEST PIT

CLEAN OUT

INDIVIDUAL TREE

BENCHMARK

TELEPHONE OR TELEVISION
PEDESTAL (TEL-PED/TV-PED)

GAS OR ELECTRICAL METER

PROPERTY LINE

SETBACKS

LIDAR CONTOURS

TOPOGRAPHIC CONTOURS

PAVED DRIVE OR ROAD

SEWER MAINS
AND SERVICES

WATER MAINS
AND SERVICES

730

BUILDING 

730

(E)
(P)

(E)
(P)

(E)

(E)
(P)

(E)
(P)

(E)
(P)

(E)
(P)

(E)
(P)

LEGEND

CONE OF INFLUENCE (E)
(P)

UNDERGROUND
POWER &
COMMUNICATION

(E)
(P)

OVERHEAD
POWER

(E)
(P)

GRAVEL DRIVE OR ROAD (E)
(P)

EASEMENT (E)
(P)

730

TREE LINE (E)
(P)

SEWER FORCE
MAIN

(E)
(P)

IMPORTANT NOTE:
THE SIZE, SHAPE AND LOCATION OF PROPOSED DWELLINGS ARE
FOR ILLUSTRATIVE PURPOSES ONLY. LOCAL AND STATE PERMITS ARE
REQUIRED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. THE OWNER IS RESPONSIBLE
FOR OBTAINING ALL PERMITS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. CONFIRM
THE LOCATION OF THE PROPOSED DWELLINGS CONFORMS WITH
APPROVALS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

SOIL STOCK PILE

BARRIER TAPE

SILT FENCE

STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION
ENTRANCE

EPSC LEGEND



W

W

W

W

W

W

N/F
B. SMITH

708

688

684

684

704

682

682

702

698

694

696

686

686686

692

678

678678

66
4

66
2

666

676

676

674

674
672

672

66
8

668

668

66
8

666

666

DT12 HEMLOCK-DEAD"

716

714

708

712

720

710

718

688

684

69
0

704

706

68
2

726

702

724

722

698

694

696

686

692

68
0

67
8

700

67
6

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø
Ø

Ø
Ø

Ø
Ø

Ø
Ø

Ø
Ø

Ø
Ø

Ø
Ø

Ø
Ø

Ø
Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø
Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

ØØ
Ø

Ø
Ø

Ø
Ø

Ø

Ø
Ø

Ø
Ø

Ø

ØØØØØØ
Ø

Ø
ØØ

Ø
Ø

Ø

Ø
Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø Ø Ø Ø Ø Ø Ø Ø Ø

Ø
Ø

Ø

Ø Ø Ø Ø
Ø

Ø
Ø

Ø
Ø

Ø
Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø
Ø

Ø
Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø
Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø
Ø

Ø
Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø
Ø

Ø
Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø
Ø Ø Ø

Ø
Ø

Ø
Ø

Ø
Ø

Ø
Ø

Ø

RIPARIAN
BUFFER (50')

WETLAND
(CLASS II)

WETLAND
BUFFER ZONE

(50')

WETLAND BUFFER IS
STREAM BUFFER
EXCEPT WHERE

INDICATED (50')

690

680

680680

700

66
0

660

66
0

670

670

670670

668

670

67
1

67
1

66
8

67
0

668

668

66
867

0

672674

674

676

678

68
0

682

67
6

674

67
8

680

672

66
8

674

674

674

674

676

678680

68268
4

66
6

66
6

668

67
0

666

668672

674

676

678

680

682

672

68
2

68
4

68
6

688

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

O
H

O
H

OH

OH

OH

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

O
H

O
H

OH

OH

OH

W

W

W

W

W

W

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

O
H

O
H

OH

OH

OH

S

S

S

S

FM

FM

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

UG

UG

UG

UG

W

W

W

W

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

VER
MONT R

OUTE 
10

0

(M
AIN

 ST
REE

T)

15-HOME SYSTEM 3,675 GPD
MOUND SYSTEM WITH 15" OF SAND

185.00'

36.00'

FFE: 671.00

FFE: 673.00

EXISTING LOT 5
±24.56 AC

UNIT 6A

UNIT 6B

UNIT 7B

UNIT 7A

20
.00

'

16.00'

TREMBLAY ROAD

ARMSTRONG ROAD

LOT 6
1.0 Ac. Total

0.93 Ac. Outside of
Natural Features

LOT 7
1.06 Ac. Total

1.06 Ac. Outside of
Natural Features

16.00'

12.00'

PROPOSED PAD
TRANSFORMER

N/F
D. HARTSHORN

N/F
SHEA PROPERTY
SERVICES, LLC

60
'

N/F
D. ARMSTRONG & S.

PIERCE

PROPOSED SANITARY
EASEMENT BENEFITING

LOT 6

PROPOSED SANITARY
EASEMENT
BENEFITING LOT 7

PROPOSED ACCESS
EASEMENT BENEFITING

LOTS 6 AND 7

PROPOSED WATER
EASEMENT

BENEFITING LOT 6

30'
10'

10'

25
'

SID
E

SE
TBACK

25' REAR SETBACK

672

672

672

668

66
8

668

672

672

672

67
2

67
0

67
0

ACER RUBRUM 'RED SUNSET'
RED MAPLE TREE

MALUS SPP. CRABAPPLE
'PRAIRIEFIRE' (7) TOTAL

75'FRONT
SETBACK

ACER RUBRUM 'RED SUNSET'
RED MAPLE TREE (7) TOTAL

LOT 5
±22.5 Ac. Total

12.11 Ac. Outside of
Natural Features

SCE

PROPOSED ACCESS
EASEMENT

BENEFITING LOT 6

PROPOSED
STOCKPILE

AREA

PROPOSED STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION
ENTRANCE

LIMITS OF CONSTRUCTION

PROPOSED SILT FENCE

75'FRONT
SETBACK

Sheet Title

Project Title

Use of These Drawings

Scale:

Project Number:

Date:

Drawn By:

Project Engineer:

Approved By:

No.    Description    Date By
Revisions

478 BLAIR PARK ROAD  |  WILLISTON, VERMONT  05495
802 879 6331  |  WWW.TCEVT.COM

ENGINEERING  SURVEY

No. 8104
CIVIL

JO
HN

 P .  P I T ROW

I S K
I

S
TA

T E  OF  VE RMON
T

PRO
F E S S I ONAL E NGI N

E E
R

L I C E N S E D

Field Book:

1. Unless otherwise noted, these Drawings are intended for
preliminary planning, coordination with other disciplines or
utilities, and/or approval from the regulatory authorities. 
They are not intended as construction drawings unless noted
as such or marked approved by a regulatory authority.

2. By use of these drawings for construction of the Project,
the Owner represents that they have reviewed, approved,
and accepted the drawings, obtained all necessary
permits, and have met with all applicable parties/disciplines,
including but not limited to, the Engineer and the Architect,
to insure these plans are properly coordinated including, but
not limited to, contract documents, specifications,
owner/contractor agreements, building and mechanical
plans, private and public utilities, and other pertinent permits
for construction.

3. Owner and Architect, are responsible for final design and
location of buildings shown, including an area measured a
minimum five (5) feet around any building and coordinating
final utility connections shown on these plans.

4. Prior to using these plans for construction layout, the user
shall contact TCE to ensure the plan contains the most
current revisions.

5. These Drawings are specific to the Project and are not
transferable.  As instruments of service, these drawings, and
copies thereof, furnished by TCE are its exclusive property. 
Changes to the drawings may only be made by TCE.  If
errors or omissions are discovered, they shall be brought to
the attention of TCE immediately.

6. It is the User's responsibility to ensure this copy contains the
most current revisions.

PLANNING   ENVIRONMENTAL

15°±

V
T 

G
rid

M
ag

ne
tic

18"

TP-

S

W

SB SB

S

W

UG

UP

OHP

OHP

FM

FM

0
Feet

Graphic Scale

40 80 120

SCE

 

PROJECT LOCATION

5/28/2024

1" = 40'

21-092

ALR

JPP

JPP

364

 

Site Plan Lots
5-7

C2-02

Lands of Shea
Route 100

Waitsfield, VT

ZONING:

AGRICULTURE - RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT

LOTS SIZE: 1 ACRE MINIMUM

MINIMUM ROAD FRONTAGE:
SCENIC ROADS 200'
TOWN ROADS   90'

SETBACKS:
FRONT YARD SETBACK FROM ROAD CENTERLINE 75'
SIDE & REAR SETBACK 25'
MAXIMUM BUILDING HEIGHT 35'
STREAM SETBACK 25'  

PROJECT INFORMATION:

1. OWNER OF RECORD:  SHEA PROPERTY SERVICES, LLC
207 BERLIN STREET 
MONTPELIER, VERMONT 05602

2. TAX PARCEL ID: 99031.0

3. PHYSICAL ADDRESS 2758 MAIN ST.
   OF PROPERTY: WAITSFIELD, VT 05459

4. PARCEL SIZE:  24.7± ACRES

PURPOSE OF PLAN:
THE PURPOSE OF THIS PLAN IS TO ACQUIRE PROPER STATE AND LOCAL PERMITTING FOR A THREE LOT
SUBDIVISION. PROPOSED LOTS 6 AND 7 WILL EACH HOST A DUPLEX WITH 3-BEDROOM DWELLINGS. A TOTAL OF
FOUR LIVING UNITS ARE PROPOSED. THE PROJECT WILL BE SERVICED BY MUNICIPAL WATER AND A SHARED
ON-SITE COMMUNITY DISPOSAL SYSTEM. LOT 5 WILL CONSIST OF ±22.6 ACRES AND WILL REMAIN UNDEVELOPED
AT THIS TIME. THIS PLAN SHOWS PROPOSED GRADES HOWEVER THIS PLAN IS NOT INTENDED TO BE A GRADING
PLAN. THE PROPOSED SIZE AND SHAPE OF THE DWELLING SHALL BE CONSIDERED PRIOR TO GRADING THE SITE.

"I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT, IN THE EXERCISE OF MY REASONABLE
PROFESSIONAL JUDGMENT, THE DESIGN RELATED INFORMATION
SUBMITTED WITH THIS APPLICATION IS TRUE AND CORRECT AND
THE DESIGN INCLUDED IN THIS APPLICATION FOR A PERMIT
COMPLIES WITH THE VERMONT WASTEWATER SYSTEM AND
POTABLE WATER SUPPLY RULES." (REF. ENVIRONMENTAL
PROTECTION RULES CHAPTER 1 §1-306 (b)).

PROPOSED IMPERVIOUS AREA:

TOTAL PROPOSED IMPERVIOUS AREA: 21,438 SQ. FT. = 0.492 ACRES

VALVE

CURB STOP (CS)

SIGN

IRON PIPE

STEEL REBAR

SOIL TEST PIT

CLEAN OUT

INDIVIDUAL TREE

BENCHMARK

TELEPHONE OR TELEVISION
PEDESTAL (TEL-PED/TV-PED)

GAS OR ELECTRICAL METER

PROPERTY LINE

SETBACKS

LIDAR CONTOURS

TOPOGRAPHIC CONTOURS

PAVED DRIVE OR ROAD

SEWER MAINS
AND SERVICES

WATER MAINS
AND SERVICES

730

BUILDING 

730

(E)
(P)

(E)
(P)

(E)

(E)
(P)

(E)
(P)

(E)
(P)

(E)
(P)

(E)
(P)

LEGEND

CONE OF INFLUENCE (E)
(P)

UNDERGROUND
POWER &
COMMUNICATION

(E)
(P)

OVERHEAD
POWER

(E)
(P)

GRAVEL DRIVE OR ROAD (E)
(P)

EASEMENT (E)
(P)

730

TREE LINE (E)
(P)

SEWER FORCE
MAIN

(E)
(P)

IMPORTANT NOTE:
THE SIZE, SHAPE AND LOCATION OF PROPOSED DWELLINGS ARE
FOR ILLUSTRATIVE PURPOSES ONLY. LOCAL AND STATE PERMITS ARE
REQUIRED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. THE OWNER IS RESPONSIBLE
FOR OBTAINING ALL PERMITS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. CONFIRM
THE LOCATION OF THE PROPOSED DWELLINGS CONFORMS WITH
APPROVALS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

SOIL STOCK PILE

BARRIER TAPE

SILT FENCE

STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION
ENTRANCE

EPSC LEGEND

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL
NOTIFY DIG SAFE® AT 811
PRIOR TO ANY EXCAVATION.



W

W

W

W

108"

TP-10

80"

TP-9

66
8

67
6

Ø

Ø
Ø

Ø
Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø
Ø

Ø
Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø
ØØØØØØØ

Ø
Ø

Ø
Ø

Ø
Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø
Ø

Ø
Ø

Ø
Ø

Ø
ØØØØØØ

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø
Ø

Ø
Ø Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

WETLAND
(CLASS II)

WETLAND
BUFFER ZONE

(50')

WETLAND BUFFER IS
STREAM BUFFER
EXCEPT WHERE

INDICATED (50')

668

670 67
1

67
1

66
8

67
0

668

668

66
867

0

672674

674

676

678

68
0

682

67
6

674

67
8

680

672

66
8

674

674

674

674

676

678

680

682

66
6

66
6

668

67
0

666

668
672

672

68
2

W

W

W

W

108"

TP-10

80"

TP-9

74"

TP-5

22"

TP-1

18"

TP-2

19"

TP-7

22"

TP-8

33"

TP-3

65"

TP-4

64"

TP-6

W

W

W

W

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

OH

OH

OH

W

W

W

W

108"

TP-10

80"

TP-9

74"

TP-5

22"

TP-1

18"

TP-2

19"

TP-7

22"

TP-8

33"

TP-3

65"

TP-4

64"

TP-6

W

W

W

W

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

OH

OH

OH

74"

TP-5

22"

TP-1

18"

TP-2

19"

TP-7

22"

TP-8

33"

TP-3

65"

TP-4

64"

TP-6

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

OH

OH

OH

S

S

S

S

S

FM

FM

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

UG

UG

UG

UG

UG

UG

W

W

W

W

W

W

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

VER
MONT R

OUTE 
10

0

(M
AIN

 ST
REE

T)

93
.00

'

28.00'

FFE: 671.00

PROPOSED 1,000 GALLON SEPTIC TANK
iIN = 667.13
iOUT = 666.90

iOUT = 667.5

FFE: 673.00

 iOUT = 669.5

PROPOSED 1,000 GALLON SEPTIC TANK
iIN = 669.13
iOUT = 668.90

PROPOSED 2,500 GALLON SIMPLEX PUMP STATION
iIN = 666.2
iOUT = 663.1

UNIT 6A

UNIT 6B

UNIT 7B

UNIT 7A

20
.00

'

16.00'

PROPOSED 8" CAP WITH THRUST BLOCK
PROPOSED 4" C900 WATER MAIN

PROPOSED 2" PE
WATER DELIVERY PIPE

1" PE WATER SERVICE

TREMBLAY ROAD

ARMSTRONG ROAD

LOT 6
1.0 Ac. Total

0.93 Ac. Outside of
Natural Features

LOT 7
1.06 Ac. Total

1.06 Ac. Outside of
Natural Features

PROPOSED D-BOX
iIN = 669.25
iOUT = 669.0

1
8"/FT. MIN

1
8"/FT. MIN

1
4"/FT. MIN

1
4"/FT. MIN

4" SDR 35 PVC
TYP. GRAVITY
SEWER

2" SDR 21

IN-GROUND SEPTIC
DISPOSAL SYSTEM WITH 24"
OF STONE UNDER LATERAL

PR
IM

ARY

RE
PL

ACEM
EN

T

PR
IM

ARYRE
PL

ACEM
EN

T

CURB STOP, TYP.

EXISTING CONFIGURATION BASED ON RECORD DRAWING
TITLED TOWN OF WAITSFIELD COMMUNITY WATER SYSTEM
CONTRACT NO. 2 WATER MAIN PLAN AND PROFILE SHEET NO
9R OF 18R DATED 2/8/13 NOTED AS A RECORD DRAWING.
CONFIRM CONDITIONS ARE IN ACCORDANCE WITH PLANS.
EXTENDING BEYOND THE GATE VALVE WITH A DRY
CONNECTION IS ANTICIPATED, HOWEVER BE PREPARE FOR
WET TAP. EXTEND 8" MAIN ALONG ROUTE 100 AS SHOWN AND
INSTALL 4" INTO THE PROJECT.

16.00'

12.00'

R200.00'
R100.00'

PROPOSED PAD
TRANSFORMER

N/F
D. HARTSHORN

N/F
SHEA PROPERTY
SERVICES, LLC

60
'

N/F
D. ARMSTRONG & S.

PIERCE

PROPOSED SANITARY
EASEMENT BENEFITING LOT 6

PROPOSED SANITARY
EASEMENT BENEFITING LOT 7

PROPOSED ACCESS EASEMENT
BENEFITING LOTS 6 AND 7

PROPOSED WATER
EASEMENT BENEFITING LOT 6

30'

10'

10'

PROPOSED 4"
BLOWOFF VALVE

4x4x2 REDUCING TEE

PROPOSED 4" GATE VALVE

672

672

672

668

66
8

668

672

672

672

67
2

67
0

67
0

D

LOT 5
±22.5 Ac. Total

12.11 Ac. Outside of
Natural Features

PROPOSED 18" HDPE CULVERT

ENTRANCE TO BE GRADED
TO VTRANS B-71 STANDARDS

PROPOSED 15"
HDPE CULVERT

PROPOSED ACCESS
EASEMENT BENEFITING LOT 6

Sheet Title

Project Title

Use of These Drawings

Scale:

Project Number:

Date:

Drawn By:

Project Engineer:

Approved By:

No.    Description    Date By
Revisions

478 BLAIR PARK ROAD  |  WILLISTON, VERMONT  05495
802 879 6331  |  WWW.TCEVT.COM

ENGINEERING  SURVEY

No. 8104
CIVIL

JO
HN

 P .  P I T ROW

I S K
I

S
TA

T E  OF  VE RMON
T

PRO
F E S S I ONAL E NGI N

E E
R

L I C E N S E D

Field Book:

1. Unless otherwise noted, these Drawings are intended for
preliminary planning, coordination with other disciplines or
utilities, and/or approval from the regulatory authorities. 
They are not intended as construction drawings unless noted
as such or marked approved by a regulatory authority.

2. By use of these drawings for construction of the Project,
the Owner represents that they have reviewed, approved,
and accepted the drawings, obtained all necessary
permits, and have met with all applicable parties/disciplines,
including but not limited to, the Engineer and the Architect,
to insure these plans are properly coordinated including, but
not limited to, contract documents, specifications,
owner/contractor agreements, building and mechanical
plans, private and public utilities, and other pertinent permits
for construction.

3. Owner and Architect, are responsible for final design and
location of buildings shown, including an area measured a
minimum five (5) feet around any building and coordinating
final utility connections shown on these plans.

4. Prior to using these plans for construction layout, the user
shall contact TCE to ensure the plan contains the most
current revisions.

5. These Drawings are specific to the Project and are not
transferable.  As instruments of service, these drawings, and
copies thereof, furnished by TCE are its exclusive property. 
Changes to the drawings may only be made by TCE.  If
errors or omissions are discovered, they shall be brought to
the attention of TCE immediately.

6. It is the User's responsibility to ensure this copy contains the
most current revisions.

PLANNING   ENVIRONMENTAL

 

5/28/2024

1" = 30'

21-092

ALR

JPP

JPP

364

 

0
Feet

Graphic Scale

30 60 90

15°±

V
T 

G
rid

M
ag

ne
tic

LOTS 6 AND 7 IN-GROUND WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM BASIS OF DESIGN:
THE INTENT OF THIS DESIGN IS TO SHOW A PROPOSED IN-GROUND WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM FOR TWO
DUPLEXES, A TOTAL OF FOUR UNITS WITH 3-BEDROOMS PER UNIT. THE DISPOSAL SYSTEM WILL HAVE A MINIMUM OF
36" OF SEPARATION TO SEASONAL HIGH WATER TABLE AND 48" TO LEDGE AS MEASURED FROM BOTTOM OF
STONE. THIS SYSTEM UTILIZES ADDITIONAL STONE UNDER THE LATERAL FOR AN AREA REDUCTION.
1. DESIGN FLOW: (4) 3-BEDROOM UNITS (TWO DUPLEXES) = 140 GPD/BEDROOM x 3 BEDROOMS = 420 GPD PER

UNIT x 4 UNITS = 1,680 GPD
2. APPLICATION RATE: (PER TABLE 9-3) 1.5 GPD / SF COARSE SAND IN-GROUND TRENCH
3. DISPOSAL AREA REQUIRED: 1,680 GPD / 1.5 GPD/SF = 1,120 SF x 0.66 WITH 24" OF STONE BENEATH THE

LATERALS = 740 SF
4. DISPOSAL AREA PROVIDED: 2 TRENCHES 4' WIDE x 93' LONG = 744 SF
5. REPLACEMENT AREA PROVIDED: 2 TRENCHES 4' WIDE x 93' LONG = 744 SF    

C3-01

"I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT, IN THE EXERCISE OF MY REASONABLE
PROFESSIONAL JUDGMENT, THE DESIGN RELATED INFORMATION
SUBMITTED WITH THIS APPLICATION IS TRUE AND CORRECT AND
THE DESIGN INCLUDED IN THIS APPLICATION FOR A PERMIT
COMPLIES WITH THE VERMONT WASTEWATER SYSTEM AND
POTABLE WATER SUPPLY RULES." (REF. ENVIRONMENTAL
PROTECTION RULES CHAPTER 1 §1-306 (b)).

ELEVATION KEY:
LOT 6:
FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATION = ±671.00'
HOUSE SEWER INV. OUT = ±667.50'
6A SEPTIC TANK RIM = ±799.00'
6A SEPTIC TANK INV. IN = ±796.80'
6A SEPTIC TANK INV. OUT = ±796.55'
6B SEPTIC TANK RIM = ±799.00'
6B SEPTIC TANK INV. IN = ±796.80'
6B SEPTIC TANK INV. OUT = ±796.55'

LOT 7:
FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATION = ±673.00'
HOUSE SEWER INV. OUT = ±669.50'
7A SEPTIC TANK RIM = ±799.00'
7A SEPTIC TANK INV. IN = ±796.80'
7A SEPTIC TANK INV. OUT = ±796.55'
7B SEPTIC TANK RIM = ±799.00'
7B SEPTIC TANK INV. IN = ±796.80'
7B SEPTIC TANK INV. OUT = ±796.55'

LOT 6 AND 7 SHARED DISPOSAL SYSTEM:
PUMP STATION INV. IN = ±666.2'
PUMP STATION INV. OUT = ±66.31
DISTRIBUTION BOX IN = 669.25'
DISTRIBUTION BOX OUT = 669.0'
LATERAL INV. (BOTH) = 669.0'

CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT THE ENGINEER IF CHANGES
OR DISCREPANCIES IN ELEVATIONS OCCUR FROM WHAT IS
SHOWN AND IF LEDGE OR OTHER SITE CONSTRAINTS ARE
ENCOUNTERED.

LOTS 6 AND 7 MUNICIPAL WATER BASIS OF DESIGN:
DESIGN FLOW:
LOT 7
DUPLEX 3-BEDROOM HOME = 360 GPD x 2 UNITS = 720 GPD
LOT 6
DUPLEX 3-BEDROOM HOME = 360 GPD x 2 UNITS = 720 GPD
TOTAL =  1,440 GPD

THE INSTANTANEOUS PEAK DEMAND
IS 5 GPM MULTIPLIED BY THE NUMBER OF UNITS = 5  x 4 UNITS = 20 GPM

Sanitary Plan Lots
6-7

Shea
2758 Main St.
Waitsfield, VT



RUN A 24" LENGTH OF #4 REBAR
THROUGH TUBE TO PROVIDE

VERTICAL RESISTANCE AGAINST
SLIPPAGE

3/4" - 1-1/2" HARD
WASHED STONE

4" SDR 35 PERFORATED PVC 1 LAYER MIRAFI FILTER  FABRIC
OVER STONE   MIRAFI 140N OR
EQUAL

6"

IN-GROUND WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM ABSORPTION TRENCHES CROSS SECTION FOR LOTS 6 AND 7

Sheet Title

Project Title

Use of These Drawings

Scale:

Project Number:

Date:

Drawn By:

Project Engineer:

Approved By:

No.    Description    Date By
Revisions

478 BLAIR PARK ROAD  |  WILLISTON, VERMONT  05495
802 879 6331  |  WWW.TCEVT.COM

ENGINEERING  SURVEY

No. 8104
CIVIL

JO
HN

 P .  P I T ROW

I S K
I

S
TA

T E  OF  VE RMON
T

PRO
F E S S I ONAL E NGI N

E E
R

L I C E N S E D

Field Book:

1. Unless otherwise noted, these Drawings are intended for
preliminary planning, coordination with other disciplines or
utilities, and/or approval from the regulatory authorities. 
They are not intended as construction drawings unless noted
as such or marked approved by a regulatory authority.

2. By use of these drawings for construction of the Project,
the Owner represents that they have reviewed, approved,
and accepted the drawings, obtained all necessary
permits, and have met with all applicable parties/disciplines,
including but not limited to, the Engineer and the Architect,
to insure these plans are properly coordinated including, but
not limited to, contract documents, specifications,
owner/contractor agreements, building and mechanical
plans, private and public utilities, and other pertinent permits
for construction.

3. Owner and Architect, are responsible for final design and
location of buildings shown, including an area measured a
minimum five (5) feet around any building and coordinating
final utility connections shown on these plans.

4. Prior to using these plans for construction layout, the user
shall contact TCE to ensure the plan contains the most
current revisions.

5. These Drawings are specific to the Project and are not
transferable.  As instruments of service, these drawings, and
copies thereof, furnished by TCE are its exclusive property. 
Changes to the drawings may only be made by TCE.  If
errors or omissions are discovered, they shall be brought to
the attention of TCE immediately.

6. It is the User's responsibility to ensure this copy contains the
most current revisions.

PLANNING   ENVIRONMENTAL

 
 

Sanitary Details Lots
6-7

C8-01

5/28/2024

As Shown

21-092

ALR

JPP

JPP

Shea
2758 Main St.
Waitsfield, VT

364

LAST REVISED 5/23/2024

N.T.S.

TRUDELL CONSULTING ENGINEERS

PLAN

5'-4"

8'

4'-1.5" 5'-7"

3.5"

3"
3"

3"
3"

56" 53"
4'-11.5"

S-030.1.1

1/2" = 1'-0"

LAST REVISED 06/09/2021TRUDELL CONSULTING ENGINEERS

1000 GALLON PRECAST SEPTIC TANK

LOW PRESSURE
POLYLOK PIPE SEALS
(TYPICAL OF 4)

4" PVC
INLET TEE

LOW PRESSURE
POLYLOK PIPE SEALS

(TYPICAL OF 4)

POLYLOK PL 122
EFFLUENT FILTER

CAST-IN
REINFORCING

RIB

SECTION

SPECIFICATIONS:
· CONCRETE MINIMUM STRENGTH

5,000PSI @ 28 DAYS
· STEEL REINFORCEMENT GRADE 60
· POLYLOK PIPE SEALS
· TOP SEAM CONSTRUCTION
· WATER TIGHT TO TOP OF CONCRETE
· WATER TIGHT TO OUTLET LEVEL
· WEIGHTS SUBJECT TO VARIATION
· MONOLITHIC CONSTRUCTION
· TANK NOT DESIGNED FOR TRAFFIC
· TANK SHALL BE SUPPLIED BY A

FACILITY WITH CURRENT NPCA
CERTIFICATION MEETING THE
PRECAST CONCRETE REQUIREMENTS
IN THE CURRENT NPCA QUALITY
CONTROL MANUAL FOR PRECAST
CONCRETE PLANTS

1. THE STATE OF VERMONT REQUIRES AN EFFLUENT FILTER FOR ALL NEW SEPTIC TANK INSTALLATIONS.
2. THE FILTER IS DESIGNED TO PROTECT AND INCREASE THE LIFE OF THE DISPOSAL FIELD.
3. EFFLUENT FILTER MUST BE CLEANED PERIODICALLY (EVERY 6 MONTHS MINIMUM).
4. AN OPTIONAL ALARM IS AVAILABLE THAT WILL ALERT THE HOMEOWNER IN THE EVENT THAT THE FILTER IS

PLUGGED - CONTRACTOR SHALL CONSULT WITH THE OWNER ABOUT USING AN ALARM, SUCH AS THE ZABEL
SMART FILTER OR APPROVED EQUIVALENT.

5. WARNING: WITH SUCH FINE FILTRATION A SCHEDULED MAINTENANCE PROGRAM MUST BE FOLLOWED.
6. WARNING: DO NOT PUMP SEPTIC TANK DURING SPRING HIGH GROUNDWATER TABLE CONDITIONS.
7. GARBAGE GRINDERS ARE NOT RECOMMENDED. IF A GRINDER IS USED, USE NEXT LARGEST SEPTIC TANK OR

CONTACT ENGINEER REGARDING USE OF MULTIPLE COMPARTMENT TANKS
8. RECOMMENDED FOR AREAS WITH LOW GROUND WATER TABLE.
9. THE TANK DIMENSIONS MAY VARY WITH SUPPLIERS. THE CONTRACTOR SHOULD VERIFY DIMENSIONS WITH

SUPPLIER PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.
10. DO NOT DISCHARGE WATER SYSTEM BACKWASH INTO THE SEPTIC SYSTEM.

FINISH GRADE SLOPE GROUND TO
DRAIN AWAY FROM COVERS

FILTER CARTRIDGE HANDLE
(FIELD CUT TO DESIRED HEIGHT)

OUTLET - REFER TO SITE PLAN FOR PIPE
SIZE, TYPE & INVERT ELEVATION
LOW PRESSURE SEAL

EFFLUENT LEVEL

20-24" DIA. PVC
RISER &

FIBERGLASS
COVER

(FIELD CUT TO
DESIRED
HEIGHT) WATERTIGHT CONNECTION FOR

ALL RISERS BY CASTING PVC
RISER ADAPTER INTO CONCRETE
(TYPICAL)

INLET - REFER TO SITE
PLAN FOR INVERT
ELEVATION

3/4" CRUSHED STONE OR
GRAVEL FOR SUBBASE OR

AS REQUIRED BY ENGINEER IF
WET AND OR UNSTABLE

CONDITIONS EXIST
UNDISTURBED SOIL

36" MAX

40% OF
LIQUID VOLUME

12
"

7'-9"

20-24"
DIAMETER

POLYLOK RISER
AND COVER

(USE 20" UNLESS
INDICATED
OTHERWISE)

4" TOPSOIL OVER MINIMUM OF 8"
SELECT NATIVE SOIL OR SAND

4"

USE SAND FILL OR SELECT NATIVE
SOIL FOR BACKFILL AROUND TANK

IMPACT NOTE ON NATIONAL PRECAST CONCRETE ASSOCIATION (NPCA):
PRIOR TO ORDERING SUPPLY THE PROJECT ENGINEER WITH SHOP DRAWINGS. PRECAST
CONCRETE TO BE SUPPLIED BY NPCA CERTIFIED PRECAST CONCRETE PLANTS IN GOOD
STANDING, TO ENSURE QUALITY ASSURANCE.

S-070.1.1

1" = 1'

LAST REVISED 10/01/2021TRUDELL CONSULTING ENGINEERS

5 OUTLET DISTRIBUTION BOX

1'
 1

0 
13

/1
6"

5" 6"

3"

12
"

1' 9 7/8"

PLAN

SECTION

SPECIFICATIONS:
-CONCRETE MINIMUM STRENGTH 5000PSI @28 DAYS
-POLYLOK LOW PRESSURE PIPE SEAL
-POLYLOK RISERS AVAILIBLE IN 6" INCREMENTS
-MONOLITHIC CONSTRUCTION
-FLOW EQUALIZATION DEVICES REQUIRED
 FOR ALL OUTLETS
-CONTACT ENGINEER PRIOR TO BACKFILL FOR
 OBSERVATION

NOTE:
1. REFER TO SITE PLAN FOR PIPE

SIZE, TYPE AND LOCATIONS.
2. CHECK BOX YEARLY FOR

LEVELNESS.

FOR FORCEMAINS:
PUMP STATION CONNECTION.

FORCE MAIN, PIPE SIZE & TYPE AS
INDICATED ON THE SITE PLAN.

3/4" BASE

20" POLYLOK SUPER RISER WITH
INSULATION UNDER  COVER TO

PREVENT FREEZING

TEE

FOR GRAVITY LINES:
4" PVC SDR 35 INLET UNLESS

SPECIFIED OTHERWISE ON
SITE PLAN

12
"

NOTES:
CHECK BOX YEARLY FOR LEVELNESS
INSTALL GASKETS AT INLETS AND ALL
OUTLETS.  GROUT AS NEEDED TO ENSURE
A CLEAN WATERTIGHT CONNECTION.
INSTALL DIAL-A-FLOW AT EACH OUTLET
TO ALLOW FOR LEVELNESS ADJUSTMENTS.
CONTACT ENGINEER PRIOR TO
BACKFILLING FOR OBSERVATION.

V
A

RI
ES

1/2" = 1'-0"2,500 GALLON PUMP STATION WITH POLYLOK RISER / COVER

NOTES:
A. DRILL 1/4" "DRAIN BACK HOLE" IN ELBOW (DISCUSS
WITH ENGINEER) CONTRACTOR/OWNER SHOULD TAKE
NECESSARY PRECAUTIONS TO PREVENT THE FORCE
MAIN AND STATION FROM FREEZE-UPS. CONFIRM WEEP
HOLE WILL NOT CAUSE A SIPHON EFFECT.
B. THE TOP OF THIS SEAMLESS TANK  SHALL BE NO
DEEPER THAN 3 FEET BELOW FINISH GRADE. IF THE TANK
IS DEEPER THAN 3 FEET THE CONTRACTOR SHOULD
COORDINATE WITH RESPECTIVE SUPPLIERS TO SELECT A
SIMILAR TANK THAT CAN BE BURIED DEEPER.
C. ENSURE TANK IS WATER TIGHT.
D. FILL TANK WITH WATER AND CONSIDER ANTI
BUOYANCY MEASURES IF FLOTATION IS A CONCERN.
DO NOT PUMP OUT TANK WHEN WATER TABLE IS HIGH.
E. ELECTRICAL SHALL MEET APPLICABLE CODE
REQUIREMENTS.
F. JUNCTION BOX, FLOAT TREE AND PUMP MANIFOLD
(TRUE UNION BALL VALVE) MUST BE ACCESSIBLE FROM
THE TOP WITHOUT CONFINED SPACE ENTRY. THIS
REQUIRES THE CONTRACTOR TO ENSURE THE
JUNCTION BOX CONDUIT PENETRATION IS IN THE TOP
RISER. THE PUMP MANIFOLD MUST BE RAISED INTO THE
RISERS FOR INSTALLATIONS WHERE MULTIPLE RISERS ARE
USED. IF THE PUMP STATION CANNOT BE REACHED
FROM THE TOP (WHILE LAYING ON THE GROUND
REACHING INTO THE STATION) THE ENGINEER MAY
REQUIRE CONTRACTOR MODIFICATIONS.
G. CONFIRM FIELD CONDITIONS MATCH DESIGN BRIEF
PRIOR TO ORDERING. THE CONTRACTOR AND
SUPPLIER SHALL COORDINATE THE POWER
REQUIREMENTS PRIOR TO ORDERING AND DELIVERY.
H. TANK SHALL BE SUPPLIED BY A FACILITY WITH
CURRENT NPCA CERTIFICATION MEETING THE PRECAST
CONCRETE REQUIREMENTS IN THE CURRENT NPCA
QUALITY CONTROL MANUAL FOR PRECAST CONCRETE
PLANTS

22
"

6'
-8

"

65
"

VARIES
36" MAX

24"
ELECTRICAL CONDUIT TO BUILDING

3" VENT WITH ODOR CONTROL ORENCO SYSTEMS CF3 OR
EQUAL. IF ODOR BECOMES AN ISSUE LOOK FOR ALTERNATIVE

VENT LOCATION (ROOF, UP A TREE, ETC)
1.5" PVC TRUE UNION BALL VALVE

1.5" PVC 90°
ELBOW

2" RUBBER
BOOT,
TRANSITION
TO 2" INSIDE
STATION

PRESS SEAL
GASKET (PSX)

NEMA 4X JUNCTION BOX

ALL FITTINGS
SCH. 80 PVC

ENGINEER MUST
APPROVE  ANY
SUBSTITUTIONS

CAUTION THIS IS A CONFINED
SPACE DO NOT ENTER WITHOUT
FOLLOWING OSHA CONFINED
SPACE ACCESS REGULATIONS

INLET FROM SEPTIC TANK

FLOATS

24" DIA. POLYLOK RISER / COVER

3/4" CRUSHED STONE BASE OR AS REQUIRED
BY ENGINEER IF WET OR UNSTABLE
CONDITIONS EXIST

TRUDELL CONSULTING ENGINEERS LAST REVISED 5/23/2024 S-040.2.1

12
"

DRAIN
BACK
HOLE

12
"

24
"

PUMP BASE TO KEEP PUMP OFF FLOOR, MINIMUM 4"

ALARM

ON

OFF

FLOAT TREE

1.5" PVC
CHECK
VALVE

WEEP HOLE

6"

1"

NATIVE SOIL

PUMP PE41 GOULDS 37 GPM @ 12' TDH

IMPACT NOTE ON NATIONAL PRECAST CONCRETE ASSOCIATION (NPCA):
PRIOR TO ORDERING SUPPLY THE PROJECT ENGINEER WITH SHOP DRAWINGS. PRECAST
CONCRETE TO BE SUPPLIED BY NPCA CERTIFIED PRECAST CONCRETE PLANTS IN GOOD
STANDING, TO ENSURE QUALITY ASSURANCE.

4"Ø  SDR 35 PERF. PVC
MONITORING TUBE W/
CARSON MODEL #809

WITH COVER, OR EQUAL.
(ONE PER TRENCH)

FINISHED GRADE

8' O.C.
(TYPICAL)

4" TOPSOIL, SEED AND MULCH
OVERFILL TO ALLOW FOR

SETTLEMENT

6"

2"

4"

24
"

12" 12" 24"

PRIMARY REPLACEMENT

W 030.1.1LAST REVISED 02/16/2021TRUDELL CONSULTING ENGINEERS

TYPICAL WATER/SEWER CROSSING

LC

WATER

SEWER

REQUIREMENTS:
1. WATER MAINS CROSSING SEWERS

SHALL BE LAID TO PROVIDE A
MINIMUM VERTICAL DISTANCE OF
18 INCHES BETWEEN THE OUTSIDE
OF WATER MAIN AND THE OUTSIDE
OF SEWER. THIS SHALL BE THE CASE
WHERE THE WATER MAIN IS EITHER
ABOVE OR BELOW THE SEWER. AT
CROSSINGS, ONE FULL LENGTH OF
WATER PIPE SHALL BE LOCATED SO
BOTH JOINTS WILL BE AS FAR FROM
THE SEWER AS POSSIBLE. IF THE
SEWER MAIN IS OVER THE WATER
MAIN, THE FIRST SEWER PIPE JOINTS
ON EACH SIDE OF THE WATER MAIN
MUST BE CONCRETE ENCASED.
SPECIAL STRUCTURAL SUPPORT FOR
THE WATER AND SEWER PIPES MAY
BE REQUIRED. WATER MAINS SHALL
NOT PASS THROUGH SEWER
MANHOLES OR BE SUBMERGED IN
BASINS CONTAINING SEWAGE OR
OTHER GROSSLY CONTAMINATED
OR HAZARDOUS MATERIAL.

2. THE PROJECT ENGINEER SHALL
OBSERVE ALL CROSSINGS, PRIOR TO
BACKFILL.

3. ANY DEVIATION TO THIS MINIMUM
REQUIREMENT IS SUBJECT TO
REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF
REGULATORY AUTHORITIES.

4. PRIOR TO CROSSING THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL SUPPLY INVERT
OF SEWER AND WATER TO PROJECT
ENGINEER.

INVERT

COMPACTED
CRUSHED STONE
BACKFILL IN 6" LIFTS

18
" M

IN
.

WSR APPENDIX SUBSECTION 8.6.3

2"

4"

24
"

PRIMARY REPLACEMENT

4'

4'4' 4'

3'
 M

A
X

4"

6"

12'-8"

TYPICAL SEWER SERVICE TRENCH

24"

TOPSOIL, SEED, AND MULCH,
OVERFILL FOR SETTLEMENT
TOP OF SUBGRADE

INITIAL BACKFILL TO BE FREE OF
DEBRIS, STONES, ORGANIC REFUSE,
OR FROZEN SOIL.  COMPACT SOIL IN
12" LIFTS TO 90% STANDARD PROCTOR

WHERE 4' OF COVER CANNOT  BE
MAINTAINED, COVER SEWER MAIN WITH
2" RIGID INSULATION BOARD ON TOP
AND SIDES OF TRENCH. FOR ALL BURY
DEPTHS, USE 4" RIGID INSULATION BOARD
AT ALL ROAD, DRIVE, SIDEWALK AND
PARKING LOT CROSSINGS.  EXTEND
INSULATION FOAM 10' BEYOND BOTH
DIRECTIONS

CLASS 1 BEDDING TO TOP OF PIPE 3/4"
STONE OR CLASS 2 BEDDING COARSE
SAND & GRAVEL W/ MAXIMUM
PARTICLE SIZE OF 1 1/2"

SEWER SERVICE (SEE PLAN)
SDR 35 PVC

APPROVED BACKFILL
COMPACTED IN 12" LIFTS

2'

4'
 M

IN
. C

O
V

ER
D

EP
TH

 V
A

RI
ES

4"

INSULATION FULL WIDTH
OF TRENCH

TRUDELL CONSULTING ENGINEERS LAST REVISED 09/28/2023 S-010.1.2

3/4"=1'

CONTINUOUS #12 GREEN TRACER WIRE
WITH UV RESISTANT PE JACKET SUITABLE
FOR DIRECT BURIAL TAPED TO TOP OF
SEWER LINE AT 6' INTERVALS

3/4" = 1'-0"

LAST REVISED 09/21/2023TRUDELL CONSULTING ENGINEERS

TYPICAL FORCE MAIN TRENCH

4" TOPSOIL (LOAM) SEED AND MULCH,
AND OVERFILL FOR SETTLEMENT

GRADE AT 2:1 SLOPE WHEN DEPTH EXCEEDS 5'

D + 24"

FOR GRASSED
AREAS

FOR PAVED
SURFACES

NOTES:
1. INSTALL TRENCH DAM IN TRENCH TO PREVENT GROUNDWATER

MOVEMENT IN THE PIPE BEDDING. 100' SPACING MAXIMUM.
2. INSTALL FORCE MAIN AT A CONSTANT GRADE (NO HIGH POINTS OR

LOW POINTS). UNLESS PROFILE INDICATES DIFFERENTLY.
3. INSTALL TO STRICTEST INTERPRETATION OF REQUIREMENTS.

OPTIONAL: 4"x4"x48" PRESSURE TREATED POST OR EQUIVALENT
PLASTIC MARKER EVERY 300' AND AT ALL BENDS & VALVES
(GRASSED AREAS) PAINTED GREEN

6"

D

SE
E 

RO
A

D
W

A
Y 

SE
C

TIO
N

S

D
EP

TH
 V

A
RI

ES
 - 

5'
 M

IN
IM

UM
 C

O
V

ER
 IN

 G
RA

SS
ED

 A
RE

A
S

6'
 M

IN
IM

UM
 C

O
V

ER
 IN

 P
A

V
ED

 A
RE

A
S

24"

℄

INSULATION SHALL BE FULL
WIDTH OF TRENCH

EXTEND #12 GAUGE GREEN
TRACER WIRE AND WRAP

AROUND NAIL ON POST 12"
ABOVE GRADE

S-010.2.1

6"

BACKFILL FREE OF ORGANIC OR FROZEN MATERIAL. COMPACTED TO
95% DENSITY STANDARD PROCTOR UNDER ROADS OR PAVED SURFACES,
AND 90% DENSITY ELSEWHERE

INITIAL 12" OF SELECT BACKFILL FREE OF ORGANIC OR FROZEN MATERIAL
COMPACTED TO 95% DENSITY STANDARD PROCTOR

SDR 21 FORCE MAIN SEE SITE PLAN FOR SIZE & TYPE. INSTALL TO
MANUFACTURER'S REQUIREMENTS.

SAND BED OR 1-1/2" CRUSHED STONE

WHERE MINIMUM COVER CANNOT BE MAINTAINED COVER SEWER
FORCEMAIN WITH 2" RIGID INSULATION AS SHOWN IN DETAIL. FOR ALL
BURY DEPTHS, PLACE INSULATION AT ALL ROAD, DRIVE AND SIDEWALK
CROSSINGS. EXTEND INSULATION 10' BEYOND CROSSINGS IN BOTH
DIRECTIONS. INSTALL INSULATION AS SHOWN (DOUBLE LAYER ON TOP &
SIDES, ONE LAYER ON BOTTOM).

CONTINUOUS #12 GAUGE GREEN TRACER WIRE WITH UV
RESISTANT PE JACKET SUITABLE FOR DIRECT BURIAL TAPED TO TOP
OF FORCEMAIN AT 6' INTERVALS

S-020.2.1

1"=1'

LAST REVISED 09/28/2023TRUDELL CONSULTING ENGINEERS

TYPICAL SEWER CLEANOUT

SE
WER

COVER WITH LIFT HOLE GENERAL
FOUNDRIES PRODUCT NO. 11181,
LEBARON R-808, OR EQUAL
(PLAN VIEW)

CAST IRON CLEANOUT RING AND
COVER OR EQUAL

4" PVC SDR 35 RISER

4" PVC SDR 35 ELBOW

4"x4"x4" or
6"x6"x4" PVC
SDR 35 45° WYE

4" OR 6" SDR 35 PVC PIPE
SEE SITE PLAN FOR SIZE

4" or 6"FLOW FLOW

LAWN

PROVIDE THREADED PVC CAP

EXISTING SOIL

2500 PSI CONCRETE, 18" SQUARE

8"

EXTEND #12 GAUGE GREEN
TRACER WIRE TO CAP

CONTINUOUS #12 GAUGE
GREEN TRACER WIRE WITH
UV RESISTANT PE JACKET
SUITABLE FOR DIRECT
BURIAL TAPED TO TOP OF
SEWER LINE AT 6' INTERVALS

S-090.2.1LAST REVISED 12/28/2020TRUDELL CONSULTING ENGINEERS

TYPICAL MONITOR TUBE

4" PERFORATED SDR 35 PVC MONITORING
TUBE WITH CARSON MODEL #608-12 WITH

COVER (ONE PER TRENCH)

2"



Sheet Title

Project Title

Use of These Drawings

Scale:

Project Number:

Date:

Drawn By:

Project Engineer:

Approved By:

No.    Description    Date By
Revisions

478 BLAIR PARK ROAD  |  WILLISTON, VERMONT  05495
802 879 6331  |  WWW.TCEVT.COM

ENGINEERING  SURVEY

No. 8104
CIVIL

JO
HN

 P .  P I T ROW

I S K
I

S
TA

T E  OF  VE RMON
T

PRO
F E S S I ONAL E NGI N

E E
R

L I C E N S E D

Field Book:

1. Unless otherwise noted, these Drawings are intended for
preliminary planning, coordination with other disciplines or
utilities, and/or approval from the regulatory authorities. 
They are not intended as construction drawings unless noted
as such or marked approved by a regulatory authority.

2. By use of these drawings for construction of the Project,
the Owner represents that they have reviewed, approved,
and accepted the drawings, obtained all necessary
permits, and have met with all applicable parties/disciplines,
including but not limited to, the Engineer and the Architect,
to insure these plans are properly coordinated including, but
not limited to, contract documents, specifications,
owner/contractor agreements, building and mechanical
plans, private and public utilities, and other pertinent permits
for construction.

3. Owner and Architect, are responsible for final design and
location of buildings shown, including an area measured a
minimum five (5) feet around any building and coordinating
final utility connections shown on these plans.

4. Prior to using these plans for construction layout, the user
shall contact TCE to ensure the plan contains the most
current revisions.

5. These Drawings are specific to the Project and are not
transferable.  As instruments of service, these drawings, and
copies thereof, furnished by TCE are its exclusive property. 
Changes to the drawings may only be made by TCE.  If
errors or omissions are discovered, they shall be brought to
the attention of TCE immediately.

6. It is the User's responsibility to ensure this copy contains the
most current revisions.

PLANNING   ENVIRONMENTAL

 
 

Water Details and
Sewer Notes Lots

6-7

C8-02

5/28/2024

As Shown

21-092

ALR

JPP

JPP

Shea
2758 Main St.
Waitsfield, VT

364

S 000.2.2LAST REVISED 12/28/2020TRUDELL CONSULTING ENGINEERS

SANITARY HORIZONTAL ISOLATION DISTANCES

IMPORTANT NOTE
CHECK WITH STATE OR ENGINEER TO VERIFY
SETBACK DISTANCES. SETBACK DISTANCES CAN
VARY FROM WHAT IS SHOWN HEREON BASED ON
THE SIZE AND SCOPE OF THE PROJECT OR NEWLY
PUBLISHED RULES FROM OTHER STATE AGENCIES.

*THESE DISTANCES MAY BE
REDUCED WHEN EVIDENT
THAT THE DISTANCE IS
UNNECESSARY TO
PROTECT AN ITEM, OR
INCREASED IF NECESSARY
TO PROVIDE ADEQUATE
PROTECTION.

*INDIRECT DISCHARGE
REQUIREMENTS SUPERSEDE
THIS IF DIFFERENT.

*WATER SUPPLY RULES
SUPERSEDE THIS IF
DIFFERENT.

SPECIFIC CRITERIA FOR ISOLATION DISTANCES
1. THE ISOLATION DISTANCE MUST BE SATISFIED ON A YEAR-ROUND BASIS, THEREFORE THE EDGE OF THE SURFACE WATER IS THE ANNUAL HIGH WATER LEVEL.
2. FOR MOUND/AT-GRADE WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEMS, THE LIMIT OF FILL MUST BE 25 FEET FROM ANY DOWNHILL PROPERTY LINE AND 10 FEET FROM ALL PROPERTY LINES ON THE SIDE OR UPHILL.
3. NO DISPOSAL FIELD OR REPLACEMENT AREA SHALL BE CLOSER THAN 10 FEET TO ONE ANOTHER EXCEPT AS ALLOWED FOR TRENCH SYSTEMS IN SECTION 1-907(M).
4. FOR MOUND DISPOSAL SYSTEMS THE DISTANCE MAY BE REDUCED TO 10' AS MEASURED FROM THE LIMITS OF FILL UPSLOPE AND ON THE SIDES OF THE SUCTION WATER PIPE.

A. ISOLATION DISTANCES APPLY REGARDLESS OF PROPERTY LINE LOCATION AND OWNERSHIP.
B. SEPARATION BETWEEN POTABLE WATER SUPPLIES AND LEACHFIELDS SHALL BE DETERMINED BY THE METHODS IN EPR TABLE 9-6 PAGE 110.
C. SEWERS UNDER ROADS, DRIVEWAYS, OR PARKING LOTS MAY REQUIRE PROTECTIVE CONDUITS OR SLEEVES.
D. DISTANCES AND REQUIREMENTS ESTABLISHED IN EPR 1-1007 PAGE 163 (SEPARATION BETWEEN SANITARY AND POTABLE PIPES) APPLY.
E. SEPARATION BETWEEN PUBLIC WATER SUPPLIES AND LEACHFIELDS SHALL BE DETERMINED BY THE METHODS IN EPR TABLE 9-6 PAGE 110.

HORIZONTAL DISTANCE (FEET) *
ITEM IN-GROUND DISPOSAL

EDGE OF STONE EDGE OF LEACHFIELD STONE MOUND/AT-GRADE
LIMITS OF FILL MATERIAL EFFECTIVE BASAL AREA SANTARY TANK SEWER PIPES

DRILLED WELL B B B B 50 50
GRAVEL PACK WELL, SHALLOW WELL OR SPRING B B B 75 75 75
SURFACE WATER: LAKES, PONDS, IMPOUNDMENTS 50 1 50 1 50 1 50 1 25 10
RIVERS AND STREAMS 50 50 50 25 25 10
STORMWATER PRACTICES I.E. SWALES, BASINS, ETC. 50 50 50 50 25 10
MAIN OR MUNICIPAL WATER LINES 50 50 10/25 2 50 50 D
ATMOSPHERIC WATER STORAGE TANKS 50 50 25 50 50 50
SERVICE WATER LINES 25 25 10/25 2 25 25 D
ROADWAYS, DRIVEWAYS, PARKING LOTS 10 10 10/25 2 10 5 C
TOP OF EMBANKMENT OR SLOPE GREATER THAN 30% 25 25 25 25 10 --
PROPERTY LINE (a) 25 2 25 10/25 2 25 10 10
TREES 10 10 -- 10 10 10
OTHER DISPOSAL FIELD OR REPLACEMENT SYSTEM 10 3 10 3 10 3 -- -- --
FOUNDATION DRAINS, DRAINAGE SWALES, CURTAIN
DRAINS -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- REFER TO EPR TABLE 9-5 --------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

PUBLIC WATER SUPPLY (e) E E E E E 50
SUCTION WATER LINE 100 100 25 4 50 50 D
NON-POTABLE WATER SOURCES 100 100 10/25 2 100 50 10

S 000.2.1LAST REVISED 12/28/2020TRUDELL CONSULTING ENGINEERS

CONSTRUCTION NOTES FOR CONTRACTOR & CLIENT/OWNER

1. CONTRACT DOCUMENTS:THESE PLANS WERE PREPARED BY TRUDELL CONSULTING ENGINEERS (TCE) AND ARE INTENDED TO BE USED IN CONJUNCTION WITH THE STANDARD GENERAL CONDITIONS OF THE CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT,
#C-700 PREPARED BY THE ENGINEERS JOINT CONTRACT DOCUMENTS COMMITTEE (EJCDC), LATEST EDITION. COPIES ARE AVAILABLE AT WWW.NSPE.ORG/EJCDC

2. UNDERGROUND IMPROVEMENTS:  THE LOCATION OF EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AND IMPROVEMENTS SHOWN ARE ASSUMED BASED ON RESEARCH, UTILITY PLANS PROVIDED BY OTHERS, AND/OR SURFACE EVIDENCE AVAILABLE
AND WERE OBTAINED IN A MANNER CONSISTENT WITH THE ORDINARY STANDARD OF PROFESSIONAL CARE AND HAVE NOT BEEN INDEPENDENTLY VERIFIED BY THE OWNER OR THE DESIGN ENGINEER.

3. DIFFERING SUBSURFACE OR PHYSICAL CONDITIONS:  IF CONTRACTOR BELIEVES THAT ANY SUBSURFACE OR PHYSICAL CONDITION AT OR CONTIGUOUS TO THE SITE THAT IS UNCOVERED OR REVEALED EITHER: (1) IS OF SUCH A NATURE AS
TO ESTABLISH THAT ANY “TECHNICAL DATA” ON WHICH CONTRACTOR RELIED IS MATERIALLY INACCURATE; OR (2) IS OF SUCH A NATURE AS TO REQUIRE A CHANGE IN THE PLANS/ CONTRACT DOCUMENTS; OR (3) DIFFERS MATERIALLY
FROM THAT SHOWN OR INDICATED IN THE PLANS/CONTRACT DOCUMENTS; OR (4) IS OF AN UNUSUAL NATURE, AND DIFFERS MATERIALLY FROM CONDITIONS ORDINARILY ENCOUNTERED AND GENERALLY RECOGNIZED AS INHERENT IN
WORK OF THE CHARACTER PROVIDED FOR IN THE PLANS/CONTRACT DOCUMENTS; THEN CONTRACTOR SHALL, PROMPTLY AFTER BECOMING AWARE THEREOF AND BEFORE FURTHER DISTURBING THE SUBSURFACE OR PHYSICAL
CONDITIONS OR PERFORMING ANY WORK IN CONNECTION THEREWITH (EXCEPT IN AN EMERGENCY), NOTIFY OWNER AND ENGINEER ABOUT SUCH CONDITION. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT FURTHER DISTURB SUCH CONDITION OR
PERFORM ANY WORK IN CONNECTION THEREWITH (EXCEPT AS AFORESAID) UNTIL RECEIPT OF WRITTEN ORDER TO DO SO. ALL PARTIES INVOLVED (OWNER, ENGINEER, ARCHITECT, AND MUNICIPALITY IF APPLICABLE) SHALL AGREE UPON
HOW TO PROCEED AND ANY RELATED COST IMPLICATIONS.

4. UTILITIES: PRIVATE AND PUBLIC UTILITIES SUCH AS ELECTRIC, TELEPHONE, GAS, CABLE, FIBER OPTIC ETC. ARE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE RESPECTIVE UTILITY COMPANY. ANY INFORMATION SHOWN BY TCE SHOULD BE CONSIDERED
PRELIMINARY (USUALLY TO ASSIST WITH PERMITTING). FINAL DESIGN, CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE ARE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF RESPECTIVE UTILITY COMPANIES. COMPLIANCE WITH EASEMENTS AND REGULATIONS (STATE AND
LOCAL) ARE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF RESPECTIVE UTILITY COMPANY.

5. DIGSAFE: IN ACCORDANCE WITH VERMONT STATE LAW (VSA TITLE 30 CHAPTER 86 AND PSB RULE 3,800) THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE TO CONTACT DIGSAFE SYSTEMS, INC. “DIGSAFE”. AT LEAST 48 HOURS , EXCLUDING
SATURDAYS, SUNDAYS, AND LEGAL HOLIDAYS, BUT NOT MORE THAN 30 DAYS BEFORE COMMENCING EXCAVATION ACTIVITIES, EXCEPT IN AN EMERGENCY. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR PRE-MARKING THE SITE AND
MAINTAINING DESIGNATED MARKINGS. FOR MORE INFORMATION ON DIGSAFE REQUIREMENTS SEE WWW.DIGSAFE.COM .

6. JOBSITE SAFETY: NEITHER THE PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES OF TRUDELL CONSULTING ENGINEERS (TCE), NOR THE PRESENCE OF TCE OR ITS EMPLOYEES AND SUB CONSULTANTS AT A CONSTRUCTION SITE, SHALL RELIEVE THE GENERAL
CONTRACTOR AND ANY OTHER ENTITY OF THEIR OBLIGATIONS, DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, CONSTRUCTION MEANS, METHODS, SEQUENCE, TECHNIQUES OR PROCEDURES NECESSARY FOR
PERFORMING, SUPERINTENDING OR COORDINATING ALL PORTIONS OF THE WORK OF CONSTRUCTION IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS AND ANY HEALTH OR SAFETY PRECAUTIONS REQUIRED BY ANY REGULATORY
AGENCIES. TCE AND ITS PERSONNEL HAVE NO AUTHORITY TO EXERCISE ANY CONTROL OVER ANY CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR OR OTHER ENTITY OR THEIR EMPLOYEES IN CONNECTION WITH THEIR WORK OR ANY HEALTH OR SAFETY
PRECAUTIONS. THE CLIENT AGREES THAT THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR IS SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR JOBSITE SAFETY, AND WARRANTS THAT THIS INTENT SHALL BE MADE EVIDENT IN THE CLIENT'S AGREEMENT WITH THE GENERAL
CONTRACTOR. THE CLIENT ALSO AGREES THAT THE CLIENT, TCE AND TCE'S CONSULTANTS SHALL BE INDEMNIFIED AND SHALL BE MADE ADDITIONAL INSURED UNDER THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR'S GENERAL LIABILITY INSURANCE POLICY.

7. CODES AND STANDARDS COMPLIANCE:TCE SHALL EXERCISE USUAL AND CUSTOMARY PROFESSIONAL CARE IN ITS EFFORTS TO COMPLY WITH CODES, STANDARDS, REGULATIONS, AND ORDINANCES IN EFFECT.  THE OWNER
ACKNOWLEDGES THAT SUCH REQUIREMENTS MAY BE SUBJECT TO VARIOUS AND CONTRADICTORY INTERPRETATIONS.  TCE, THEREFORE, WILL USE ITS REASONABLE PROFESSIONAL EFFORTS AND JUDGMENT TO INTERPRET APPLICABLE
REQUIREMENTS AS THEY APPLY TO THE PROJECT.  TCE, HOWEVER, CANNOT AND DOES NOT WARRANT OR GUARANTEE THAT THE PROJECT WILL COMPLY WITH ALL INTERPRETATIONS OF SUCH REQUIREMENTS.

8. CONSTRUCTION OBSERVATION: TCE MAY VISIT THE PROJECT AT APPROPRIATE INTERVALS DURING CONSTRUCTION TO BECOME GENERALLY FAMILIAR WITH THE PROGRESS AND QUALITY OF THE CONTRACTOR'S WORK AND TO
DETERMINE IF THE WORK IS PRECEDING IN GENERAL ACCORDANCE WITH THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS. THE OWNER HAS NOT RETAINED TCE TO MAKE DETAILED INSPECTIONS OR TO PROVIDE EXHAUSTIVE OR CONTINUOUS PROJECT
REVIEW AND OBSERVATION SERVICES. TCE DOES NOT GUARANTEE THE PERFORMANCE OF, AND SHALL NOT HAVE RESPONSIBILITY FOR, THE ACTS OR OMISSIONS OF ANY CONTRACTOR, SUB-CONTRACTOR, SUPPLIER OR ANY OTHER
ENTITY FURNISHING MATERIALS OR PERFORMING ANY WORK ON THE PROJECT. TCE SHALL NOT SUPERVISE, DIRECT OR HAVE CONTROL OVER THE CONTRACTOR'S WORK NOR HAVE ANY RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE CONSTRUCTION MEANS,
METHODS, TECHNIQUES, SEQUENCES OR PROCEDURES OF THE CONTRACTOR. IF THE OWNER DESIRES MORE EXTENSIVE PROJECT OBSERVATION OR FULL-TIME PROJECT REPRESENTATION, THE OWNER SHALL REQUEST SUCH SERVICES BE
PROVIDED BY TCE AS ADDITIONAL SERVICES.

S 000.3.2LAST REVISED 04/13/2021TRUDELL CONSULTING ENGINEERS

SUBSURFACE DISPOSAL FIELD
OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE

1. THE ENGINEER HAS DETERMINED A LOCATION FOR ON SITE SANITARY DISPOSAL ON THE PROPERTY, BASED ON A
SITE INVESTIGATION AND SOIL TESTS. THE REQUIRED DISPOSAL AREA AND SYSTEM DESIGN WERE DETERMINED BY
CODE REQUIREMENTS AND SUBMITTED TO APPROVING AUTHORITIES.  UPON APPROVAL, THE OWNER ASSUMES
RESPONSIBILITY FOR PROPER CONSTRUCTION AND CONTINUED PROPER OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE OF THE
SYSTEM.

2. THE OWNER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR OPERATING THE DISPOSAL SYSTEM IN A MANNER WHICH WILL PROTECT THE
PUBLIC HEALTH AND PREVENT POLLUTION.

3. NEW DISPOSAL SYSTEMS REQUIRE ADJUSTMENTS OR MODIFICATIONS DURING START UP, AND DURING THE LIFE OF
THE SYSTEM. THESE ADJUSTMENTS INCLUDE LEVELING THE DISTRIBUTION BOX, SEPTIC TANK, AND PUMP STATION,
DUE TO SETTLEMENT OR FROST ACTION. FILL MAY BE ADDED TO REPAIR EROSION OR LEVEL SETTLED AREAS OR
OTHER APPURTENANCES AS APPLICABLE.

4. ON SITE SANITARY DISPOSAL SYSTEMS REQUIRE REGULAR INSPECTION AND MAINTENANCE.  THE SEPTIC TANK,
EFFLUENT FILTER,  PUMP STATION OR OTHER APPURTENANCES AS APPLICABLE, AND DISTRIBUTION BOX SHOULD BE
INSPECTED ANNUALLY AND PUMPED OUT AND CLEANED EVERY 3 YEARS, OR MORE FREQUENTLY IF REQUIRED.
THE PLUMBING AND ELECTRICAL SYSTEMS, IF APPLICABLE, SHOULD BE CHECKED FOR PROPER OPERATION AND
LEAKS.

5. THE LIFE OF THE DISPOSAL SYSTEM CAN BE AFFECTED BY A VARIETY OF OPERATIONAL AND ENVIRONMENTAL
FACTORS. THE PRESENCE OF EXCESS GROUNDWATER, RAINWATER, INTRODUCTION OF MATERIAL OTHER THAN
HUMAN WASTES, OR EXCESSIVE SEWAGE FLOWS WILL ADVERSELY AFFECT OPERATION OF ANY DISPOSAL SYSTEM.
SOIL SETTLEMENT, FREEZING OF COMPONENTS, AND CLOGGING DUE TO ORGANIC SOLIDS ACCUMULATION WILL
REQUIRE REPAIRS. THE ENGINEER ASSUMES NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE IMPROPER USE OR MAINTENANCE OF THE
SYSTEM.

6. THE OWNER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR COMPLIANCE WITH STATE AND LOCAL OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE
REQUIREMENTS. THE ENGINEER AND CONTRACTOR ASSUMES NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE IMPROPER USE AND/OR
MAINTENANCE OF THE SYSTEM.

7. WARNING: WITH SUCH FINE FILTRATION (SEPTIC TANK EFFLUENT FILTER), A SCHEDULED MAINTENANCE PROGRAM
MUST BE FOLLOWED.

8. THE OWNER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL STATE AND LOCAL PERMITS AND REQUIRED CONDITIONS OF SAID
PERMITS. THE OWNER IS ALSO RESPONSIBLE FOR RECORDING PERMITS IN THE TOWN LAND RECORDS OFFICE. IF
CONSTRUCTION DOESN'T OCCUR IN THE TIME FRAMES ESTABLISHED BY SAID PERMITS THEN THE OWNER IS
RESPONSIBLE FOR REVISING DESIGN PLANS AS NEEDED AND RE-PERMITTING. IF CHANGES IN THE REGULATIONS
OCCUR ONCE THE PERMITS HAVE EXPIRED, TRUDELL CONSULTING ENGINEERS DOES NOT OFFER ANY
GUARANTEES THAT THE PERMIT WILL BE RE-ISSUED. CHANGING REQUIREMENT MAY PREVENT COMPLIANCE AND
CAUSE CERTAIN PROPERTIES TO BE UN-DEVELOPABLE.

9. IF THE SYSTEM IS DESIGNED USING THE PERFORMANCE BASED DESIGN ACCORDING TO PREVIOUS STATE PERMITS,
THE SYSTEM MAY HAVE PERMIT REQUIREMENTS TO BE INSPECTED EACH SPRING FOR THREE CONSECUTIVE  YEARS
BY A LICENSED ENGINEER, TO DEMONSTRATE THAT THE SYSTEM IS WORKING AS DESIGNED.

S 000.5.2LAST REVISED 06/14/2021TRUDELL CONSULTING ENGINEERS

CONTRACTOR'S CERTIFICATION FOR WASTEWATER SYSTEM

CONTRACTOR'S CERTIFICATION REQUIRED

PRIOR TO THE DESIGN ENGINEER CERTIFYING THAT THE INSTALLATION HAS BEEN INSTALLED IN
GENERAL ACCORDANCE WITH THE PERMITTED DESIGN, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE A
CERTIFICATION THAT THE WASTEWATER SYSTEM WAS INSTALLED AND TESTED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE APPROVED DESIGN PLANS. STATE PERMITS REQUIRE THERE SHALL BE
NO DEVIATIONS FROM THE APPROVED PLANS WITHOUT PRIOR APPROVALS. THE DESIGN
ENGINEER SHALL BE NOTIFIED AND ALLOWED TO OBSERVE THE CRITICAL PHASES OF
CONSTRUCTION INCLUDING ANY REQUIRED TESTS. LIKEWISE, THE DESIGN ENGINEER SHALL BE
NOTIFIED OF ANY DEVIATIONS FROM THE APPROVED PLANS.  SINCE THE DESIGN ENGINEER
DOES NOT CUSTOMARILY OBSERVE ALL PHASES OF THE WORK, OR ALL TESTING, HE MAY RELY
ON THE CONTRACTOR'S CERTIFICATION AS THE BASIS FOR FINAL CERTIFICATION. THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL THEREFORE SIGN AND RETURN A COPY OF THE FOLLOWING
CERTIFICATION UPON COMPLETION OF THE WORK:

"I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT I HAVE INSTALLED, PROPERLY TESTED, AND SUCCESSFULLY PASSED
THOSE TESTS, AND THE WASTEWATER DISPOSAL AND COLLECTION SYSTEM(S) ARE BUILT IN
GENERAL ACCORDANCE WITH THE APPROVED DESIGN PLANS AND APPLICABLE PERMIT
CONDITIONS."

THE CONTRACTOR CERTIFICATION INCLUDES SUPPLIERS AND SUB-CONTRACTORS

CONTRACTOR NAME:

AUTHORIZED AGENTS NAME:

SIGNATURE:      DATE:

NOTE ANY DEVIATIONS FROM APPROVED PLANS HERE:

NOTE: THE CERTIFICATION AND THE PROJECT ENGINEER'S SUBSEQUENT CERTIFICATION DOES NOT
VOID THE CONTRACTOR FROM REPAIR OR REPLACEMENT OF DISCREPANCIES DISCOVERED AT A
LATER DATE. THE CONTRACTOR REMAINS RESPONSIBLE, INCLUDING CUSTOMARY GUARANTEE
AND WARRANTY PERIODS.

SERVICE WYE CONNECTION

TRUDELL CONSULTING ENGINEERS LAST REVISED 11/30/2023 S-020.2.4

1" = 1'

PR
O

PE
RT

Y 
LI

N
E 

(IF
 A

PP
LI

C
A

BL
E)

A" SEWER SERVICE IF
READY FOR CONNECTION

CAP IF NOT READY FOR
BUILDING CONNECTION

NOTES:
1. MARK END OF SERVICE WITH A 4" PVC

PIPE BROUGHT TO SURFACE AND
MARKED WITH RED PAINT.  PLACE
BOTTOM OF PIPE DIRECTLY ON TOP
OF CAP.

2. INSTALL WYE IN ACCORDANCE WITH
TOWN STANDARDS AND
MANUFACTURERS REQUIREMENTS.

CONTRACTOR TO RECORD
ELEVATION OF SERVICE
INVERT AT CAP.

45° BEND
B" x B" x A" WYE

B" SEWER MAIN

FL
O

W

SLOPE 1/4" PER FOOT OR AS INDICATED 45° BEND

FLOW
B" SEWER MAIN

SEE SITE PLANS FOR SIZE
OF SERVICE AND MAIN

PIPE BEDDING
(SEE DETAIL)

UNDISTURBED
EARTH

S 000.2.4LAST REVISED 03/08/2021TRUDELL CONSULTING ENGINEERS

SUBSURFACE DISPOSAL FIELD
CONSTRUCTION SPECIFICATIONS

1. CONTRACTOR OR OWNER SHALL CONTACT THE DESIGN ENGINEER PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION FOR AN ON- SITE
MEETING WITH THE  CONTRACTOR TO STAKE OUT AND DISCUSS THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE DISPOSAL SYSTEM.
CONTRACTOR OR OWNER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR CONTACTING OTHER STATE AND LOCAL AUTHORITIES IF REQUIRED.

2. REMOVE ALL ABOVE GROUND VEGETATION AND TOPSOIL FROM THE DISPOSAL FIELD AREA.  TREES SHALL BE
REMOVED AND THEIR STUMPS SHAKEN TO REMOVE TOPSOIL. THE  TOPSOIL SHALL BE CLEANED OF ALL DEBRIS AND
STOCKPILED FOR LATER USE.

3. STARTING ON THE UPHILL SIDE OF THE DISPOSAL FIELD, THE ABSORPTION TRENCH OR BED SHALL BE EXCAVATED TO
THE RESPECTIVE SUBGRADE ELEVATION. THE NATIVE SOILS ON THE SIDES AND BOTTOM OF THE TRENCH OR BED
SHALL BE RAKED.

4. ONCE RAKED, PLACE 3/4" - 1 1/2" CLEAN HARD WASHED STONE IN THE BOTTOM OF THE TRENCH/ BED TO THE
DEPTH INDICATED ON THE DETAIL.  USE THE BUCKET OF A CRAWLER TO INSTALL THE STONE. SPECIAL CARE MUST BE
TAKEN TO ENSURE INSTALLED STONE IS CLEAN. STONE CLEANLINESS WILL BE VERIFIED BY ENGINEER. DIRTY STONE
(STONE WITH FINES, SOILS, DEBRIS, ETC.) WILL BE REJECTED.

5. WHERE INDICATED IN THE SCHEMATIC OR CROSS SECTION FOR THE TRENCH OR BED, USE SHOVELS TO EXCAVATE
CHANNELS TO THE DEPTH OF THE DISTRIBUTION PIPE OUTSIDE DIAMETER. LAY THE DISTRIBUTION PIPE LEVEL IN THE
CHANNELS. PRESSURIZED LINES SHALL BE FINISHED WITH A FLUSHING PORT AT THE END OF EACH LATERAL. GRAVITY
LINES SHALL BE FINISHED WITH A CAP AT THE END OF THE LATERAL.

6. FOR GRAVITY SYSTEMS THE PERFORATED GRAVITY PIPE SHALL BE INSTALLED WITH THE PERFORATIONS AT 3 AND 9
O'CLOCK. OWNER OR CONTRACTOR TO CONTACT DESIGN ENGINEER UPON THE COMPLETION OF THE
DISTRIBUTION NETWORK TO OBSERVE THE DISTRIBUTION PIPING.

7. THE TRENCH OR BED SHALL BE FINISHED BY PLACING STONE OVER THE DISTRIBUTION PIPE, AS INDICATED BY THE
DETAIL, AND FINISHED WITH A LAYER OF FILTER FABRIC OVER THE STONE.

8. THE STOCKPILED TOPSOIL SHALL THEN BE USED TO COVER THE DISPOSAL FIELD. OVERFILL EACH TRENCH OR THE
BED TO ALLOW FOR SETTLEMENT. SEED AND MULCH THE TOPSOIL UPON PLACEMENT.

9. UPON COMPLETION OF CONSTRUCTION, CONTACT THE DESIGN ENGINEER TO OBSERVE THE COMPLETED SYSTEM.
IF THE DISPOSAL FIELD IS  SATISFACTORY, THE DESIGN ENGINEER WILL PROVIDE WRITTEN CERTIFICATION THAT THE
CONSTRUCTION WAS DONE IN GENERAL ACCORDANCE WITH THE APPROVED PLANS. THIS CERTIFICATION WILL BE
SPECIFIC TO THE AMOUNT OF OBSERVATIONS PERFORMED BY THE ENGINEER AND WILL IN NO WAY RELIEVE THE
CONTRACTOR OF THEIR WARRANTY OBLIGATIONS.

10. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CERTIFY THE SYSTEM WAS BUILT AND TESTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE APPROVED
PLANS AND PERMIT CONDITIONS. SEE DETAIL OF CONTRACTOR'S CERTIFICATION. THIS WILL NOT RELIEVE THE
CONTRACTOR OF CUSTOMARY GUARANTEE AND WARRANTY OBLIGATIONS.

TRUDELL CONSULTING ENGINEERS

INSTALL TRENCH DAM IN TRENCH TO
PREVENT GROUNDWATER
MOVEMENT IN THE PIPE BEDDING.
100' SPACING MAXIMUM. SEE DETAIL.

CL

FOR
GRASSED

AREASFOR PAVED or
GRAVEL SURFACES

3/4" CRUSHED STONE OR
SAND BEDDING

WATER MAIN
(SEE SITE PLAN FOR
PIPE SIZE & MATERIAL)

ALL BACKFILL TO BE COMPACTED IN
6" LIFTS

SEED AND MULCH, OVERFILL FOR
SETTLEMENT

GRADE AT 2:1 SLOPE
WHEN DEPTH EXCEEDS 5'

WHERE 6' OF COVER CANNOT  BE
MAINTAINED,  COVER WATER MAIN WITH
2" INSULATION BOARD, AND USE MINIMUM
2" INSULATION BOARD ON SIDES. AT ALL
ROAD, DRIVE AND SIDEWALK (SURFACE)
CROSSINGS INSTALL 2" INSULATION BOARD
ON TOP AND SIDES AS SHOWN AND
EXTEND 10' BEYOND SURFACE IN BOTH
DIRECTIONS. INSULATION SHALL BE FULL
WIDTH OF TRENCH.

4"x4"x48" PRESSURE TREATED POST OR
EQUIVALENT PLASTIC MARKER EVERY
300' AND AT ALL BENDS (GRASSED
AREAS) PAINTED BLUE UNLESS
INDICATED OTHERWISE

BACKFILL FREE OF ORGANIC OR FROZEN
MATERIAL. COMPACTED TO 90% DENSITY
STANDARD PROCTOR IN GRASSED AREAS

INITIAL 12" OF SELECT BACKFILL FREE OF
ORGANIC OR FROZEN MATERIAL
COMPACTED TO 95% DENSITY STANDARD
PROCTOR IN GRASSED AREAS

BACKFILL MATERIAL TO MATCH
STRUCTURAL ROADWAY GRAVEL, SEE
ROADWAY SECTION. COMPACTED TO
95% DENSITY STANDARD PROCTOR

NOTES:
1. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY THE

PIPE MATERIAL TYPE AND
SPECIFICATION WITH THE LOCAL
WATER UTILITY BEFORE SUBMITTING
SHOP DRAWINGS FOR, ORDERING, OR
INSTALLING ANY WATER MAIN OR
SERVICE. IF THERE IS ANY
DISCREPANCY MATERIAL
SPECIFICATION ON THE PLANS AND
WHAT THE LOCAL WATER UTILITY
REQUIRES, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL
NOTIFY THE ENGINEER OF THE CHANGE
AND USE THE MATERIAL SPECIFIED BY
SAID UTILITY.

2. LENGTH OF OPEN TRENCH SHALL BE
KEPT TO A MINIMUM.

3. IF UNSUITABLE MATERIAL IS REMOVED 
BELOW BEDDING, REPLACE WITH
MATERIAL APPROVED BY ENGINEER
AND COMPACT TO 95% MAXIMUM
DENSITY.

4. NO MECHANICAL TAMPERS SHALL BE
USED DIRECTLY OVER PIPE TO INSURE
PIPE IS NOT DAMAGED.

5. BEDDING TO PROVIDE FIRM, STABLE, 
CONTINUOUS AND UNIFORM SUPPORT
FOR THE FULL LENGTH OF PIPE.

6. INSTALL WATER MAIN IN
ACCORDANCE WITH MANUFACTURES
GUIDELINES.

7. IF 6' OF COVER CAN NOT BE
MAINTAINED DISCUSS WITH PROJECT
ENGINEER AND TOWN (IF APPLICABLE)
PRIOR TO INSTALLING. ADDITIONAL
INSULATION OR OTHER MEASURES MAY
BE REQUIRED DEPENDING ON COVER.

8. SUBMIT SHOP DRAWINGS PRIOR TO
INSTALLATION.

9. IN NO CASE SHALL THE WATER MAIN BE
BURIED LESS THAN 4 1/2 FEET BELOW
FINISHED GRADE.

10. ALL TRENCH EXCAVATION SHALL MEET
OSHA, STATE, & LOCAL REQUIREMENTS
& SAFETY REGULATIONS.

W 010.1.1LAST REVISED 09/28/2023

PIPE OD + 24"

24
"

6"
D

6"
12

"

6'
 M

IN
IM

UM
SE

E 
RO

A
D

W
A

Y
SE

C
TIO

N
 O

R 
M

A
TC

H
EX

IS
TIN

G

TYPICAL WATER MAIN TRENCH

CONTINUOUS #12 GAUGE BLUE
TRACER WIRE WITH UV RESISTANT PE
JACKET SUITABLE FOR DIRECT BURIAL
TAPED TO WATERLINE AT 6' INTERVALS

EXTEND #12 GAUGE BLUE TRACER WIRE
AND WRAP AROUND NAIL ON POST
12" ABOVE GRADE

W 010.1.2

3/4"=1'

LAST REVISED 09/21/2023TRUDELL CONSULTING ENGINEERS

TYPICAL WATER SERVICE TRENCH

LC

SAND BEDDING

SEE PLAN FOR PIPE SIZE
AND MATERIALS

APPROVED BACKFILL TO BE FREE OF
DEBRIS, ORGANIC REFUSE, OR FROZEN
SOIL. FILL TO BE COMPACTED IN 12" LIFTS.

SLOPE OR SHEET THE SIDES OF
TRENCHES DEEPER THAN 5 FEET

TOPSOIL, SEED, AND MULCH,
OVERFILL FOR SETTLEMENT

PAVED AREAS

INITIAL 12" OF SELECT BACKFILL FREE OF
ORGANIC OR FROZEN MATERIAL.
COMPACT TO 95% DENSITY STANDARD
PROCTOR.

WHERE 6' OF COVER CANNOT  BE
MAINTAINED,  COVER WATER MAIN
WITH 2" INSULATION BOARD. USE 2"
INSULATION BOARD ON SIDES, AS
SHOWN, AND AT ALL ROAD CROSSINGS.
EXTEND INSULATION 10' BEYOND ROAD
IN BOTH DIRECTIONS.

NOTES:
1. INSTALL PER MANUFACTURES RECOMMENDATIONS AND GUIDELINES.
2. IF 6' OF COVER CAN NOT BE MAINTAINED REVIEW AND DISCUSS WITH PROJECT ENGINEER.
3. ALL TRENCH EXCAVATIONS SHALL MEET OSHA, STATE & LOCAL REQUIREMENTS & SAFETY REGULATIONS.
4. IN NO CASE SHALL THE WATER SERVICE BE INSTALLED LESS THAN 4 1/2 FEET BELOW FINISHED GRADE.

6"
4"

6'
 M

IN
.

SE
E 

PA
V

EM
EN

T
SE

C
TIO

N
 o

r
M

A
TC

H 
EX

IS
TIN

G

2'

CONTINUOUS #12 GAUGE BLUE TRACER
WIRE WITH UV RESISTANT PE JACKET
SUITABLE FOR DIRECT BURIAL TAPED TO
TOP OF WATER AT 6' INTERVALS

TRUDELL CONSULTING ENGINEERS

TYPICAL SERVICE CONNECTION AND CURB STOP

PLLC
CL

6"±

FOR D.I. CLASS 52 A DIRECT TAP (WITHOUT
A SADDLE) IS ACCEPTABLE.  FOR PVC, PE,
OR CLASS 350 D.I. USE SMITH-BLAIR 300
SERIES SADDLE OR EQUAL.  DOUBLE STRAP
REQUIRED.

ERIE CURB BOX WITH STATIONARY
ROD AND ARCH PATTERN BASE
STAINLESS STEEL ROD OR APPROVED
EQUIVALENT

2" RIGID INSULATION OVER BEND
(NOT NEEDED IF BURY IS 6 FT. OR MORE)

CORPORATION STOP BALL VALVE STYLE

DOUBLE STRAP EPOXY COATED
STAINLESS STEEL BANDS

WATER MAIN
3/4" CRUSHED STONE OR SAND BEDDING

4" X 8" X 16" CLASS D CONCRETE
PAD ON COMPACTED BASE

3/4" - 1" QUARTER TURN BALL VALVE
CURB STOP WITH  110 COMPRESSION
CONNECTIONS, MUELLER H-25209 OR
CAMBRIDGE BRASS

CTS POLY (SDR 9 OR EQUAL)

NOTES:
1. 3/4" AND 1" CORPORATIONS SHALL

BE DIRECTLY TAPPED INTO DUCTILE
IRON PIPE 6" AND LARGER IN
DIAMETER.  LARGER SIZE
CORPORATIONS UP TO 2" SHALL
REQUIRE USE OF A TAPPING
SADDLE. A CONNECTION MADE
TO A PIPE THAT REQUIRES A
SADDLE OR IS NOT DUCTILE IRON
WILL HAVE A BODY WITH A
SUITABLE OUTLET, SEAL, AND
SUITABLE MEANS FOR ATTACHMENT
TO THE MAIN. THE SADDLE SHALL
PROVIDE A DRIP TIGHT
CONNECTION AND SHALL BE
TEFLON OR EPOXY COATED WITH
STAINLESS STEEL  STRAPS, BOLTS,
NUTS AND MECHANISM FOR
ATTACHING TO THE PIPE BARREL.

2. INSTALL PER MANUFACTURES
INSTALLATION GUIDELINES AND
EFUD PUBLIC WORK STANDARDS
WHEN APPLICABLE. ALSO
COORDINATE WITH TOWN
ENGINEER WHEN APPLICABLE.

3. PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION SUBMIT
SHOP DRAWING OF MATERIALS
AND INSTALLATION PROCEDURE
TO PROJECT ENGINEER.

4. CHLORINATE AND SUCCESSFULLY
TEST WATER QUALITY PRIOR TO
MAKING SERVICE AVAILABLE FOR
USE.

5. MARK LOCATION OF CURB STOP
WITH A 2 X 4 BROUGHT TO THE
SURFACE WITH THE LETTER "W"
MARKED ON IT, IF CONNECTION
WILL NOT BE MADE TO END USER.

6. EFUD REQUIRES DOUBLE STRAP
TYPE SADDLES

W 010.2.1LAST REVISED 09/21/2023

PENTAGON PLUG COVER CURB BOX
SET FLUSH TO GRADE OR EQUAL

EXISTING SOIL

CURB STOP

6'± UNLESS INDICATED
OTHERWISE ON SITE PLAN

45°'

6'
 M

IN
. CONTINUOUS #12 GAUGE BLUE TRACER

WIRE WITH UV RESISTANT PE JACKET
SUITABLE FOR DIRECT BURIAL TAPED TO
TOP OF WATERLINE AT 6' INTERVALS

EXTEND TRACER WIRE AT EACH
CURB BOX NEAR GRADE. TRACER
WIRE LOCATIONS SHALL BE VISIBLY
MARKED TO ALLOW FOR FUTURE USE

W 020.1.1LAST REVISED 11/20/2023TRUDELL CONSULTING ENGINEERS

TYPICAL GATE VALVE  (4" TO 12")

WATER

"WATER" CAST IN COVER

FINISHED GRADE

COATED CAST IRON TWO PIECE
(SLIP TYPE) VALVE BOX WITH FLANGED
TOP & LID. PROVIDE MUD CAP
AND GATE BOX ALIGNER.

2" OPERATING NUT
TURN COUNTER CLOCKWISE TO
OPEN GATE VALVE

AWWA C515 COMPLIANT GATE
VALVE MODEL KS-RW OR APPROVED
EQUIVALENT WITH STAINLESS STEEL
BOLTS
MEGALUG MECHANICAL JOINT
CONNECTION

3/4" CRUSHED STONE BEDDING

PAVED AREAS

NOTE:
IN REMOTE AREAS SUCH AS CROSS COUNTRY WATER LINE ROUTES, PROVIDE A CONCRETE PAD
24"x24"x8" THICK BEDDED ON 12" OF GRAVEL AND FLUSH  WITH GRADE. ALSO PROVIDE 4"x4"
PRESSURE TREATED POST STICKING 48" ABOVE GRADE TO MARK LOCATION.

WATER MAIN

NOTES:
1. INSTALL IN ACCORDANCE WITH MANUFACTURES INSTALLATION GUIDELINES.
2. SUBMIT SHOP DRAWING TO PROJECT ENGINEER PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.
3. COORDINATE WITH TOWN PUBLIC WORK DEPARTMENT AND STANDARDS WHEN APPLICABLE.
4. PROVIDE ONE VALVE KEY TO OWNER.

6'
 M

IN
IM

UM

CONTINUOUS #12 GAUGE BLUE
TRACER WIRE



Sheet Title

Project Title

Use of These Drawings

Scale:

Project Number:

Date:

Drawn By:

Project Engineer:

Approved By:

No.    Description    Date By
Revisions

478 BLAIR PARK ROAD  |  WILLISTON, VERMONT  05495
802 879 6331  |  WWW.TCEVT.COM

ENGINEERING  SURVEY

No. 8104
CIVIL

JO
HN

 P .  P I T ROW

I S K
I

S
TA

T E  OF  VE RMON
T

PRO
F E S S I ONAL E NGI N

E E
R

L I C E N S E D

Field Book:

1. Unless otherwise noted, these Drawings are intended for
preliminary planning, coordination with other disciplines or
utilities, and/or approval from the regulatory authorities. 
They are not intended as construction drawings unless noted
as such or marked approved by a regulatory authority.

2. By use of these drawings for construction of the Project,
the Owner represents that they have reviewed, approved,
and accepted the drawings, obtained all necessary
permits, and have met with all applicable parties/disciplines,
including but not limited to, the Engineer and the Architect,
to insure these plans are properly coordinated including, but
not limited to, contract documents, specifications,
owner/contractor agreements, building and mechanical
plans, private and public utilities, and other pertinent permits
for construction.

3. Owner and Architect, are responsible for final design and
location of buildings shown, including an area measured a
minimum five (5) feet around any building and coordinating
final utility connections shown on these plans.

4. Prior to using these plans for construction layout, the user
shall contact TCE to ensure the plan contains the most
current revisions.

5. These Drawings are specific to the Project and are not
transferable.  As instruments of service, these drawings, and
copies thereof, furnished by TCE are its exclusive property. 
Changes to the drawings may only be made by TCE.  If
errors or omissions are discovered, they shall be brought to
the attention of TCE immediately.

6. It is the User's responsibility to ensure this copy contains the
most current revisions.

PLANNING   ENVIRONMENTAL

 
 

Water Details and
Notes Lots 6-7

C8-03

5/28/2024

As Shown

21-092

ALR

JPP

JPP

Shea
2758 Main St.
Waitsfield, VT

364

W 000.2.1LAST REVISED 03/08/2021TRUDELL CONSULTING ENGINEERS

CONTRACTOR'S CERTIFICATION REQUIRED

PRIOR TO THE DESIGN ENGINEER CERTIFYING THAT THE INSTALLATION HAS BEEN INSTALLED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE PERMITTED DESIGN, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE A
CERTIFICATION THAT THE WATER SYSTEM WAS INSTALLED AND TESTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
THE APPROVED DESIGN PLANS. STATE PERMITS REQUIRE THERE SHALL BE NO DEVIATIONS
FROM THE APPROVED PLANS WITHOUT PRIOR APPROVALS. THE DESIGN ENGINEER SHALL BE
NOTIFIED AND ALLOWED TO OBSERVE THE CRITICAL PHASES OF CONSTRUCTION INCLUDING
ANY REQUIRED TESTS. LIKEWISE, THE DESIGN ENGINEER SHALL BE NOTIFIED OF ANY
DEVIATIONS FROM THE APPROVED PLANS.  SINCE THE DESIGN ENGINEER DOES NOT
CUSTOMARILY OBSERVE ALL PHASES OF THE WORK, OR ALL TESTING, HE MAY RELY ON THE
CONTRACTOR'S CERTIFICATION AS THE BASIS FOR FINAL CERTIFICATION. THE CONTRACTOR
SHALL THEREFORE SIGN AND RETURN A COPY OF THE FOLLOWING CERTIFICATION UPON
COMPLETION OF THE WORK:

"I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT I HAVE INSTALLED, PROPERLY TESTED, AND SUCCESSFULLY PASSED
THOSE TESTS, AND THE WATER SYSTEM(S) ARE BUILT IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE APPROVED
DESIGN PLANS AND APPLICABLE PERMIT CONDITIONS."

THE CONTRACTOR CERTIFICATION INCLUDES SUPPLIERS AND SUB-CONTRACTORS

CONTRACTOR NAME:

AUTHORIZED AGENTS NAME:

SIGNATURE:                                  DATE:

NOTE ANY DEVIATIONS FROM APPROVED PLANS HERE:

NOTE: THE CERTIFICATION AND THE PROJECT ENGINEER'S SUBSEQUENT CERTIFICATION DOES NOT
VOID THE CONTRACTOR FROM REPAIR OR REPLACEMENT OF DISCREPANCIES DISCARDED AT A
LATER DATE. THE CONTRACTOR REMAINS RESPONSIBLE, INCLUDING CUSTOMARY GUARANTEE
AND WARRANTY PERIODS.

CONTRACTOR'S CERTIFICATION FOR WATER SYSTEM

W 010.1.2

3/4"=1'

LAST REVISED 09/21/2023TRUDELL CONSULTING ENGINEERS

TYPICAL WATER SERVICE TRENCH

LC

SAND BEDDING

SEE PLAN FOR PIPE SIZE
AND MATERIALS

APPROVED BACKFILL TO BE FREE OF
DEBRIS, ORGANIC REFUSE, OR FROZEN
SOIL. FILL TO BE COMPACTED IN 12" LIFTS.

SLOPE OR SHEET THE SIDES OF
TRENCHES DEEPER THAN 5 FEET

TOPSOIL, SEED, AND MULCH,
OVERFILL FOR SETTLEMENT

PAVED AREAS

INITIAL 12" OF SELECT BACKFILL FREE OF
ORGANIC OR FROZEN MATERIAL.
COMPACT TO 95% DENSITY STANDARD
PROCTOR.

WHERE 6' OF COVER CANNOT  BE
MAINTAINED,  COVER WATER MAIN
WITH 2" INSULATION BOARD. USE 2"
INSULATION BOARD ON SIDES, AS
SHOWN, AND AT ALL ROAD CROSSINGS.
EXTEND INSULATION 10' BEYOND ROAD
IN BOTH DIRECTIONS.

NOTES:
1. INSTALL PER MANUFACTURES RECOMMENDATIONS AND GUIDELINES.
2. IF 6' OF COVER CAN NOT BE MAINTAINED REVIEW AND DISCUSS WITH PROJECT ENGINEER.
3. ALL TRENCH EXCAVATIONS SHALL MEET OSHA, STATE & LOCAL REQUIREMENTS & SAFETY REGULATIONS.
4. IN NO CASE SHALL THE WATER SERVICE BE INSTALLED LESS THAN 4 1/2 FEET BELOW FINISHED GRADE.

6"
4"

6'
 M

IN
.

SE
E 

PA
V

EM
EN

T
SE

C
TIO

N
 o

r
M

A
TC

H 
EX

IS
TIN

G

2'

CONTINUOUS #12 GAUGE BLUE TRACER
WIRE WITH UV RESISTANT PE JACKET
SUITABLE FOR DIRECT BURIAL TAPED TO
TOP OF WATER AT 6' INTERVALS

W 020.1.2LAST REVISED 11/21/2023TRUDELL CONSULTING ENGINEERS

TYPICAL TAPPING VALVE

WATER

"WATER" CAST IN COVER PROVIDE WITH MUD PLUG

FINISHED GRADE

COATED CAST IRON TWO PIECE (SLIP TYPE) VALVE BOX
WITH FLANGED TOP & LID. PROVIDE GATE BOX ALIGNER

STAINLESS STEEL TAPPING SLEEVE OVER EXISTING WATER
MAIN POWER SEAL 3490 MJ OR APPROVED EQUAL

3/4" STONE BEDDING

3/4" CORPORATION STOP FOR TESTING MUELLER B-25008
OR CAMBRIDGE BRASS MODEL 301NL (NO LEAD) OR
EQUAL

GATE VALVE (AWWA C515)

4 MIL POLY BARRIER

ALL FITTINGS ARE TO HAVE "MEGA-LUG" RETAINER
GLANDS AND STAINLESS STEEL BOLTS AND NUTS

CLASS D CONCRETE THRUST BLOCK
(REFER TO THRUST BLOCK TABLE FOR SIZE)

NOTES:
1. FOR MUNICIPAL CONNECTIONS CONTRACTOR TO APPLY TO TOWN WATER

DEPARTMENT FOR WATER LINE TAPPING  PERMIT.  CONTRACTOR TO SUBMIT
COMPLETE  SPECIFICATION OF MATERIALS WITH PERMIT  APPLICATION. IF PRIVATE
WATER SYSTEM, CONTRACTOR IS TO COORDINATE ALL EFFORTS WITH PROJECT
ENGINEER AND OWNER.

2. PRIOR TO ORDERING & INSTALLATION, SUBMIT SHOP DRAWINGS ON MATERIAL AND
INSTALLATION PROCEDURE.

3. INSTALL IN ACCORDANCE WITH LATEST STANDARD PRACTICE, MANUFACTURE
GUIDELINES AND TOWN SPECIFICATION (IF APPLICABLE).

4. PROJECT ENGINEER AND TOWN (IF APPLICABLE) TO BE GIVEN 48 HOURS NOTICE
(MINIMUM) OF TAP.

5. CONTRACTOR TO REVIEW WITH PROJECT ENGINEER, TOWN (IF APPLICABLE) AND
OWNER CONTINGENCY PLANS IN THE EVENT OF A BREAK PRIOR TO STARTING.
CONTINGENCY PLAN TO BE IN PLACE PRIOR TO TAPPING.

WATER MAIN

6'
 M

IN
.

CONTINUOUS #12 GAUGE BLUE TRACER WIRE

WATER/SEWER MAIN SEPARATION DETAIL

18"

18"

WATER MAIN
ONE STANDARD FULL LENGTH OF WATER
MAIN TO BE CENTERED OVER SEWER

SEWER

COMPACTED
CRUSHED STONE
BACKFILL IN 6" LIFTS

SEWER MAIN

9'

ONE STANDARD FULL LENGTH OF DUCTILE
IRON SEWER MAIN TO BE CENTERED OVER
WATER MAIN

PVC SDR 35
SEWER MAIN

UNDISTURBED SOIL

FLEXIBLE COUPLING
INCASED IN CLASS B
CONCRETE

WATER MAINS CROSSING ABOVE SEWERS SHALL BE LAID
TO PROVIDE A MINIMUM VERTICAL DISTANCE OF 18
INCHES BETWEEN PIPES. WATER MAIN JOINTS WILL BE
EQUIDISTANT AND AS FAR AS POSSIBLE FROM THE SEWER.
WHEN IT IS IMPOSSIBLE TO OBTAIN PROPER SEPARATION,
THE SEWER SHALL BE DESIGNED AND CONSTRUCTED
EQUAL TO WATER PIPE AND SHALL BE PRESSURE TESTED TO
ASSURE WATERTIGHTNESS PRIOR TO BACKFILLING

2'

6"

6"

WATER

COMPACTED
CRUSHED STONE
BACKFILL IN 6" LIFTS

CLASS B CONCRETE
CRADLE TO EXTEND
TWO FEET BEYOND
WATER MAIN TRENCH
WIDTH EACH SIDE

SEWER MAINS CROSSING ABOVE SEWERS SHALL BE LAID
TO PROVIDE A MINIMUM VERTICAL DISTANCE OF 18
INCHES BETWEEN PIPES. SEWER MAIN JOINTS WILL BE
EQUIDISTANT AND AS FAR AS POSSIBLE FROM THE WATER
MAIN. WHEN IT IS IMPOSSIBLE TO OBTAIN PROPER
SEPARATION OR WHERE THE SEWER MUST BE LAID ABOVE
THE WATER MAIN, THE SEWER SHALL BE DESIGNED AND
CONSTRUCTED EQUAL TO WATER PIPE AND SHALL BE
PRESSURE TESTED PRIOR TO BACKFILLING TO ASSURE
WATERTIGHTNESS.

LAST REVISED 02/16/2021 W 030.1.2

WATER MAIN ABOVE SEWERS
PREFERRED METHOD

WATER MAIN BELOW SEWER
NOT HE RECOMMENDED METHOD

NOTES:
1. PARALLEL INSTALLATION: WATER MAINS SHALL BE

LAID AT LEAST 10 FEET HORIZONTALLY FROM ANY
EXISTING OR PROPOSED MANHOLE, SANITARY
SEWER OR FORCEMAIN. THIS DISTANCE SHALL BE
MEASURED EDGE TO EDGE. IF THIS DISTANCE
CANNOT BE OBTAINED, THE WATER MAIN SHALL
BE LAID IN A SEPARATE TRENCH OR ON AN
UNDISTURBED EARTH SHELF LOCATED ON ONE
SIDE OF THE SEWER AT SUCH AN ELEVATION THAT
THE BOTTOM OF THE WATER MAN IS AT LEAST 18
INCHES ABOVE THE TOP OF THE SEWER. WHERE
SEWERS ARE BEING INSTALLED, AND THE ABOVE
SEPARATION CAN NOT BE MET, THE SEWER
MATERIALS SHALL BE WATER MAIN PIPE OR
EQUAL AND SHALL BE PRESSURE TESTED TO
ENSURE WATERTIGHTNESS.

2. CROSSINGS: SEE THE DETAILS TO THE LEFT.

3. SEWER RELATIONS TO WATERMAINS SHALL BE IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE "RECOMMENDED
STANDARDS FOR SEWAGE WORKS" SO-CALLED
TEN STATE STANDARDS.

4. WATERMAINS TO BE RECONSTRUCTED SHALL BE
PUSH-ON OR MJ D.I. CL52 PIPE, AWWA C900
PVC PRESSURE PIPE OR HDPE SDR9 PRESSURE
PIPE FOR A DISTANCE OF 10 FEET EACH SIDE OF
THE CENTERLINE OF THE SEWER AS APPROVED BY
THE ENGINEER.

5. THE PROJECT ENGINEER SHALL OBSERVE ALL
CROSSINGS PRIOR TO BACKFILL.

6. ANY DEVIATIONS TO THESE MINIMUM
REQUIREMENTS IS SUBJECT TO REVIEW AND
APPROVAL REGULATORY AUTHORITIES.

7. PRIOR TO THE CROSSING THE CONTRACTOR
SHALL SUPPLY INVERT OF SEWER TO THE PROJECT
ENGINEER.

TRUDELL CONSULTING ENGINEERS

W 030.2.1LAST REVISED 03/08/2021TRUDELL CONSULTING ENGINEERS

PARALLEL WATER INSTALLATION

W
A

TE
R 

SE
W

ER

ST
O

RM

REQUIREMENTS:
1. WATER MAINS SHALL BE LAID AT LEAST 10' HORIZONTALLY FROM ANY EXISTING OR

PROPOSED MANHOLE OR SANITARY SEWER. THIS DISTANCE CAN BE REDUCED TO 5'
FOR  STORM DRAINS. THE DISTANCE SHALL BE MEASURED EDGE OF PIPE TO TO EDGE
OF PIPE. CONSULT WITH  ENGINEER IF THESE SEPARATIONS ARE NOT AVAILABLE.

2. THE PROJECT ENGINEER SHALL PERIODICALLY OBSERVE THIS DURING CONSTRUCTION
TO ENSURE PROPER SEPARATION. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SUPPLY AS-BUILTS
REFERENCING PROPER SEPARATIONS.

5' MIN.

10' MIN.

W 040.1.1LAST REVISED 02/16/2021TRUDELL CONSULTING ENGINEERS

TYPICAL WATER MAIN THRUST BLOCKS

2", 3" & 4"SAFE BEARING
LOAD LBS/FT.²

GRAVEL

SHALE

SOIL
TYPE

CLAY
SAND

TILL
10000

1000
2000
3000
4000

5.0
2.5
2.0
1.5
0.5

90°

7.0
3.5
2.5
2.0
1.0

45°

14.0
7.0
5.0
3.5
1.5

45°

8.0
4.0
3.0
2.0
1.0

10.5
5.5
3.5
3.0
1.0

22.5°45°

4.0
2.0
1.5
1.0
0.5

2.0
1.0
1.0
0.5
0.5

15.0
7.5
5.0
4.0
1.5

6"

90°

18.0
9.0
6.0
4.5
2.0

22.5°

4.0
2.0
1.5
1.0
0.5

90°

25.0
13.0
8.5
6.5
2.5

8"

2.0
5.0
7.0
10.0
21.0

3.0
7.0
9.0
14.0
28.0

22.5°

7.0
3.5
2.5
2.0
1.0 3.5

9.5
12.5
19.0
38.0

90°

10"

45°

1.0
2.5
4.5
5.0
10.5

22.5°

39.0
20.0
13.0
10.0
4.0

12"

90°

55.0
27.5
18.5
14.0
5.5

45°

30.0
15.0
10.0
7.5
3.0

22.5°

15.0
8.0
5.0
4.0
1.5

USE CLASS D (2500 PSI) CONCRETE FOR THRUST BLOCKS.  PLACE 4 MIL. POLYETHYLENE BETWEEN FITTING AND THRUST BLOCK.  PLACE
THRUST BLOCK AGAINST UNDISTURBED TRENCH WALL - CONCRETE BEARING AREA ON FITTING TO BE A MINIMUM OF 1/2 SQUARE FOOT.
THRUST BLOCKS BASED ON 200 PSI WORKING PRESSURE PLUS SURGE ALLOWANCE OF 100 PSI. IF GREATER THAN 200 PSI SEE PROJECT
ENGINEER FOR SIZE.

90° ELBOW TEE 22 ½ ° ELBOW 45° ELBOW

TRENCH WALL, TYPICAL

UNDISTURBED SOIL, TYPICAL

EXTEND 6" INTO TRENCH
WALL (TYP).

NOTE:
1. FOR REDUCERS, PROVIDE BEARING

AREA FOR THE SOIL TYPE BASED ON 4000
LBS FOR EACH 2" REDUCTION IN SIZE.

2. PROJECT ENGINEER TO OBSERVE ALL
THRUST BLOCKS PRIOR TO BACKFILL.
PICTURES MAY BE USED AT ENGINEERS
DISCRETION.

3. ALSO INCLUDE RETAINER GLANDS ON
ALL BENDS, TEES, CAPS ETC.

4. CONCRETE NOT TO OVERLAP ANY
JOINT.

MINIMUM BEARING AREA IN SQUARE FEET ON UNDISTURBED TRENCH WALLTHRUST BLOCK TABLE

CAP W/ MECH. JOINT

CAP REDUCER

OR TEE
CAP

OR TEE
CAP

OR TEE
CAP

OR TEE
CAP

OR TEE
CAP

W 040.2.1

1"=1'

LAST REVISED 02/16/2021TRUDELL CONSULTING ENGINEERS

21.0
10.0
7.0
5.0
2.0

10"

MIN. BEARING AREA (SQ.FT.)
ON UNDISTURBED TRENCH

WALL FOR 45° BENDS
SAFE BEARING
LOAD LBS/FT

CLAY
SAND

GRAVEL
TILL

SHALE

SOIL
TYPE

1000
2000
3000
4000

10000

8.0
4.0
3.0
2.0
1.0

6"

14.0
7.0
5.0
3.5
1.5

8"

WATER MAIN

30.0
15.5
10.5
7.5
3.0

12"

NOTES:
1. THRUST BLOCK BASED ON 200 P.S.I.

WORKING PRESSURE PLUS SURGE
ALLOWANCE OF 100 P.S.I., IF GREATER
THAN 200 P.S.I SEE PROJECT ENGINEER
FOR SIZE.

2. PROJECT ENGINEER TO OBSERVE ALL
THRUST BLOCKS PRIOR TO BACKFILL.
PICTURE MAY BE USED AT ENGINEERS
DISCRETION.

3. PROVIDE RETAINER GLANDS AT BEND
WITH THRUST BLOCK.

UNDISTURBED SUBGRADE

MECHANICAL JOINT ELBOW

#4 REBAR AROUND ELBOW AND
ANCHORED WITH CONCRETE

CLASS D (2500) P.S.I CONCRETE
THRUST BLOCK. USE CHART TO
DETERMINE REQUIRED BEARING
AREA

SELECT BEDDING FILL UNDER PIPE
SEE DETAIL

SELECT BACKFILL OVER PIPE
SEE DETAIL
USE 5 MIL POLYETHYLENE BETWEEN
THRUST BLOCK AND PIPE (TYPICAL)

TYPICAL THRUST BLOCK FOR VERTICAL BENDS

W 000.1.1LAST REVISED 02/04/2021TRUDELL CONSULTING ENGINEERS

TESTING WATER MAINS AND HYDRANTS

 *ALL TESTING SHALL BE PERFORMED IN THE PRESENCE OF THE TOWN ENGINEER OR PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT IF
APPLICABLE OR PRIVATE OWNER/OPERATOR AND PROJECT ENGINEER (AS DESIGNATED BY OWNER). CONTRACTOR
SHALL PRE-TEST SUCCESSFULLY PRIOR TO CONTACTING PROJECT ENGINEER. THE PRE-TEST IS TO ENSURE PASSING
RESULTS PRIOR TO OFFICIAL TESTING OBSERVATION.

A. AFTER THE PIPE HAS BEEN LAID AND 7 DAYS AFTER THE CONCRETE THRUST BLOCKS AND ANCHORS HAVE BEEN
PLACED, THE WATER MAIN SHALL BE HYDROSTATICALLY TESTED ACCORDING TO THE LATEST EDITION OF THE
AWWA SPECIFICATION C-600, AND VERMONT PLUMBING RULES.

B. CONTRACTOR SHALL SUPPLY ALL NECESSARY APPARATUS TO PERFORM THE HYDROSTATIC TEST.

C.  TEST PRESSURE SHALL BE 200 POUNDS PER SQUARE INCH OR 1.5 TIMES THE WORKING PRESSURE MEASURED AT
OR NEAR THE HIGH POINT IN THE SYSTEM, WHICHEVER IS GREATER. TEST SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 2 HOURS IN
DURATION. TESTING ALLOWANCE SHALL BE DEFINED AS THE VOLUME OF WATER THAT MUST BE SUPPLIED INTO
THE NEWLY LAID PIPE OR ANY VALVED SECTION THEREOF TO MAINTAIN PRESSURE WITHIN 5 PSI (34.5 kPa) OF THE
SPECIFIED TEST PRESSURE AFTER THE PIPE HAS BEEN FILLED WITH WATER AND THE AIR HAS BEEN EXPELLED. THE
TESTING ALLOWANCE SHALL NOT EXCEED THE ALLOWABLE LEAKAGE (L) OR ELSE THE SECTION OF PIPE BEING
TESTED WILL BE CONSIDERED FAILED. TESTING ALLOWANCE SHALL NOT BE MEASURED BY A DROP IN PRESSURE IN
A TEST SECTION OVER A PERIOD OF TIME. REFER TO PIPE MANUFACTURERS RECOMMENDED TESTING
PROCEDURE INCLUDING PIPE STABILIZATION PRIOR TO START OF TEST.

D. THE PROJECT ENGINEER AND THE MUNICIPALITY SHALL BE CONTACTED 48 HOURS PRIOR TO TESTING.

E. ALL VALVES SHOULD BE VERIFIED AS BEING OPEN OR CLOSED AS APPROPRIATE FOR THE PORTION OF THE
WATER MAIN BEING TESTED.

F. ALLOWABLE LEAKAGE SHALL BE COMPUTED BY THE FORMULA:  L=(S x D x √P)/148,000 WHERE L IS LEAKAGE IN
GALLONS PER HOUR, S IS THE LENGTH OF PIPE TESTED IN FEET, D IS THE NOMINAL DIAMETER OF THE PIPE IN
INCHES AND P IS THE AVERAGE TEST PRESSURE IN POUNDS PER SQUARE INCH DURING THE TEST.

G. REPLACE AND RETEST ANY WORK FOUND TO BE DEFECTIVE AFTER FAILED TEST AT NO EXPENSE TO OWNER AND
RETEST UNTIL SYSTEM PASSES

A. AFTER TESTING THE WATER MAINS, OPEN THE HYDRANT FULLY AND FILL WITH WATER.  TO PREVENT CAPS FROM
BEING BLOWN OFF, VENT AIR FROM ONE OF THE CAPS WHILE IT IS BEING FILLED.  WHEN ALL THE AIR HAS
ESCAPED, TIGHTEN THE CAP.

B. ALLOW THE PRESSURE TO BUILD UP TO MAIN LINE PRESSURE AND CHECK FOR LEAKAGE AT FLANGES, NOZZLES
AND THE OPERATING STEM. RECORD STATIC PRESSURE IN PSI.

C. FLOW HYDRANT AND RECORD FLOW RATE IN GPM AND RESIDUAL PRESSURE IN PSI. SUBMIT RESULTS TO PROJECT
ENGINEER.

D. CLOSE THE HYDRANT, REMOVE ONE NOZZLE CAP AND PLACE THE PALM OF YOUR HAND OVER THE OPENING.
DRAINAGE SHOULD CREATE A NOTICEABLE SUCTION. IF NO SUCTION OR HYDRANT DOESN'T HAVE DRAIN,
MANUALLY PUMP WATER OUT OF BARREL.

E. AT PROJECT ENGINEER DISCRETION, ASSIST WITH FLOW TESTING. ENGINEER TO RECORD STATIC AND RESIDUAL
PRESSURE AS WELL AS FLOW RATE.

TESTING WATER MAINS

TESTING HYDRANTS (IF APPLICABLE)

W 000.2.2LAST REVISED 02/04/2021TRUDELL CONSULTING ENGINEERS

DISINFECTION OF WATER SYSTEM

*ALL TESTING SHALL BE PERFORMED IN THE PRESENCE OF THE TOWN ENGINEER OR PUBLIC WORKS
DEPARTMENT AND PROJECT ENGINEER (AS DESIGNATED BY OWNER).

A. PRIOR TO BEING PUT INTO SERVICE, WATER MAINS SHALL BE DISINFECTED ACCORDING TO THE
LATEST EDITION OF AWWA SPECIFICATION C-651. THE TABLET METHOD IN AWWA STANDARD 651 IS
NOT ACCEPTABLE.

B. THE NEW LINE SHALL BE FLUSHED AT A VELOCITY OF NOT LESS THAN 2.5 FEET PER SECOND (OPEN
2-1/2 INCH HYDRANT CONNECTION).  FLUSH FOR A PERIOD DETERMINED BY THE PROJECT ENGINEER
FOR THE LENGTH OF MAIN TO BE DISINFECTED.

C. CHLORINATION SHALL BE ACCOMPLISHED BY INTRODUCING A SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE SOLUTION
FOR A RESULTANT CONCENTRATION OF GREATER THAN 25 PARTS PER MILLION OF FREE CHLORINE.

D. USING A NOZZLE AT EACH END HYDRANT, CONTROL THE RATE OF FLOW INTO THE NEW MAIN AND
PROPORTIONALLY FEED THE SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE SOLUTION INTO THE MAIN. AFTER THE SOLUTION
HAS REACHED ALL POINTS IN THE SYSTEM, CLOSE THE VALVE SUPPLYING WATER FROM THE EXISTING
MAIN AND THE END HYDRANTS. MAINTAIN THE HEAVILY CHLORINATED WATER IN THE MAIN FOR 24
HOURS DURING WHICH TIME ALL MAIN LINE VALVES SHOULD BE OPERATED. AFTER 24 HOURS THE
MINIMUM CHLORINE RESIDUAL MUST BE AT LEAST 10 PARTS PER MILLION.

E. FLUSH HEAVILY CHLORINATED WATER FROM THE LINE AND REFILL THE LINE FOR SERVICE (USE
CHLORINE DIFFUSER). TAKE AND SUBMIT TWO BACTERIOLOGICAL SAMPLES (TAKEN 24 HOURS APART)
OF THE WATER TO THE STATE OF VERMONT OR A STATE APPROVED TESTING LABORATORY. IF THE
RESULTS ARE UNSATISFACTORY, THE DISINFECTION PROCEDURE WILL BE REPEATED UNTIL
SATISFACTORY RESULTS ARE OBTAINED.

F. FINISHED WATER STORAGE STRUCTURES SHALL BE DISINFECTED IF APPLICABLE, IN ACCORDANCE
WITH CURRENT AWWA STANDARD C652. TWO OR MORE SUCCESSIVE SETS OF SAMPLES, TAKEN AT 24
HOUR INTERVALS, SHALL INDICATE MICROBIOLOGICALLY SATISFACTORY WATER BEFORE THE FACILITY
IS PLACES INTO OPERATION.

G. DISPOSAL OF HEAVILY CHLORINATED WATER FROM THE DISINFECTION PROCESS SHALL BE
DE-CHLORINATED OR OTHERWISE HANDLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE
VERMONT AGENCY OF NATURAL RESOURCES.

H. THE DISINFECTION PROCEDURE (AWWA CHLORINATION METHOD 3, SECTION 4.3 C652) WHICH
ALLOWS USE OF THE CHLORINATED WATER HELD IN THE STORAGE TANK FOR DISINFECTION PURPOSES
IS NOT RECOMMENDED.  WHEN THAT PROCEDURE IS USED, IT IS REQUIRED THAT THE INITIAL HEAVILY
CHLORINATED WATER BE PROPERLY DISPOSED IN ORDER TO PREVENT RELEASE OF WATER WHICH
MAY CONTAIN VARIOUS CHLORINATED ORGANIC COMPOUNDS INTO THE DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM.

DISINFECTING WATER MAINS AND SYSTEMS

W 000.3.1LAST REVISED 02/06/2024TRUDELL CONSULTING ENGINEERS

WATER PIPE INSTALLATION

PIPE INSTALLATION SHALL COMPLY WITH APPENDIX A SECTION 8.5 OF THE
VERMONT WATER SUPPLY RULE MARCH 17, 2020, INCLUDING, BUT NOT
LIMITED TO, THE FOLLOWING:
8.5.1 STANDARDS
8.5.1.1 JOB SPECIFICATIONS SHALL INCORPORATE APPLICABLE PROVISIONS OF THE AWWA STANDARDS.
MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDED INSTALLATION PROCEDURES MAY BE SPECIFIED WHEN THEY ARE
EQUAL TO OR BETTER THAN AWWA PROCEDURES.

8.5.1.2 PIPING, FITTINGS AND APPURTENANCES WHICH HAVE BEEN PREVIOUSLY USED FOR PURPOSES OTHER
THAN FOR PUBLIC WATER SYSTEM USE SHALL NOT BE USED IN A PUBLIC WATER SYSTEM WITHOUT THE
WRITTEN APPROVAL OF THE SECRETARY.

8.5.2 BEDDING
A CONTINUOUS AND UNIFORM BEDDING SHALL BE PROVIDED IN THE TRENCH FOR ALL BURIED PIPE. BACK FILL
MATERIAL SHALL BE TAMPED IN LAYERS AROUND THE PIPE AND TO A SUFFICIENT HEIGHT ABOVE THE PIPE TO
ADEQUATELY SUPPORT AND PROTECT THE PIPE. STONES FOUND IN THE TRENCH SHALL BE REMOVED FOR A DEPTH
OF AT LEAST SIX INCHES BELOW THE BOTTOM OF THE PIPE.

8.5.3 THE OPEN ENDS OF EXPOSED PIPE SHALL BE LEFT PLUGGED IN EXCAVATIONS AT THE CONCLUSIONS OF
THE DAY'S WORK. DURING PERIODS OF DELAY AND AT THE CONCLUSION OF THE DAY'S WORK, LENGTHS
OF PIPE WITH OPEN ENDS SHALL BE TIGHTLY CLOSED WITH WATERTIGHT PLUGS, SPECIAL SEALS OR BY
OTHER SUITABLE MEANS TO PREVENT THE ENTRY OF ANIMALS, FOREIGN MATTER AND TRENCH WATER.
TRENCH WATER SHALL BE PUMPED OUT BEFORE THE SEALS, PLUGS OR OTHER CLOSURES ARE REMOVED.

8.5.4 COVER
ALL WATER MAINS SHALL BE COVERED WITH AT LEAST 6 FEET MINIMUM OF EARTH. INSULATION MAY BE USED IN LIEU
OF
COVER DEPTH WHEN APPROVED IN ADVANCE BY THE SECRETARY.

8.5.5 THRUST BLOCKS
ALL TEES, BENDS, PLUGS AND HYDRANTS SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH REACTION BLOCKING, TIE RODS OR JOINTS
DESIGNED TO PREVENT MOVEMENT. SPECS SHALL INCLUDE A REQUIREMENT THAT ALL AIR BE REMOVED FROM THE
PIPES BEFORE WATER AT TEST PRESSURE LEVELS IS ADDED. SIZE OF BLOCKS SHALL BE SPECIFIED AND DESIGN BASIS
SHOWN (I.E. TYPE OF SOIL, DESIGN WATER PRESSURE USED).

8.5.6 PRESSURE AND LEAKAGE TESTING
ALL TYPES OF INSTALLED PIPES SHALL BE PRESSURE TESTED AND LEAKAGE TESTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LATEST
EDITION OF AWWA STANDARD C600.

8.5.7 DISINFECTION
ALL NEW, CLEANED OR REPAIRED WATER MAINS SHALL BE DISINFECTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH AWWA STANDARD
C651, LATEST PUBLISHED VERSION. THE SPECS SHALL INCLUDE DETAILED PROCEDURES FOR THE ADEQUATE FLUSHING,
DISINFECTION, AND MICROBIOLOGICAL TESTING OF ALL WATER MAINS. IF BACTERIOLOGICAL TESTS SHOW THE
TREATMENT TO BE UNSATISFACTORY, THE DISINFECTION PROCEDURES SHALL BE REPEATED UNTIL SATISFACTORY
BACTERIOLOGICAL SAMPLE RESULTS ARE OBTAINED. THE TABLET METHOD IN AWWA STANDARD 651 IS NOT
ACCEPTABLE.

IN ADDITION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL PIPE BASED ON THE STRICTEST INTERPRETATION OF THE DESIGN PLAN,
DESIGN SPECIFICATION, APPLICABLE REGULATIONS AND MANUFACTURE'S INSTALLATION REQUIREMENTS.

W 050.2.1LAST REVISED 2/6/2024TRUDELL CONSULTING ENGINEERS

4" BLOWOFF HYDRANT

24" MIN

NOTES:
1. THE VALVE SHALL BE 100%

UNOBSTRUCTED AND THE
DRAIN HOLE SHALL BE
COVERED WHEN OPEN.

2. INSTALL PER MANUFACTURES
GUIDELINES.

3. SUBMIT SHOP DRAWINGS FOR
PROJECT ENGINEER PRIOR TO
INSTALLATION.

4. CONFIRM FINAL LOCATION
WITH PROJECT ENGINEER AND
TOWN PUBLIC WORKS WHEN
APPLICABLE.

5. MARK LOCATION BY 4x4
PRESSURE TREATED POST
STICKING 48" ABOVE GRADE.

4" DI MAIN LINE
THREADED STEEL

4 MIL. POLYETHYLENE

CLASS D CONCRETE
THRUST BLOCK

UNDISTURBED EARTH

2" OPERATING NUT
TURN COUNTER
CLOCKWISE TO OPEN

GRANULAR BACKFILL TO
WITHIN 6" OF FINISHED
GRADE

4" MJ INLET

3/4" CRUSHED
STONE

MECHANICAL JOINT
CONNECTION 4" WATER MAIN, SEE

SITE PLAN FOR TYPE
ADAPT AS NEEDED

6" TOPSOIL

FINISHED
GRADE

"KUPFERLE FOUNDRY"
 4" MAINGUARD BLOW-OFF
 HYDRANT OR EQUAL

6' MIN



Sheet Title

Project Title

Use of These Drawings

Scale:

Project Number:

Date:

Drawn By:

Project Engineer:

Approved By:

No.    Description    Date By
Revisions

478 BLAIR PARK ROAD  |  WILLISTON, VERMONT  05495
802 879 6331  |  WWW.TCEVT.COM

ENGINEERING  SURVEY

No. 8104
CIVIL

JO
HN

 P .  P I T ROW

I S K
I

S
TA

T E  OF  VE RMON
T

PRO
F E S S I ONAL E NGI N

E E
R

L I C E N S E D

Field Book:

1. Unless otherwise noted, these Drawings are intended for
preliminary planning, coordination with other disciplines or
utilities, and/or approval from the regulatory authorities. 
They are not intended as construction drawings unless noted
as such or marked approved by a regulatory authority.

2. By use of these drawings for construction of the Project,
the Owner represents that they have reviewed, approved,
and accepted the drawings, obtained all necessary
permits, and have met with all applicable parties/disciplines,
including but not limited to, the Engineer and the Architect,
to insure these plans are properly coordinated including, but
not limited to, contract documents, specifications,
owner/contractor agreements, building and mechanical
plans, private and public utilities, and other pertinent permits
for construction.

3. Owner and Architect, are responsible for final design and
location of buildings shown, including an area measured a
minimum five (5) feet around any building and coordinating
final utility connections shown on these plans.

4. Prior to using these plans for construction layout, the user
shall contact TCE to ensure the plan contains the most
current revisions.

5. These Drawings are specific to the Project and are not
transferable.  As instruments of service, these drawings, and
copies thereof, furnished by TCE are its exclusive property. 
Changes to the drawings may only be made by TCE.  If
errors or omissions are discovered, they shall be brought to
the attention of TCE immediately.

6. It is the User's responsibility to ensure this copy contains the
most current revisions.

PLANNING   ENVIRONMENTAL

 
 

Site Details Lots 6-7

C8-04

5/28/2024

As Shown

21-092

ALR

JPP

JPP

Shea
2758 Main St.
Waitsfield, VT

364

SD 010.1.2LAST REVISED 03/02/2021TRUDELL CONSULTING ENGINEERS

TYPICAL GRAVEL DRIVE

CUT SECTIONFILL SECTION

1/4" PER FT.1/4" PER FT.

LC

3
1

3
11

2

NOTES:
1. DITCH DEPTH & LOCATION MAY VARY,  SEE SITE PLAN.

2. IF GROUNDWATER OR SOFT SPOTS ARE ENCOUNTERED CONTACT
THE ENGINEER TO DISCUSS ADDED MEASURES SUCH AS UNDERDRAIN.

UNDISTURBED SUBGRADE
OR COMPACTED FILL

4" (MIN.) TOPSOIL WITH
SEEDING AND MULCH
SIDE SLOPES MAY VARY

MIRAFI 500X STABILIZATION FABRIC INSTALLATION IN
ACCORDANCE WITH MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDATIONS
6" SAND (IF NEEDED)

12" GRAVEL OR COARSE CRUSHED GRAVEL
6" FINE CRUSHED GRAVEL EXTEND GRAVEL TO DITCH

REFER TO SITE PLAN 5'

18"

E 030.1.1LAST REVISED 04/01/2021TRUDELL CONSULTING ENGINEERS

STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

CONSTRUCTION SPECIFICATIONS
1. STONE SIZE - USE 4-8" CRUSHED STONE, OR RECLAIMED OR

RECYCLED CONCRETE EQUIVALENT.
2. LENGTH - NOT LESS THAN 50' (EXCEPT ON A SINGLE RESIDENCE

LOT WHERE A 30' MINIMUM LENGTH APPLIES).
3. THICKNESS - NOT LESS THAN 8".
4. WIDTH - TWELVE (12) FOOT MINIMUM, BUT NOT LESS THAN THE

FULL WIDTH AT POINTS WHERE INGRESS OR EGRESS OCCURS.
TWENTY-FOUR (24) FOOT IF SINGLE ENTRANCE TO SITE.

5. GEOTEXTILES MUST BE PLACED OVER THE ENTIRE AREA PRIOR TO
PLACING OF STONE.

6. SURFACE WATER - ALL SURFACE WATER FLOWING OR DIVERTED
TOWARDS CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCES SHALL BE PIPED BENEATH
THE ENTRANCE. IF PIPING IS IMPRACTICAL, A MOUNTABLE BERM
WITH 5:1 SLOPES WILL BE PERMITTED.

7. MAINTENANCE - THE ENTRANCE SHALL BE MAINTAINED IN A
CONDITION WHICH WILL PREVENT TRACKING OR FLOWING OF
SEDIMENT ONTO PUBLIC RIGHTS-OF-WAY, ALL SEDIMENT SPILLED,
DROPPED, WASHED OR TRACKED ONTO PUBLIC RIGHTS-OF-WAY
MUST BE REMOVED IMMEDIATELY AND DISPOSED OF IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE EPSC PLANS. (i.e. PLACED IN A SOIL
STOCKPILE OR AREA WHERE IT CAN BE STABILIZED PER EPSC
DETAILS). IF SWEEPING IS THE CHOSEN METHOD FOR REMOVAL
THE SWEPT MATERIAL MUST BE COLLECTED AND DISPOSED OF AS
STATED ABOVE.

8. WHEN WASHING IS REQUIRED, IT SHALL BE DONE ON AN AREA
STABILIZED WITH STONE AND WHICH DRAINS INTO AN APPROVED
SEDIMENT TRAPPING DEVICE.

9. PERIODIC INSPECTION AND NEEDED MAINTENANCE SHALL BE
PROVIDED ACCORDING TO PERMIT REQUIREMENTS BASED ON
SITE CONDITIONS, WEATHER AND FLOW OF TRAFFIC.

PUBLIC ROADWAY

PROFILE

EXCAVATION SITE

PLAN

SEE CONSTRUCTION
SPECIFICATION 4

4-8" CRUSHED STONE AGGREGATE
PLACED ON GEOTEXTILE FABRIC
4" ABOVE EXISTING GRADE
4" BELOW EXISTING GRADE 50'

VARIES

8"

EXCAVATION SITE

EXISTING
GRADE

GEOTEXTILE FABRIC

PROVIDE A DIVERSION RIDGE
WHEN THE GRADE EXCEEDS 2%
TO KEEP RUNOFF & SEDIMENT
OUT OF THE PUBLIC ROAD

R=12'

SW 020.2.1

1/2"=1'

LAST REVISED 03/15/2021TRUDELL CONSULTING ENGINEERS

POLYETHYLENE (HDPE) END SECTION

ELEVATION VIEW

"D"

POLYETHYLENE FLARED END SECTION,

POLYETHYLENE FLARED END SECTION,

SITE PLAN
SLOPE AS PER

SIDES OF END SECTION
TO MATCH TAPERED
FINISHED GRADE

ADS OR EQUAL.

PLAN VIEW

ADS OR EQUAL.

SITE PLAN
SLOPE AS PER

INLET
CONDITION

OUTLET
CONDITION

OUTLET
CONDITION

INLET
CONDITION

"D"

MINIMUM AREA 5' WIDE x 20' LONG

PROVIDE 18" TYPE II RIPRAP
OVER 12" TYPE P204 RIPRAP

UNLESS INDICATED OTHERWISE

SMOOTH INTERIOR, CORRUGATED EXTERIOR, HIGH
DENSITY POLYETHYLENE PIPE (HDPE). ADVANCED
DRAINAGE SYSTEMS (ADS) N-12 OR EQUA.

SW 070.1.2

1/2" = 1'

LAST REVISED 03/15/2021TRUDELL CONSULTING ENGINEERS

GRASS CHANNEL

3
1 1

3 CONSTRUCTION SPECIFICATIONS:
1. SIDE SLOPES FOR GRASS CHANNELS SHALL NOT EXCEED 2:1.

2. ALL CHANNELS SHALL BE SEEDED & STABILIZED WITH EROSION CONTROL
BLANKET (ECB). SEED PRIOR TO INSTALLATION OF ECB, FOLLOW
MANUFACTURER'S INSTRUCTIONS. TYPE OF ECB TO BE USED IS BASED ON
LONGITUDINAL SLOPE.

<5%: NA GREEN SC150 (OR APPROVED EQUAL)
5% - 20%: NA GREEN C125BN (OR APPROVED EQUAL)
>20%: NA GREEN P550 (OR APPROVED EQUAL)VARIES 2' MIN. VARIES

24
" M

IN
.

VARIES

NOTE:
SEE SITE PLAN FOR LOCATION & GRADING

FINISHED GRADE

UNDISTURBED SOIL

TOPSOIL

TYPICAL GRAVEL ROAD OR PARKING SECTION

SECTION

NOTES:
1. SUBBASE, SAND CUSHION AND SUBGRADE SHOULD BE CONSTRUCTED AND COMPACTED TO THE

DIMENSIONS SHOWN IN ACCORDANCE WITH VERMONT AGENCY OF TRANSPORTATION
SPECIFICATIONS, STANDARD A-76. WHERE MORE STRINGENT LOCAL ORDINANCES HAVE BEEN
ADOPTED RELATIVE TO ROAD DIMENSIONS AND CONSTRUCTION, THEY SHOULD GOVERN.

2. COMPACT ALL SUBBASE MATERIALS TO 95% MAXIMUM DENSITY (STANDARD PROCTOR).

3. IF GROUNDWATER OR SOFT SPOTS ARE ENCOUNTERED CONTACT THE ENGINEER TO DISCUSS ADDED
MEASURES SUCH AS UNDERDRAIN.

C

A

B

CRUSHED GRAVEL (VAOT 704.05A FINE)

GRAVEL BASE (VAOT 704.04) OR CRUSHED
GRAVEL (VAOT 704.05A COARSE)
MIRAFI 500X STABILIZATION FABRIC
INSTALLATION IN ACCORDANCE WITH
MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDATIONS

6" SAND BORROW AND CUSHION TO
BE USED IN POORLY DRAINED SOILS
OR OVER BEDROCK (VAOT 703.03)

UNDISTURBED SUBGRADE
OR COMPACTED FILL

TRUDELL CONSULTING ENGINEERS LAST REVISED 03/02/2021

1" = 1'

SD 010.1.5

4

6

12

8

B

A

C

RESIDENTIAL

6

12

PARKING LOTS

THICKNESS (INCHES)

ROADS PRIVATE

COMMERCIAL

6

18 1218

6

COMMERCIALRESIDENTIAL

6 66 6

DRIVEWAYS

E 000.2.1LAST REVISED 02/18/2020TRUDELL CONSULTING ENGINEERS

GRADING

A. GENERAL:  UNIFORMLY GRADE AREAS WITHIN THE LIMITS OF GRADING, INCLUDING ADJACENT TRANSITION
AREAS.  SMOOTH FINISHED SURFACES WITHIN THE SPECIFIED TOLERANCES, COMPACT WITH UNIFORM
LEVELS OR SLOPES BETWEEN POINTS WHERE ELEVATIONS ARE INDICATED, OR BETWEEN SUCH POINTS AND
EXISTING GRADES.

B. GRADING OUTSIDE BUILDING LINES:  GRADE AREAS ADJACENT TO BUILDING LINES TO DRAIN AWAY FROM
THE STRUCTURES AND TO PREVENT PONDING. FINISH SURFACES FREE FROM IRREGULAR SURFACE
CHANGES, AND AS FOLLOWS:

         1.  LAWN OR UNPAVED AREAS:  FINISH AREAS THAT ARE TO RECEIVE TOPSOIL TO WITHIN 0.10 FEET 
       ABOVE OR BELOW THE REQUIRED SUBGRADE ELEVATIONS.  LAWNS SHALL BE GRADED SO THAT 
       NO  PONDING OCCURS.  THE GRADING OF LAWNS WILL BE UNACCEPTABLE IF PONDING OCCURS.

       2.  WALKS:  SHAPE THE SURFACE OF AREAS UNDER WALKS TO LINE, GRADE AND CROSS-SECTION, 
  WITH FINISH SURFACES NOT MORE THAN 0.10 FEET ABOVE OR BELOW THE REQUIRED SUBGRADE 
  ELEVATION.

            3.  PAVEMENTS:  SHAPE THE SURFACE OF AREAS UNDER PAVEMENTS TO LINE, GRADE AND CROSS- 
       SECTION, WITH THE FINISH SURFACE NOT MORE THAN 0.10 FEET ABOVE OR BELOW THE REQUIRED 
       SUBGRADE ELEVATION.  PAVEMENTS MUST DRAIN SO THAT NO WATER PONDING OCCURS.  IF 
       PONDING OCCURS, THE PAVING WILL BE UNACCEPTABLE.

C. GRADING SURFACE OF FILL UNDER BUILDING SLABS:  GRADE SMOOTH AND EVEN, FREE OF VOIDS, AND
COMPACT AS SPECIFIED TO THE REQUIRED ELEVATION.  PROVIDE FINAL GRADES WITHIN A TOLERANCE OF
1/2 INCH WHEN TESTED WITH A 10 FOOT STRAIGHTEDGE.

E 000.2.2LAST REVISED 12/30/2020TRUDELL CONSULTING ENGINEERS

SEEDING

-

85

90

80

85

GERMINATION

 0-5

 0-5

25-30

30-40

30-40

WEIGHT (POUNDS PER ACRE)

WHITE CLOVER 

RED TOP

PERENNIAL RYE

KENTUCKY BLUEGRASS

CREEPING RED FESCUE

COMMON NAME

MOLDY WILL NOT BE ACCEPTABLE.  THE FOLLOWING SEED MIXTURE SHALL BE USED:
SEED SHALL BE FRESH, CLEAN, NEW SEED.  SEED WHICH HAS BECOME WET AND/OR

AFTER THE FINISHED GRADE HAS BEEN ESTABLISHED AND THE FERTILIZER SPREAD,
PLANT THE SPECIFIED SEED MIXTURE AT A RATE OF 4 POUNDS PER 1000 SQUARE
FEET AND WORK FIRMLY INTO THE SOIL.  APPLY SEED ON THE PREPARED SEED BED
WITH APPROVED MECHANICAL SEEDERS OR HYDROSEEDING EQUIPMENT.  UPON
COMPLETION OF THE ABOVE PLANTING OPERATIONS, ROLL ALL AREAS WITH A WATER
FILLED GARDEN ROLLER, LEAVING THE SURFACE OF ALL AREAS TRUE TO GRADE, 
SMOOTH, AND FREE FROM HOLLOWS OR OTHER IRREGULARITIES.  THOROUGHLY WATER 
ALL NEWLY PLANTED LAWNS IMMEDIATELY AFTER PLANTING, USING A FINE SPRAY.

PROTECT BANKS AND SWALES, AND PREVENT OR REPAIR EROSION THAT OCCURS.
BANKS, SWALES OR OTHER GRADED AREAS THAT HAVE BEEN WASHED OUT OR HAVE
BECOME DAMAGED SHALL BE REPAIRED IMMEDIATELY.  UNLESS APPROVAL IS GRANTED
BY THE ENGINEER TO PLANT OFF SEASON, SEEDING WILL BE CONDUCTED ONLY DURING
THE PERIOD FROM APRIL 15 TO JUNE 1 OR AUGUST 15 TO OCTOBER 15.  SO AS NOT
TO CAUSE INTERFERENCE, NO SEEDING IS TO PROCEED BEFORE OTHER PHASES OR
THE WORK HAS PROGRESSED SUFFICIENTLY.



100

100
Armstrong Rd

Armstr
ong Rd

Ma
in
St

Armstrong Rd

Tremblay Rd

M
ai
n
St

Lot 5 - Parcel Viewer

VCGI, Esri Community Maps Contributors, Chittenden
County RPC, VCGI, © OpenStreetMap, Microsoft, Esri,
HERE, Garmin, SafeGraph, GeoTechnologies, Inc,
METI/NASA, USGS, EPA, NPS, US Census Bureau,

VT Parcels

VCGI Color Imagery Service

Red:    Band_1

Green: Band_2

Blue:   Band_3

8/27/2023, 9:54:51 AM
0 0.04 0.080.02 mi

0 0.06 0.120.03 km

1:2,257

Web AppBuilder for ArcGIS
Esri Community Maps Contributors, Chittenden County RPC, VCGI, © OpenStreetMap, Microsoft, Esri, HERE, Garmin, SafeGraph, GeoTechnologies, Inc, METI/NASA, USGS, EPA, NPS, US Census Bureau, USDA | VCGI | Vermont municipalities. | Esri Community Maps Contributors, Chittenden County RPC, VCGI,



CENTER FAYSTON ROAD

(TOWN HIGHWAY 7)

VER
MONT R

OUTE 
10

0

(M
AIN

 ST
REE

T)

TROMBLEY ROAD

N 52°20'15" W
1212.95'

S 
28

°0
6'3

5"
 W

55
0.

89
'

N 40
°4

6'2
1" 

E
38

9.7
4'

S 35°44'27" E

406.00'

N 34
°4

6'0
1"

 E
69

4.6
4'

S 49°07'13" E
346.23'

N 60°36'37" E

197.02'

N
 0

6°
02

'2
7"

 E
16

6.
87

'

N 19°51'43" E
133.86'

N 55°05'45" E

167.14'

S 88°28'19" E
85.02'N 38

°3
1'5

9"
 E

91
.45

'

N 
33

°5
6'0

2"
 E

50
0.7

0'

N 53°04'58" W214.81' S 61°42'08" W

164.00'

N 76°36'55" W
150.00'

S 62°32'10" W

147.00'

S 4
2°

26
'25

" W
14

7.6
7'

N 46°40'38" W
421.50'

S 3
8°

28
'39

" W
16

4.4
7'

S 3
8°

11
'28

" W
12

1.3
0'

N 56°50'57" W373.79'
S 71°33'25" W

277.57'

S 32°21'37" E

192.03'

S 66°31'02" W

210.09'
N 63°50'59" E

216.85'

N 48
°00

'42
" E

14
8.6

0'

N 54°36'05" E

303.74'

N 52°06'30" W
865.72'

83'+/-
N 87°00'14" E

1972.12'

N 71°50'59" E
TIE LINE 628.67'

N 56°16'22" E
TIE LINE 703.39'

LINE BEARING DISTANCE
L1 S 49°50'29" W 52.27'
L2 S 64°21'26" W 33.10'
L3 S 15°10'05" E 9.39'
L4 S 41°58'41" E 29.81'
L5 S 30°31'12" E 46.86'
L6 S 68°10'53" E 36.41'
L7 S 50°20'37" E 82.84'
L8 S 67°23'29" E 31.99'
L9 S 66°31'02" W 25.46'
L10 S 34°23'41" E 221.45'
L11 S 39°46'30" E 186.04'
L12 S 44°08'04" E 123.42'
L13 N 40°46'21" E 25.10'
L14 S 63°28'52" E 106.55'
L15 S 44°08'04" E 162.85'
L16 S 39°46'30" E 188.14'
L17 S 34°36'41" E 438.55'
L18 N 61°20'54" E 25.94'
L19 N 26°35'47" W 38.32'
L20 N 63°24'13" E 73.16'
L21 S 26°35'47" E 39.81'
L22 S 62°41'34" W 84.94'
LT1 N 48°28'24" W 139.42'
LT2 N 76°22'03" W 130.82'
LT3 N 36°28'32" W 86.89'
LT4 N 52°00'20" W 89.56'

L1
L2

L3
L4

L5

L6
L7L8

L9

L10

L11

L12

L1
3

L14

L15

L16

L17

L18

L19

L20 L21
L22

LT2LT3

LT4

S 48°53'58" W
84.00'

S 39°09'28" W
129.91'

S 39°09'28" W
89.02'

CURVE RADIUS ARC LENGTH CHORD LENGTH CHORD BEARING DELTA ANGLE
C1 1146.13' 440.87' 438.16' S 49°23'55" W 22°02'22"

C1

S 55°12'05" E
82.13'

2060' +/- ALONG CENTER OF THE MAD RIVER

LT1

S 71°07'29" E
148.93'

0
Feet

Graphic Scale

200 400 600

15°±

V
T 

G
rid

M
ag

ne
tic

PROJECT LOCATION

NOTES:

1. THE PURPOSE OF THIS PLAT IS TO SHOW THE THREE PARCELS
CONVEYED TO SHE PROPERTY SERVICES, LLC AS INDIVIDUAL
PARCELS.  THIS PLAT IS A COMPILATION OF TWO PLATS BY
OTHERS AND ONE PLAT BY THIS OFFICE.

2. THIS PLAT IS BASED ON DEEDS RESEARCHED IN THE TOWN OF
WAITSFIELD LAND RECORDS 07/08/2022.

3. VERMONT STATE PLANE GRID NORTH ESTABLISHED WITH RTK
OBSERVATIONS FROM VERMONT VRS.

4. THIS PARCEL WAS CONVEYED TO SHEA PROPERTY SERVICES,
LLC.  IN VOLUME 180  PAGE 424 ON 05/06/2022.

5. KEY DEED VOLUME 180 PAGE 424 ON 05/06/2022.
6. REBARS SET ARE NO. 5 REINFORCING BARS WITH ALUMINUM

CAPS STAMPED "TCE LAND SURVEYING, LLS 109298".
7. DISTANCES ARE SHOWN TO THE HUNDREDTH OF A FOOT AND

BEARINGS ARE SHOWN TO THE SECOND FOR MATHEMATICAL
CLOSURE PURPOSES ONLY.

8. REFERENCED PLATS SHOULD BE SEEN FOR RELEVENT
EASEMENTS AFFECTING THE PARCELS.

9. THE RIGHT OF WAY WIDTH OF CENTER FAYSTON ROAD IS
ASSUMED TO BE 3 RODS (49.5') AS ALLOWED PER STATE
STATUTE.

10. THE RIGHT OF WAY WIDTH OF VERMONT ROUTE 100 IS
VARIABLE AS PER VERMONT STATE RIGHT OF WAY MAPS AND
MONUMENTS FOUND IN THE FIELD.

THIS PLAT IS BASED ON A FIELD SURVEY WHICH MEETS OR EXCEEDS THE
MINIMUM STANDARDS AS SET FORTH BY THE VERMONT BOARD OF LAND
SURVEYORS.  FIELD EVIDENCE, PERTINENT RECORD INFORMATION, AND
PAROLE EVIDENCE WAS USED IN THE CALCULATION AND DETERMINATION
OF THE BOUNDARIES SHOWN ON THIS PLAT.  ANY INCONSISTENCIES ARE
SHOWN HEREON TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE.  THIS PLAT MEETS THE
REQUIREMENTS OF 27 VSA 1403.

GERALD M. STOCKMAN, L.S. #109298___________________________________

Shea Property Services, LLC.
Parcel ID# 99031.0

Center Fayston Road and Vermont Route 100
Waitsfield, Vermont

Property Compilation Plat

DBM

07/08/2022

1"200'

GMS 21-092.crd

364 S1-02
21-092

tax ID no. 99029.2
K. Wood

v.178  p.439

Th
is 

pl
at

 w
as

 c
re

at
ed

 u
sin

g 
pi

gm
en

t b
as

ed
 in

k 
on

 st
ab

le
 m

ed
ia

DescriptionRevisions ByDate#
478 BLAIR PARK ROAD  |  WILLISTON, VERMONT  05495        802 879 6331  |  WWW.TCEVT.COM

TRUDELL CONSULTING ENGINEERS

Date:

Scale:

Drawn By: Crd file:

Sheet:Surveyed By: Field Bk:

Project #:

Th
is 

pl
at

 w
as

 c
re

at
ed

 u
sin

g 
pi

gm
en

t b
as

ed
 in

k 
on

 st
ab

le
 m

ed
ia

DescriptionRevisions ByDate#
478 BLAIR PARK ROAD  |  WILLISTON, VERMONT  05495        802 879 6331  |  WWW.TCEVT.COM

TRUDELL CONSULTING ENGINEERS

Date:

Scale:

Drawn By: Crd file:

Sheet:Surveyed By: Field Bk:

Project #:

LOT 3
12.75 ACRES EXCLUSIVE OF HIGHWAY
13.93 HIGHWAY CL TO RIVER CL
PLAT REFERENCE:

"SUBDIVISION SURVEY OF LOT 3 & 3A LAURIE J. SPAULDING"
DATED MAY 2021, BY GRENIER ENGINEERING, PC., AND FILED
IN THE WAITSFIELD LAND RECORDS AS SLIDE NO. 358A.

LOT 1
42.82 ACRES
PLAT REFERENCE:

"SURVEY AND SUBDIVISION OF A PORTION OF THE LANDS OF
DONALD E. SPAULDING & LAURIE J. SPAULDING," DATED MAY
20, 2005, BY McCAIN CONSULTING, INC. AND FILED IN THE
WAITSFIELD LAND RECORDS AS SLIDE NO. 257B.

LOT 2
14.8 ACRES
PLAT REFERENCE:

"PLAT OF LAND OF DONALD E. & LAURIE J.
SPAULDING" DATED APRIL 15, 20221, BY THIS OFFICE,
NOT YET FILED.

tax ID no. 07002.2
T. Joyce

v.69  p.107

tax ID no. 07002.1
J. & B. King
v.118  p.139

tax ID no. 99031.0
L. Spaulding
v.35  p.372

tax ID no. 07009.0
MCJJ, LLC.
v.156  p.171

tax ID no. 99073.0
Town of Waitsfield

v.122  p.342

tax ID no. 99033.0
D. Armstrong

v.78  p.503

tax ID no. 15004.1
D. Hartshorn
v.173  p.358

tax ID no. 99029.1
G. Hadley
v.62  p.100

tax ID no. 99031.0
Vermont Land Trust

v.178  p.289
Centerline of
The Mad River

TIE LINE

REBAR (TO BE SET)
PK NAIL IN ROCK (FOUND)

CALCULATED POINT

LEGEND

LINE DATA TABLE REFERENCEL1

EXISTING BOUNDARY LINE
ABUTTING  BOUNDARY LINE

REBAR (FOUND)

TIE LINE DATA TABLE REFERENCET1

CONCRETE MONUMENT (FOUND)

WAITSFIELD TOWN CLERK'S OFFICE
RECEIVED FOR RECORD
DATE______________________________________A.D. 202____
at _______________ O'clock _____________ minutes _____ m
and recorded in map slide _____________________________

Attest: _____________________________________ Town Clerk

THE SUBDIVISION DEPICTED ON THIS PLAT WAS DULY APPROVED, AS CONDITIONED, BY
THE WAITSFIELD DEVELOPMENT REVIEW BOARD IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE WAITSFIELD
SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS AND ALL OTHER APPLICABLE LAWS AND REGULATIONS ON
________ DAY OF ___________________  202___, SUBDIVISION PERMIT#__________________

SIGNED THIS ________ DAY OF ________________________________ 202___,

BY ________________________________________ [FOR THE DEVELOPEMENT REVIEW BOARD.

tax ID no. 99031.1
S. Benjamin
v.173  p.642

WITNESS SET
S 52°20'15" E 10.00'
FROM CORNER
(FENCE POST)

GERALD
M.

STOCKMAN
No. 109298



N 56°50'47" W373.76'

VER
MONT R

OUT
E 1

00
 (M

AIN
 ST

RE
ET

)

S 4
3°2

5'4
0" 

W
20

3.4
0'

N 43
°25

'38
" E

22
4.1

6'

S 49°50'29" W
52.27'

S 64°21'26" W
33.10'

S 15°10'05" E
9.39'

S 41°58'41" E
29.81'

S 30°31'12" E
46.86'

S 68°10'53" E
36.41'

S 50°20'37" E
82.84'

S 67°23'29" E
31.99'

S 3
9°

11
'18

" W
88

.97
'

S 3
8°

21
'21

" W
  2

85
.77

'

9.26'
73

.55
'

14
2.7

4'

60
.23

'

N 43°21'03" W

208.14'
N 49°58'28" W
209.95'

N 46°40'38" W
228.70'

C
HO

RD 19
0 .78' 

BEA
RIN

G

 S 
43°0

8 '24" 
W

RADIU
S 

114
3.77' A RC  LE

NGTH
 19

1.0
0'

CHORD 249.38' BEARING  S 54°10
'58" W

RADIUS 114
3.77' A RC  LENGTH 249.88'

N 46°40'38" W  421.50'

230.08'

191.42'

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

V
T 

G
rid

PROJECT LOCATIONPLAT REFERENCES:

A. "SUBDIVISION SURVEY OF LOT 1B, LAURIE J. SPAULDING,
CENTER FAYSTON ROAD, WAITSFIELD , VERMONT." BY
GRENIER ENGINEERING, P.C. DATED DECEMBER, 2019, AS
RECORDED IN SLIDE 349B OF THE TOWN OF WAITSFIELD
LAND RECORDS.

B. "SUBDIVISION SURVEY OF LOTS 3 & 3B, LAURIE J. SPAULDING,
VERMONT ROUTE 100 & TREMBLAY ROAD, WAITSFIELD ,
VERMONT." BY GRENIER ENGINEERING, P.C. DATED MAY,
2021, AS RECORDED IN SLIDE 357B OF THE TOWN OF
WAITSFIELD LAND RECORDS.

C. "SURVEY AND SUBDIVISION OF A PORTION OF THE LANDS OF
DONALD E. SPAULDING & LAURIE J. SPAULDING, CENTER
FAYSTON ROAD, WAITSFIELD , VERMONT." BY NICHOLAS F.
NOWLAN, L.S. DATED MAY 20, 2005, AS RECORDED IN SLIDE
257B OF THE TOWN OF WAITSFIELD LAND RECORDS.

D. "SURVEY OF THE LANDS OF MAURICE L. SPAULDING, CENTER
FAYSTON ROAD & VERMONT ROUTE 100, WAITSFIELD,
VERMONT." BY MCCAIN CONSULTING, INC.,  DATED AUGUST
4, 2016, AS RECORDED IN SLIDE 327A OF THE TOWN OF
WAITSFIELD LAND RECORDS.

E. "SURVEY AND SUBDIVISION OF A PORTION OF THE LANDS OF
DONALD E. SPAULDING & LAURIE J. SPAULDING," DATED
MAY 20, 2005, BY MCCAIN CONSULTING, INC. AND FILED IN
THE TOWN OF WAITSFIELD LAND RECORDS AS SLIDE NO. 327.

Th
is 

pl
at

 w
as

 c
re

at
ed

 u
sin

g 
pi

gm
en

t b
as

ed
 in

k 
on

 st
ab

le
 m

ed
ia

DescriptionRevisions ByDate#
478 BLAIR PARK ROAD  |  WILLISTON, VERMONT  05495        802 879 6331  |  WWW.TCEVT.COM

TRUDELL CONSULTING ENGINEERS

Date:

Scale:

Drawn By: Crd file:

Sheet:Surveyed By:

S T
AT

E OF VERMONT

L
A

N

D
S U R V E

Y
O

R

L I CE N E DS

GERALD
M.

STOCKMAN
No. 109298

Field Bk:

Project #:

THIS PLAT IS BASED ON A FIELD SURVEY WHICH MEETS OR EXCEEDS THE
MINIMUM STANDARDS AS SET FORTH BY THE VERMONT BOARD OF LAND
SURVEYORS.  FIELD EVIDENCE, PERTINENT RECORD INFORMATION, AND
PAROLE EVIDENCE WAS USED IN THE CALCULATION AND DETERMINATION
OF THE BOUNDARIES SHOWN ON THIS PLAT.  ANY INCONSISTENCIES ARE
SHOWN HEREON TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE.  THIS PLAT MEETS THE
REQUIREMENTS OF 27 VSA 1403.

GERALD M. STOCKMAN, L.S. #109298___________________________________

0
Feet

Graphic Scale

50 100 150 200 250

Centerline of
The Mad River

tax ID no. 99031.1
N/F

Benjamin Smith
v.173  p.642

LOT 5
Remaining Lands

979,933 sf
22.50 acres

tax ID no. 15004.1
N/F

David Hartshorn
v.173  p.358

1/2" 0.3' A.G.
LS 613

SIDELINE OF 30' WIDE EASEMENT TO GMP
AS RECORDED IN VOL. 14, PG. 409 OF
THE TOWN OF WAITSFIELD LAND
RECORDS

LOT 6
Remaining Lands

43,684 sf
1.00 acres

LOT 7
Remaining Lands

46,000 sf
1.06 acres

NOTES:

1. THIS PLAT IS BASED ON DEEDS RESEARCHED IN THE TOWN OF
WAITSFIELD LAND RECORDS ON 07/08/2022.

2. VERMONT STATE PLANE GRID NORTH ESTABLISHED WITH RTK
OBSERVATIONS FROM VERMONT VRS.

3. THIS PARCEL WAS CONVEYED TO SHEA PROPERTY SERVICES,
LLC.  IN VOLUME 180  PAGE 424 ON 05/06/2022.

4. KEY DEED VOLUME 180 PAGE 424 ON 05/06/2022.
5. REBARS SET ARE NO. 5 REINFORCING BARS WITH ALUMINUM

CAPS STAMPED "TCE LAND SURVEYING, LLS 109298".
6. DISTANCES ARE SHOWN TO THE HUNDREDTH OF A FOOT AND

BEARINGS ARE SHOWN TO THE SECOND FOR MATHEMATICAL
CLOSURE PURPOSES ONLY.

7. REFERENCED PLATS SHOULD BE SEEN FOR RELEVENT EASEMENTS
AFFECTING THE PARCELS.

8. THE RIGHT OF WAY WIDTH OF VERMONT ROUTE 100 IS VARIABLE
AS PER VERMONT STATE RIGHT OF WAY MAPS AND
MONUMENTS FOUND IN THE FIELD.

Shea Property Services, LLC.
Parcel ID# 99031.0

Center Fayston Road and Vermont Route 100
Waitsfield, Vermont

3-Lot Subdivision Plat

DBM

07/18/2023

1" = 50'

21-092.crd

364 S1-03
21-092

TIE LINE
CALCULATED POINT

LEGEND

EXISTING BOUNDARY LINE
ABUTTING  BOUNDARY LINE

REBAR (FOUND)

WAITSFIELD TOWN CLERK'S OFFICE
RECEIVED FOR RECORD
DATE______________________________________A.D. 202____
at _______________ O'clock _____________ minutes _____ m
and recorded in map slide _____________________________

Attest: _____________________________________ Town Clerk

THE SUBDIVISION DEPICTED ON THIS PLAT WAS DULY APPROVED, AS CONDITIONED, BY
THE WAITSFIELD DEVELOPMENT REVIEW BOARD IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE WAITSFIELD
SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS AND ALL OTHER APPLICABLE LAWS AND REGULATIONS ON
________ DAY OF ___________________  202___, SUBDIVISION PERMIT#__________________

SIGNED THIS ________ DAY OF ________________________________ 202___,

BY ________________________________________ [FOR THE DEVELOPEMENT REVIEW BOARD.]

GMS

PROPOSED  BOUNDARY LINE
EXISTING EASEMENT LINE
PROPOSED EASEMENT LINE

A.G. ABOVE GRADE
FL FLUSH

BUILDING ENVELOPESB

tax ID no. 99033.0
D. Armstrong
v.78  p.503

60' INGRESS, EGRESS, AND UTILITY
EASEMENT BENEFITING LOTS 6 & 7

60' INGRESS, EGRESS, AND UTILITY
EASEMENT BENEFITING LOT 6

10' WATERLINE  EASEMENT
BENEFITING LOT 6

WASTEWATER EASEMENT
BENEFITING LOT 6

WASTEWATER EASEMENT
BENEFITING LOT 7

REBAR (TO BE SET)



4,292

218.0

Natural Resources Atlas
Vermont Agency of Natural Resources

3,251

© Vermont Agency of Natural Resources

165.0

1:

WGS_1984_Web_Mercator_Auxiliary_Sphere

Meters165.00

NOTES

Map created using ANR's Natural 
Resources Atlas

LEGEND

82.00

vermont.gov

DISCLAIMER: This map is for general reference only. Data layers that appear on
this map may or may not be accurate, current, or otherwise reliable. ANR and

the State of Vermont make no representations of any kind, including but not
limited to, the warranties of merchantability, or fitness for a particular use, nor

are any such warranties to be implied with respect to the data on this map.

August 1, 2024

THIS MAP IS NOT TO BE USED FOR NAVIGATION

1" = 271 1cm = 33Ft. Meters

Uncommon Species and other features

Plant

Animal

Natural Community

Rare Threatened and Endangered Species

RTE Animal

RTE Plant

Significant Natural Communities

Deer Wintering Areas

Habitat Blocks

10 - Higher Priority

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1 - Lower Priority

0

Natural Communities on ANR Lands

Acidic Riverside Outcrop

Alder Swamp

Alluvial Shrub Swamp

Alpine Meadow

Alpine Peatland 

Beaver Wetland (Non-NC)

Black Spruce Swamp

Black Spruce Woodland Bog

Boreal Acidic Cliff

Boreal Acidic Northern White Cedar Swamp

Boreal Calcareous Cliff

Boreal Outcrop



4,292

218.0

Natural Resources Atlas
Vermont Agency of Natural Resources

3,251

© Vermont Agency of Natural Resources

165.0

1:

WGS_1984_Web_Mercator_Auxiliary_Sphere

Meters165.00

NOTES

Map created using ANR's Natural 
Resources Atlas

LEGEND

82.00

vermont.gov

DISCLAIMER: This map is for general reference only. Data layers that appear on
this map may or may not be accurate, current, or otherwise reliable. ANR and

the State of Vermont make no representations of any kind, including but not
limited to, the warranties of merchantability, or fitness for a particular use, nor

are any such warranties to be implied with respect to the data on this map.

August 1, 2024

THIS MAP IS NOT TO BE USED FOR NAVIGATION

1" = 271 1cm = 33Ft. Meters

Priority Waters List (Streams and Rivers)

Part B (impaired TMDL not required)

Part D (impaired with approved TMDL)

Part E (altered exotic species)

Part F (altered flow regulation)

Soils - Primary Agricultural

Local

Local (b)

Not rated

Prime

Prime (b)

Prime (f)

Statewide

Statewide (a)

Statewide (b)

Statewide (c)

Parcels (standardized)

Waterbody

Stream

Stream

Intermittent Stream

Roads

Interstate

US Highway; 1

State Highway

Town Highway (Class 1)

Town Highway (Class 2,3)

Town Highway (Class 4)

State Forest Trail

National Forest Trail

Legal Trail

Private Road/Driveway

Proposed Roads

Town Boundary



 

 
DEVELOPMENT REVIEW BOARD 

SKETCH PLAN REVIEW DETERMINATION 

 

Application #:  Sketch Plan Review 

Landowner:             Shea Property Services 

Property Address: Main Street/Route 100 

Parcel Number: #99031.001            

Meeting Dates: Sketch Plan Review on May 28, 2024 

Proposal/Type:          Sketch Plan review for a 3-lot subdivision of an existing 22-

acre lot into three lots of 1-acre, 1-acre and 22.64-acres.  The 

parcel is located in the Agricultural-Residential District.   

 

A. GUIDING ORDINANCE and POLICY PROVISIONS: 

 

1. Waitsfield Subdivision Regulations, amended on January 21, 2008. 

 

2. Waitsfield Zoning Bylaws, as adopted March 2, 1971 and amended through January 8, 

2024. 

 

3. Waitsfield Town Plan, as adopted on October 9, 2023. 

a. Agricultural-Residential District (12-6) 

 

B.  MATERIALS SUBMITTED: 

 

1. On May 16, 2024, applicants submitted a sketch plan review application and a proposed 

site plan titled “Lands of Shea Route 100 – Sanitary Plan Lots 6 and 7 -Sheet C3-01 

(Trudell Consulting Engineers). 

 

2. On May 24, 2024, the PZA included in the file an ANR Natural Resources map generated 

using the ANR Atlas. 

 

3. On May 28, 2024, applicant submitted a site plan titled “Lands of Shea – Master Site 

Plan – Sheet C2-01 (Trudell Consulting Engineers). 

 

4. On May 28, 2024, applicant submitted a Wetland Report, dated 10/11/2022 and a Natural 

Resources Map of the entire mother parcel. 

 

C. PROJECT SUMMARY: 

 

The property is located off Main Street/Route 100 and consists of 24.7-acres.  The project 

concerns the remaining lands of the Shea property – Lot 5 – after the mother parcel was 

subdivided into 5 lots in #SUB23-02.  As proposed, the new Lot 6 would be 1-acre and will be 

developed with a duplex and new Lot 7 is proposed as 1.06-acres with another duplex.  Both lots 

are proposed to share in-ground septic system and municipal water. The remaining 22.64-acres 



 

of Lot 5 would remain undeveloped.  As proposed, Lots 6 and 7 have been sited to satisfy all 

dimensional requirements of Table 2.07, including frontage of at least 200 feet, and setbacks of 

at least 75-feet to centerline of Main Street/Route 100 and 25-feet to surrounding property lines.  

All development areas have been sited away from mapped natural resources, including wetlands, 

habitat blocks and wildlife corridors. 

 

Permits issued for this property include:  

 

- SUB #23-02 (5-lot subdivision, issued 4/10/2023) 

 

D. SKETCH PLAN REVIEW DETERMINATION 

 

1. At the meeting held on May 28, 2024, the DRB determined that as per Section 2.1 of the 

Subdivision Regulations, the proposed project shall be reviewed as a Minor Subdivision 

which shall meet the standards in Article 3 of the Waitsfield Subdivision Regulations.  

Section 2.2 (C) (1).  Applicant proposes a 3-lot subdivision which qualifies as a minor 

subdivision under Section 2.1.  In addition, the cumulative length of the proposed 

driveway serving Lots 6 and 7 does not rise to the 800-foot threshold of new driveway 

which would trigger major subdivision review.       

 

2. No waivers were requested at this time. 

 

3. The DRB has made the following recommendations for Preliminary Plan Review, per 

Section 2.2 of the Subdivision Regulations, for which an application must be submitted 

within 6 months of the date of this determination: 

 

a. Pursuant to Section 3.10 of the Zoning Bylaws, this stretch of Route 100 is 

delineated as a scenic road.  Applicant should include landscaping and screening 

plans on the submittal for Preliminary Plan review. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Waitsfield DRB Minutes                                                                                                                             Page  1 
June 11, 2024 

Town of Waitsfield 
DEVELOPMENT REVIEW BOARD 

DRAFT Meeting Minutes 
June 11, 2024 

 

1.  CALL TO ORDER: The meeting was called to order at 7:00 pm, and was held in person at the 
Waitsfield Town Offices and online via Zoom. 
 
DRB Members Present:  Duncan Brines, Chris Cook, John Donaldson (Chair), Gib Geiger, 
Steve McKenzie, Jim Tabor 
Staff:      Zoning Administrator JB Weir 
Others:     Chris Austin, TJ Kingsbury, Sean Lawson, Charles Whittaker 
 
2.  REVISIONS TO AGENDA, IF ANY 
No changes were made to the agenda. 
 
3.  PUBLIC FORUM 
Nobody requested time to address the Board. 
 
4.  Application #4184-CU by Sean Lawson/Lawsons Finest Liquids off 155 Carroll Rd., Waitsfield 
VT. Applicant requests approval to construct a 750 sq. ft. expanded beer garden and outdoor 
seating area. The parcel is identified as #23003.000 in the Irasville Village District. 
 
Mr. Lawson outlined the plans to expand the outdoor seating area, including allowing dogs in 
the space.  An additional 50 – 60 seats will be made available through this addition.  One 
change to the submitted application materials noted was the addition of lighting around the 
perimeter of the new space, for use during shoulder seasons; these will be similar in 
appearance to the lights at the beer garden, and will be turned on only while needed. 
 
Mr. Lawson also explained the signage that will be in place, requiring that pets be on leash and 
be accompanied by a person.  He indicated that staffing levels will be dependent upon the level 
of business, and that no external music is planned. 
 
The proposed gate configuration and crosswalk additions on the driveway were reviewed.  Mr. 
Lawson explained that having additional space will potentially reduce some traffic, as fewer 
people will be turned away and need to drive away immediately. 
 
The impacts on the venue’s liquor license were discussed.  There will be ‘No alcohol beyond this 
point’ signage in place; Mr. Lawson needs to work out full details with the Liquor Control Board.  
Fencing for the area will consist of lumber and wire ‘fabric.’   No landscaping is proposed at this 
point. 
 
Shannon Morrison of the DEC Wetlands Program has been consulted, and an update to the 
wetlands delineation is being completed so that a new permit application may be submitted for 
approval. 
 



Waitsfield DRB Minutes                                                                                                                             Page  2 
June 11, 2024 

MOTION:  Mr. Brines moved to close the hearing for Application #4184-CU.  The motion was 
seconded by Mr. Tabor.  All voted in favor. 
 
5.  Sketch Plan Review by Mavis LLC for a 16-unit Planned Unit Development (PUD) off Mad 
River Park Road. The parcel is identified as #06001.000 and is located in the Agricultural-
Residential District. 
 
Mr. Austin provided an overview of the proposed PUD, a clustered development of eight 
duplexes, situated in an area of the parcel surrounded by existing tree cover.  He outlined that 
the wetland area has been delineated and associated buffer defined, the layout of driveways 
and parking, and where the buildings are to be sited in the meadow, preserving as many trees 
as possible.  He indicated that each building will have a 1200 ft2 to 1600 ft2 footprint. 
 
Mr. Austin noted that there is existing septic capacity available for use by the PUD, and that a 
series of private wells will be developed on site. 
 
The parcel is for the most part in the Ag-Res District, with a portion also in the Industrial 
District.  Some of the units are planned to be located in the Industrial District, but not near any 
commercial use.  The drawings submitted depict the 50’ allowance for a District extension and 
where the buildings are planned in relation to that.  Mr. Donaldson noted that residential units 
are not an allowed use in the Industrial District, and that this will need to be reviewed further.  
The applicants pointed out that there is little other development potential for that small, 
somewhat separate area of the Industrial District, and that this unit also fits within the tree line 
delineating the cluster of units from the rest of the parcel. 
 
Other points made during the discussion included: 

• Mavis LLC owns the property on which location of drive to be shared with Cabot is 
intended 

• The units will either be rented or sold 

• Act 250 permitting will be required 

• Trash receptacles and appropriate screening will be in place 

• There will be garage/parking space for 2 cars at each dwelling unit 

• Driveway surfaces were discussed 

• A tree cutting plan and screening plan will be drafted 

• There are no plans for alternative energy; the site is not suitable for a large enough solar 
installation 

• The Fire Department will be asked to review the driveway access/hammerheads to 
ensure their suitability for emergency vehicles 

 
Mr. Donaldson explained that the Board will provide a summary of their input for the project. 
 
MOTION:  Mr. McKenzie moved to designate this as a Major Subdivision.  The motion was 
seconded by Ms. Cook.  All voted in favor. 
 
6.  APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
The minutes of May 28, 2024 were amended and approved. 



Waitsfield DRB Minutes                                                                                                                             Page  3 
June 11, 2024 

 
The upcoming schedule was reviewed. 
 
7. ADJOURNMENT  
The public portion of the meeting was adjourned at 7:52 pm to move into deliberations.  
 
8. DELIBERATIONS 
 
Respectfully submitted,  
Carol Chamberlin, Recording Secretary 


	1. drb_agenda_2024-8-13 revised
	2. Final Meeting packet for Featherbed Inn
	1. Staff Report for Featherbed Inn Sauna
	2. CU application
	3. Zoning permit application
	4. Site plan
	Slide Number 1


	3. Final Meeting packet for Shea Property 2024
	1. Staff Report for Shea Property Preliminary Plan Review 2024
	2. Subdivision application and cover letter
	3. Prelim-Final Lots 5&6 Drawings
	C1-03 Master Lots 5-7
	Sheets and Views
	C2-01 Master Lots 5-7


	C2-01 Site Plan Lots 5-7
	Sheets and Views
	C2-02 Site Plan Lots 5-7


	C2-02 Site Plan Lots 5-7
	Sheets and Views
	C2-02 Site Plan Lots 5-7


	C3-01 Sanitary Plan Lots 6-7
	Sheets and Views
	C3-01 Sanitary Plan Lots 6-7


	C8-01 Sanitary Details Lots 6-7
	Sheets and Views
	C8-01 Sanitary Details Lots 6-7


	C8-02 Water Details Sewer Notes 6-7
	Sheets and Views
	C8-02 Water Details Sewer Notes 6-7


	C8-03 Water and Notes Lots 6-7
	Sheets and Views
	C8-03 Water and Notes Lots 6-7


	C8-04 Site Details Lots 6-7
	Sheets and Views
	C8-04 Site Details Lots 6-7


	Lot 5 Parcel Viewer
	S1-02 Master Plat Signed Mylar
	Sheets and Views
	21-092 Master Plat-S1-XX Plat 18x24


	S1-03 3 Lot Subdivision Plat
	Sheets and Views
	S1-03 3 Lot Subdivision Plat



	4. ANR Natural Resources Map
	5. ANR Prime Ag Soils Map
	6. Shea Property Services SPR decision

	4. DRB-min-06-11-24-draft

